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ADDRESSING MENTAL HEALTH STIGMA HEAD ON 
Mental Health and Wellbeing Act 2022 (Vic) 
(2) A person is not to be considered to have mental illness by reason only of any one or more of the following— 
(a) that the person expresses or refuses or fails to express a particular political opinion or belief; 
(b) that the person expresses or refuses or fails to express a particular religious opinion or belief; 
(c) that the person expresses or refuses or fails to express a particular philosophy; 
(d) that the person expresses or refuses or fails to express a particular sexual preference, gender identity or sexual orientation; 
(e) that the person engages in or refuses or fails to engage in a particular political activity; 
(f) that the person engages in or refuses or fails to engage in a particular religious activity; 
(g) that the person has engaged in a certain pattern of sexual behaviour; 
(h) that the person engages in conduct that is contrary to community standards of acceptable conduct;
(i) that the person engages in illegal conduct; 
(j) that the person engages in antisocial behaviour; 
(k) that the person is intellectually disabled; 
(l) that the person uses drugs or alcohol; 
(m) that the person has a particular economic or social status or is a member of a particular cultural or racial group; 
(n) that the person is or has previously been involved in family conflict;
(o) that the person is experiencing or has experienced distress;
(p) that the person has previously been diagnosed with, or treated for, mental illness.
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7 Exhibit [RF0A1G] Patient Care Record of Reece Storme UR 


Number: 572075 authored by Registered 


Psychiatric Nurse Suzanne Stewart of Austin 
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11 


8 Exhibit [RF0A1H] Health Record of Reece Storme Ferrara held 


by Austin Health dated April 27, 2022, UR 


Number: 572075 authored by RN Natasha 


Sullivan at 8:33 p.m. 


11 - 12 
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Chronology  


    


 


witnessed before by me __________________________________, at the time of  
                witness 


 


swearing this affidavit of Mr. Reece Ferrara on this, 


 


________ day of ________________ , ____________ at ____________________ 
       Date                           Month              Year        Place 


 


 


 


____________________________________________ 
Signature of witness 


 


 


____________________________________________ 
authority or qualification or stamp 


 



mailto:Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com



				2024-04-06T21:14:50+1100

		Reece Storme Ferrara












IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT 


OF VICTORIA AT HEIDELBERG 


BETWEEN 


Date of document: 
Filed on behalf of: 
Solicitors name: 


REECE STORMEFERRARA 


Applicant 


V 


THE STATE OF VICTORIA 


Respondent One 


THE HON. MINISTER ANTHONY CARBINES MP 


Respondent Two 


THE HON. ENVER ERDOGAN MLC 


Respondent Three 


ATTORNEY GENERAL HON. JACLYN SYMES MP 


Respondent Four 


THE HON. DANIEL ANDREWS MP 


Respondent Five 


CHIEF COMMISSIONER OF VICTORIA POLICE 


Respondent Six 


INDEPENDENT BROAD-BASED ANTI-CORRUPTION COMMISSION 


Respondent Seven 


MAGISTRATES' COURTS VICTORIA 


Respondent Eight 


AND 


ORS 


FORM 19A NOTICE OF A CONSTITUTIONAL MATTER 


06/04/2024 
Applicant 
N/A 


Solicitors Code: 
Telephone: 
Court Ref: 


email: .Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com_ 


N/A 


0400690987 
P11271001; 
P11370782; 
P12154228 Magistrates Court Act 1989 (Vic) section 133 Contempt in the face of the Court 


Magistrates' Court General Civil Procedure Rules 2020 Rule 19.02(3) 







NOTICE OF A CONSTITUTIONAL MATTER 


1. The Plaintiff/Applicant gives notice that this proceeding involves a matter


under the Constitution or involving its interpretation within the meaning of


section 788 of the Judiciary Act 1903 of the Commonwealth.


2. The State of Victoria, through the actions and omissions of agents under its


direction and control, has and currently engages in, contravention of the


Commonwealth of Australia Constitution Act ("The Constitution").


3. The State of Victoria has contravened section 51 xxiv the service and


execution throughout the Commonwealth of the civil and criminal process and


the judgments of the courts of the States by acts and omissions in contempt in


the face of the Magistrates Court of Victoria Heidelberg on the 28th day of April


2022.


4. The State of Victoria has contravened section 51 xxv the recognition


throughout the Commonwealth of the laws, the public Acts and records, and the


judicial proceedings of the States by acts and omissions in contempt in the face


of the Magistrates Court of Victoria Heidelberg on the 28th day of April 2022.


5. The State of Victoria has contravened section 51 xxix external affairs by acts


and omissions that contravene its obligations pursuant to the signature and


ratification of International Treaty.


i. the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights ("ICCPR')


entered into force in the Commonwealth on the 23rd day of March 1976


and ratified on the 13th day of August 1980, article 1 (1 ), article 2,


article 3, noting article 5, article 7, article 9, article 10, article 14, article


16, article 17, article 19, noting article 23 (1), article 25 and article 26.


ii. The State of Victoria has contravened its obligations pursuant to the


International Convention against Torture or Cruel, Inhuman and


Degrading Treatment or Punishment ("CAT') entered into force in the


Commonwealth on the 8th day of August 1987 and ratified on the 8th 


day of August 1989, noting article 1, article 2, noting article 4, noting


article 5, article 6, article 7, article 10, article 11, article 12, article 13,


article 14, article 15 and article 16.
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iii. The State of Victoria has contravened its obligations pursuant to the


United Nations Convention against Corruption entered into force in the


Commonwealth on the 6th day of January 2006 and ratified on the 7 th 


day of December 2005 noting the preamble, noting article 1


emphasising subsection (c), noting article 2, noting article 3, article 5,


article 6, article 7, article 8 (5) and article 8 (6), article 10, article 12,


article 13, article 19, article 24, article 25, article 26, article 27, article


28, article 30, article 32, article 34, article 35, article 36, article 38,


article 39, noting article 42 and article 65.


iv. The State of Victoria has contravened its obligations pursuant to the


International Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities


entered into force in the Commonwealth on the 16th day of August


2008 and ratified on the 17th day of July 2008 noting article 1, noting


article 2, noting article 3, article 4, article 5, article 9, article 12, article


13, article 14, article 15, article 16, article 17, article 19, article 21,


article 22, article 23, article 24, article 25, article 26, article 27, article


28, article 29 and article 30.


v. The State of Victoria is directed to take note of the Vienna Convention


on the Law of Treaties entered into force in the Commonwealth on the


27th day of January 1980.


6. The State of Victoria has contravened section 51 xxxix matters incidental to the


execution of any power vested by this Constitution in the Parliament or in either


House thereof, or in the Government of the Commonwealth, or in the Federal


Judicature, or in any department or officer of the Commonwealth by acts and


omissions in contempt in the face of the Magistrates' Court of Victoria


Heidelberg on the 28 th day of April 2022, inclusive of extraneous matters, both


past and present, consequential and incidental to, such acts and omissions as


they relate to the plaintiff/applicant known to the State of Victoria as the case


may be.


7. The State of Victoria is directed to note section 61 with emphasis on 'execution


and maintenance of this Constitution, and of the laws of the Commonwealth',


section 106 emphasising 'subject to this Constitution', section 107 emphasising
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'unless it is by this Consitution', section 108 emphasising 'subject to this 


Constitution' and section 109 emphasising 'law of a State is inconsistent with a 


law of the Commonwealth, the latter shall prevail, and the former shall, to the 


extent of the inconsistency, be invalid.' 


8. The State of Victoria has contravened section 118 recognition of laws and C. of


States by acts and omissions in contempt in the face of the Magistrates' Court


of Victoria Heidelberg on the 28th day of April 2022.


FACTS TO WHICH SECTION 788 OF THE JUDICIARY ACT 1903 RELATE 


9. On the 27th and 28th of April 2022, the Chief Commissioner of Victoria Police,


either directly or indirectly, authorised his non-commissioned and


commissioned officers to:


i. Registered Nurse Suzanne Stewart of Austin Health falsified a health


record in exhibit [ by falsely representing a 'PACER' presentation,


retrospectively placing a time and date of 8:00 p.m. April 27, 2022, that


fails to coincide with a typical response time that was not an


emergency and a request for assistance that was not made via 000


and 'ESTA' in order to initiate and participate in a conspiracy to pervert


the natural course of Justice and participating in torture or cruel,


inhuman and degrading punishment.


ii. Constable Alexandra Kerr VP47046 as the Informant and Sergrant


Michelle Brown VP39999 knowingly and intentionally deceive the


Magistrates' Court of Victoria Heidelberg's Hon. Lennon by substantial


omissions of probative value information in Exhibit [RF0A 1 P] relating


to the plaintiff/applicant's mental state, vulnerability, medical


assessment, recommendation for hospital admission and declining to


apply for bail in submission to the Court, intentionally disobeying


statutory duties of disclosure in the Criminal Procedure Act 2009 (Vic)


sections 32, s 43, s 44, s 147, s 276(1)(b), s 276(1)(C), s 387H to


initiate and participate in a conspiracy to pervert the natural course of


Justice and participating in torture or cruel, inhuman and degrading


punishment.
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iii. Constable Alexandra Kerr VP4 7046 discloses the medical assessment


of the plaintiff/applicant in exhibit [RFOA 1 X] on the evening of April 27,


2022, to his defence lawyer Merran Shanahan on May 20, 2022, at


5:52 a.m. 'Yes, he was assessed by our pacer unit on the night.' Then,


in her appearance via phone at the 'straight remand application' dated


April 28, 2022, before his Hon. Lennon reference 10829749 in exhibit


[RFOA1AC] knew information of probative value was omitted, deceived


the court by omission and silence and induced his Hon. Lennon into


jurisdictional error, unlawfully imprisoning the plaintiff/accused and


participating in torture or cruel, inhuman and degrading punishment.


iv. April 27 and 28, 2022, Sergeant Christopher White falsifies the official


document named in Exhibit [RFOA 1 O] by completing the form then


retrospectively assigning the time and date to facilitate procedural


deception then intentionally disobeys the Bail Act 1977 (Vic) in the


application of section 3AAAA, section 3AAA, section 4AA, and section


1 0AA and associated Bail Act regulations, then intentionally omits eight


pages of the document without disclosing the omission, to initiate and


participate in a conspiracy to pervert the natural course of Justice and


participating in torture or cruel, inhuman and degrading punishment.


v. Acting Sergeant M. David VP39805 falsifies the official document in


Exhibit [RFOA 1 P] by misrepresenting and disobeying the Bail Act


1977 (Vic) in the application of sections 3AAAA, 3AAA, section 4AA,


and section 1 0AA and associated Bail Act regulations to initiate and


participate in a conspiracy to pervert the natural course of Justice and


participate in torture or cruel, inhuman, and degrading punishment.


vi. The Commissioner of Victoria Police and a Victoria Police member or


members made false representations to the criminal defence lawyer


Mehernaz Bowler to use her as a proxy, then Hayden Brodie, to


enable, by deception, a constructive ex parte first bail application


hearing before the Magistrates' Court of Victoria Heidelberg's Hon.


Lennon in exhibits [RFOA 1 AC] and [RFOA 1 AB] that the plaintiff was


withdrawing from substances of addiction and failed to disclose being
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medically assessed by a nurse from Austin Health intitiating and 


participating in a conspiracy to pervert the natural course of Justice and 


acts of torture or cruel inhuman and degrading punishment 


vii. The Commissioner of Victoria Police and all Victoria Police officers who


knew of, participated in, or failed to intervene to stop the conspiracy to


pervert the natural course of Justice and acts of torture or cruel


inhuman and degrading punishment, participated by actions or failures


to act and by virtue of the Victoria Police Act 2012 section 125 (2), the


CAT and the ICCPR,


'A police officer or protective services officer who aids, abets, counsels or 


procures, or who, by any act or omission, is directly or indirectly knowingly 


concerned in or a party to the commission of a breach of discipline, also commits a 


breach of discipline.' 


'Article 2 


1. Each State Party shall take effective legislative, administrative, judicial or other


measures to prevent acts of torture in any territory under its jurisdiction. 


2. No exceptional circumstances whatsoever, whether a state of war or a threat of


war, internal political instability or any other public emergency, may be invoked as 


a justification of torture. 


3. An order from a superior officer or a public authority may not be invoked as a


justification of torture. 


Article 16 


1. Each State Party shall undertake to prevent in any territory under its jurisdiction


other acts of cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment which do not 


amount to torture as defined in article 1, when such acts are committed by or at 


the instigation of or with the consent of acquiescence of a public official or other 


person acting in an official capacity. In particular, the obligations contained in 


articles 10, 11, 12 and 13 shall apply with the substitution for references to torture 


of references to other forms of cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or 


punishment.' 


'Article 7 


No one shall be subjected to torture or to cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or 


punishment.' 


viii. Magistrates' Courts Victoria, Alyson Neilson and Heidelberg registry


staff have obstructed and withheld documents within the meaning of


the Crimes Acts 1958 (Vic) section 254 Destruction of evidence
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(1) A person who- (a) knows that a document or other thing of any kind is, or is


reasonably likely to be, required in evidence in a legal proceeding; and (b) either-


(i) destroys or conceals it or renders it illegible, undecipherable or incapable of


identification; or (ii) expressly, tacitly or impliedly authorises or permits another person to 


destroy or conceal it or render it illegible, undecipherable or incapable of identification and 


that other person does so; and (c) acts as described in paragraph (b) with the intention of 


preventing it from being used in evidence in a legal proceeding- is guilty of an indictable 


offence and liable to level 6 imprisonment (5 years maximum) or a level 6 fine or both 


where they knew or ought to have known I was legally entitled to the 


documents from March 21 2023, to January 9, 2024, see exhibit 


[RF0B1AI]. The Operations Manager Benjamin Luker, on January 9, 


2024 approximately 1 p.m. provided the motive behind obstruction 


where he states, 


'the hearing was almost two years ago, we only keep the audio 


recordings for 12 months' 


By concealing the document these staff members including but not 


limited to, Benjamin Luker, Ronnie Kerr, Tammie Nixon, Rhiannon E, 


Michaela Keating, Michelle Lauder, Madison Humphry, Emma Di Iorio, 


Maurice Assaad engaged in actions and omissions participating in a 


conspiracy to pervert the natural course of Justice and acts of torture or 


cruel inhuman and degrading punishment.


ix. The Independent Broad-based Anti-corruption Commission ("IBAC")


through failing to adequately and independently inform itself on the


allegations of Police conduct complaints over the course of eight years


beginning August 2016 in communications made, 2016/08/03,


2016/08/18, 2016/09/15, 2017/08/18, 2017/09/06, 2017/09/07,


2017/10/09, 2017/10/18, 2018/06/20, 2021/09/23, 2021/09/23,


2021/10/09, 2022/03/20, 2022/03/20, 2022/10/07, 2023/04/23,


2023/05/02, 2023/05/20, 2023/05/23, 2023/06/18, 2023/09/25 ,


2023/12/01, 2024/02/02, 2024/02/13, 2024/02/26, 2024/03/05, thus by


systemic failures to prevent or investigate Police misconduct,


conspiracy to pervert the natural course of Justice and acts of torture or
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cruel inhuman and degrading punishment participated in acts and 


omissions of torture or cruel inhuman and degrading punishment. 


x. The Hon. Anthony Carbines either directly or indirectly, knowingly or a


failure of due diligence, failed to prevent acts or omissions acts of


torture or cruel inhuman and degrading punishment, thus participated in


acts and omissions of torture or cruel inhuman and degrading


punishment.


xi. The Hon. Enver Erdogan either directly or indirectly, knowingly or a


failure of due diligence, failed to prevent acts or omissions acts of


torture or cruel inhuman and degrading punishment, thus participated in


acts and omissions of torture or cruel inhuman and degrading


punishment.


xii. Attorney General Hon. Jaclyn Symes either directly or indirectly,


knowingly or a failure of due diligence, failed to prevent acts or


omissions acts of torture or cruel inhuman and degrading punishment,


thus participated in acts and omissions of torture or cruel inhuman and


degrading punishment.


xiii. The Hon. Daniel Andrews either directly or indirectly, knowingly or a


failure of due diligence, failed to prevent acts or omissions acts of


torture or cruel inhuman and degrading punishment, thus participated in


acts and omissions of torture or cruel inhuman and degrading


punishment


xiv. Magistrates Courts' Victoria either directly or indirectly, knowingly or a


failure of due diligence, failed to prevent acts or omissions acts of


torture or cruel inhuman and degrading punishment, thus participated in


acts and omissions of torture or cruel inhuman and degrading


punishment.


Dated: April 6, 2024. 


[Signed] REECE STORME FERRARA 
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IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT 


OF VICTORIA AT HEIDELBERG 


BETWEEN 


REECE STORME FERRARA 
Applicant 


v 


THE STATE OF VICTORIA 
Respondent One 


THE HON. MINISTER ANTHONY CARBINES MP 
Respondent Two 


THE HON. ENVER ERDOGAN MLC 
Respondent Three 


ATTORNEY GENERAL OF STATE OF VICTORIA 
Respondent Four 


THE HON. DANIEL ANDREWS 
Respondent Five 


CHIEF COMMISSIONER OF VICTORIA POLICE 
Respondent Six 


DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY 
Respondent Seven 


 INDEPENDENT BROAD-BASED ANTI-CORRUPTION COMMISSION 
Respondent Eight 


MAGISTRATES’ COURTS VICTORIA 
Respondent Nine 


AND 


ORS 


AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION 
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NATURE OF APPLICATION: An application under authority of the Magistrates Court 


Act 1989 (Vic) the (“Court Act”) Part 7—Miscellaneous section 133 Contempt in the 


face of the Court and the Evidence (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1958 (Vic) Part 


I—The means of obtaining evidence Division 3—Prisoners section 12 Prisoner may 


be brought before court to give evidence without writ of habeas corpus.  
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I, Reece Storme Ferrara of 18 Borack Cres Mernda Victoria and unemployed former  
                  Full name   Place and suburb    occupation 


Paramedic, solemnly and sincerely declare and affirm that,  


1. My name is Reece Storme Ferrara, a 40-year-old former paramedic who is divorced, 


never re-partnered, and is the father of a ten-year-old boy.  


INTRODUCTION 


2. My experience of trying to put forward a point or advance an argument has felt like my 


spoken and written words are valued only as much as the value assigned to the 


person who communicates them. When paired with a culturally identifiable category, 


status and place, it has felt as though the words become trivial. I have often wondered 


what would happen if the reader was blinded to any identifying words of the author 


where the reader is left only to consider the content absent any social or cultural 


contexts. 


3. I have also learned through experience just how little effort is required by the subject 


individual or entity of a complaint to submit that the complainant is presenting in some 


way, however vague or arbitrary, with some form of mental illness and just how 


effective that is to negate the complaint that was made. 


4. For this reason, I have taken extra time to explicitly run through the ‘reasoning process’ 


at crucial points because I understand, in my capacity, the significance of this content, 


the implications that may arise, the circumstances in which I make this affidavit, and 


the devalued testimony of someone who presents self-represented, in addition to the 


cultural stigma attached to mental health. 


5. I further make this affidavit under the Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities Act 


2006 (Vic) (“the Human Rights Charter”), including but not limited to section 8, 


recognition and equality before the law and section 25, rights in criminal proceedings. 


6. I further believe it is necessary to mention and reiterate the importance of the new 


Mental Health Act for Victoria, which commenced in 2022. The explanation of the Bill 


reflects what is intended to be protected while contrasting these with the content 


herein. The following from the explanatory memorandum to the Mental Health and 


Wellbeing Bill 2022 is recited from page 6, 
‘Emergency responses to people experiencing mental health crises in the community: The 


Royal Commission recommended that Government ensure emergency service responses to 


people experiencing a mental health crisis in the community are led, wherever possible, by 


health professionals rather than Police… The new responsive service system—aimed at 


enabling people to seek help earlier and closer to home—will ameliorate the risk of people 
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falling through the cracks… The Bill reforms the way people who are in crisis in the 


community can get support. Rather than Police being relied upon as the first to respond, the 


Bill allows for a health led response… All authorised persons are obliged to give proper 


consideration to the mental health and wellbeing principles; and specific principles requiring 


these powers must also be used in the least restrictive way possible and, where practicable, 


led by a health professional.’ 


Mental Health and Wellbeing Act 2022 (Vic) section 4 


(2)  A person is not to be considered to have mental illness by reason only of any one or 


more of the following—  


(a)  that the person expresses or refuses or fails to express a particular political 


opinion or belief; 


(b) that the person expresses or refuses or fails to express a particular religious 


opinion or belief; 


(c)  that the person expresses or refuses or fails to express a particular philosophy;  


(d)  that the person expresses or refuses or fails to express a particular sexual 


preference, gender identity or sexual orientation; 


(e)  that the person engages in or refuses or fails to engage in a particular political 


activity; 


(f)  that the person engages in or refuses or fails to engage in a particular religious 


activity; 


(g)  that the person has engaged in a certain pattern of sexual behaviour; (h) that the 


person engages in conduct that is contrary to community standards of acceptable 


conduct; 


(i) that the person engages in illegal conduct;  


(j)  that the person engages in antisocial behaviour; 


(k)  that the person is intellectually disabled;  


(l)  that the person uses drugs or alcohol; 


(m)  that the person has a particular economic or social status or is a member of a 


particular cultural or racial group; 


(n)  that the person is or has previously been involved in family conflict;  


(o)  that the person is experiencing or has experienced psychological distress;  


(p)  that the person has previously been diagnosed with, or treated for, mental illness. 


7. This affidavit is centrally focused on my personal experience of the legal concept of 


Bail, its application, process, and conclusion in the state of Victoria, dated April 27, 


2022. It supports an application to the Court, where it is alleged that Victoria Police 


unlawfully used ‘Bail’ involving what could be a ‘contempt in the face of the Court’. 
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8. I have read and understood the document prepared by the Victorian Law Reform 


Commission titled ‘Review of the Bail Act’, dated January 2007, authorised for print on 


the Victorian Government Printer as a final report to Parliament, paper 31 in the 2006-


2007 session. 


9. I have reviewed and relied heavily on the Judicial College of Victoria publications,  


‘Victorian Criminal Proceedings Manual’ 


‘Uniform Evidence Manual’ 


‘Victorian Sentencing Manual’  


‘Criminal Charge Book’ noting ‘[5] Complicity, [6] Conspiracy Incitement and 


Attempts’, [7.8] Offences against justice’ 


and the 


‘Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities Bench Book’ 


10. Reading and reviewing this material allowed me to solve the remaining pieces of the 


controversy I did not understand or could not answer. As I write this affidavit, I will add 


extracts to the ‘reasoning process’ I speak of in paragraph [3].  


11. However, the ‘reasoning process’ is written figuratively ‘blinded’ to these extracts. My 


purpose here is to illustrate and contrast my vulnerability with a concealed purpose in 


an abuse of power and breach of public trust. When piecing together public office 


conduct and reading this report, I felt physically sick and wanted to carve the Southern 


Cross tattoo out from my back immediately.  


FORMER VICTORIAN OMBUDSMAN NORMAN GESCHKE SPECIAL REPORT 


12. ‘I do not say this lightly but having experienced the State meetings of staff and Ministers in 


my Consumer Affairs days and, more recently, as Ombudsman, the pattern has continued. 
I have often found that in my discussions with Ministers, following my investigation of 


complaints, that the proposals put to the Minister have stemmed from the personal 
views of someone well down the line and I am not really debating the Minister's 
considered view. I have often been told it is Government or departmental policy that a 


certain position is taken. On investigation I have found that as yet the issues have not 
been put to the Minister but are being developed within a department or agency and its 


promotion stems from one person or a small group who have taken a particular 
stance. Cells or persons within an agency or department see themselves as experts 
or crusaders to pursue certain issues which often become enshrined in legislation or 
practices without proper analysis or consideration of the repercussions… It seems, 


however, that in regard to the recommendations made to Parliament under Sections 
23(5) and (6) of the Ombudsman Act, Parliament has forsaken its obligations and the 
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Ombudsman. Perhaps it is because there is no Minister or Committee with a responsibility 


relating to the Ombudsman and progress his reports through Parliament. This scenario is 
not unique to Victoria but has been satisfactorily addressed by Select Committees of 


Parliament in a number of countries . I have referred to the need for a Select Committee or 


other committee to be involved in the Ombudsman Act and the operations of the 


Ombudsman.’ (emphasis added) 


Norman Geschke Victorian Ombudsman, “Leaving Office”, P.P. No. 90, (1994)  
BRIEF MENTION OF THE AFM: NO ILL INTENT 


13. I wish to make it known that I hold no malice or detriment to the Affected Family 


Member (“AFM”) in civil, criminal, or personal domains. The basis extended from a 


time in 2018 when I utilised all the psychological tools I had learned to this point and 


used meditation, mindfulness, ‘imagery’, ‘family systems’, and ‘rescripting’, to name a 


few, to let go of the holistic negative emotions I experienced at the time. 


14. The fact is that I love my son and his sister so much more than any retribution or 


pursuit of Justice against the AFM would bring. I believe that it would only cause more 


harm, primarily to both children, where I gain nothing except more suffering from 


watching theirs.    


15. Before 2012, I lived an unknowingly stable ‘neurodivergent’ everyday life, with stable 


employment and no history of violence or inappropriate behaviours or attitudes toward 


any group, gender, or class of people. I had never encountered the Justice system or 


was required to provide a statement to the Police. 


16. I made my peace with that past. I began to answer all the questions about the 


confusion and harm created by deceptions and gaslighting by the Victoria Police, 


Austin Health, and the Heidelberg registry staff, which was not a complete list. 


17. I hope what I have done in these events is balanced by the exceptional contexts in 


which the behaviours occur. I have learned that denial of meaningful dialogue, a 


means for obtaining answers to settle confusion, and impartial review of inadequate or 


absent responses are fundamentally intertwined with the foundation of human 


interpersonal interaction and dignity.  


18. In the absence of these things, I have felt degraded, such that, at times, I did not 


recognise if I was human, which can be seen in my behaviour throughout. Existing as 


a ‘subhuman’ exists in our culture, and I do not believe I am a unique case. 


19. Equally to both of us, ‘The Advocate's Gateway, Planning to question someone with 


‘hidden’ disabilities: specific language impairment, dyslexia, dyspraxia, dyscalculia and 
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AD(H)D (2015/12/15)’ and ‘The Advocate's Gateway, Planning to question someone 


with an autism spectrum disorder including Asperger syndrome (2016/12/01)’ would be 


helpful to apply where possible. 


CURRENT STATE OF HEALTH 


20. The World Health Organisation’s International Classification of Diseases and Related 


Health Problems (“ICD”) release Eleven provides an International Standard and 


alternative to the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Illnesses version Five. 


21. I was diagnosed with Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (cPTSD) 34T34TICD-06-6B4134T 34T by Dr 


Andew Hui, Psychiatry Registrar, Austin Health [MED0001666594] in March 2016. 


Independent medico-legal assessment by Dr David Weissman explored causation to 


my employment as a Paramedic and found that, 


[at p. 14] The relationship with his ex-wife has contributed in a significant and 
substantial way to his psychiatric, psychological and emotional state since early 


2012, and has continued to do so during 2015 and this year (2016). In addition, the 


claimant experienced significant "grief' and emotional stress, particularly in the 


context of not being able to be in regular contact with his son at various times since 


his son was born in August 2013. (original emphasis included) 


Exhibited to this affidavit is Exhibit [RF0A1A] is a true copy of the medico-legal report 


of Consultant Psychiatrist Dr David Weissman dated December 5, 2016. 


22. September 30, 2020, attention deficit hyperactivity disorder ("ADHD") coded as 34T34TICD-
11-06-6A0534T34T by consultant psychiatrist and ADHD specialist Dr Norman Zimmerman. 


The treatment was life-changing. 


23. On December 6, 2023, Dr Kevin Ong, the consultant forensic psychiatrist with the 


Mental Health Forensic Interface Team at the Royal Melbourne Hospital (“MHFIT”), 


suggested a diagnostic view of neurodivergence (ASD/ADD). In his opinion, this better 


explains my presentation than what a personality disorder would in contrast to Austin 


Health, Forensicare and Victoria Police. While he did not carry out a full assessment 


for autism spectrum disorder, 34T34TICD-11-6A0234T34T, he was comfortable making the 


statement. Dr Ong does not believe I present with a psychotic illness.  


24. Other diagnoses have been made throughout my mid-adult life; however, in the 


absence of anything more accurate, I was left somewhat confused by these in that 


they couldn’t explain the totality of my lived experience since early childhood.  


25. It is commonly known amongst the health care professions (and the general public) 


that are associated with significant and entrenched prejudice and stigma considering 
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personality disorders coded as a general category in 34T34TICD-11-06-6D10.234T34T and 


particular, narcissistic personality disorder (“NPD”) (Austin Health, (2016 – 2017) and 


Schizophrenia (Forensicare, 2023). The latter was such a shock to find out about, and 


I couldn’t make any sense of it as no private or independent clinician has ever arrived 


at this conclusion or assessment. 


26. As recently as March 16, 2024, independent medico-legal psychiatrist Dr Michael 


Maloney completed his assessment in Family Law proceedings, MLC13081. He had 


access to subpoenas for my Health Records, Victoria Police material and others. His 


assessment did not share the views of Forensicare or Victoria Police. 
MATERIAL EVENTS TO THE REMAND HEARING APRIL 28, 2022. 


27. On April 26, 2022, at 1831, I received a text message from Dr Emma Butler, a 


Paediatric and adult Clinical Psychologist my son has seen for several years, and 


myself acutely and temporarily, confirming an appointment the following day at 2 p.m.  


28. She is a very talented clinician who saw my son’s executive dysfunction where others 


did not and in me. She interacts on another level and seems to utilise a higher intuitive 


ability to become in tune with the other person. I am forever grateful for her assistance 


in our family.  


29. I worked almost nonstop 24 hours a day to submit a document for the Victorian Civil 


and Administrative Tribunal (“VCAT”) to review the Australian Health Practitioner 


Regulation Agency’s (“AHPRA”) confusing decision to engage in ‘urgent action’ due to 


a ‘real and imminent threat’ of harm to the public if they did not suspend my 


registration contrary to their commissioned independent medico-legal report by Dr 


Nicholas Ingram Consultant Psychiatrist Provider number: 259082H.  


30. The ‘emergency action’ occurred after I submitted a graphic illustrating the material 


conflicts of interest between the relationships of some Paramedicine Board members 


and a former employer, with whom there was an active industrial dispute proceeding in 


the Victoria Civil and Administrative Tribunal (“VCAT”). 


31. The suspension was enforced in March 2022 and was devasting. I entered an 


impaired state of psychological despair exacerbated by feelings of injustice towards 


AHPRA and consequential blame towards Victoria Police for the interference with what 


I believed was my right to privacy to family and reputation. 


32. On the day of April 27, 2022, I lost track of time, so I messaged Dr. Emma at 1:59 p.m. 


to ask if she could do a phone consult. 
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33. I received a call from Dr Emma Butler at 2:13 pm and discussed in detail my current 


mental state and hopelessness in the face of what I felt was an arbitrary use of 


regulatory powers. The call went on for 52 mins 30 seconds.  


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1B] is a true copy of the audio 


recording and transcript of the call at 2:13 p.m. between Dr Emma Butler, Clinical and 


Paediatric Psychologist, and Reece Ferrara. 


34. Dr Emma Butler's report on her concerns for my well-being on this day, requested by 


Criminal Lawyer Merran Shanahan of Slades and Parsons, is convenient to place here 


but does not follow the chronological order. 


‘I spoke to Reece for a telephone consult on April 27 2022 and he was highly 


distressed. Although he promised me that he wouldn’t attempt suicide again (he 


had tried to hang himself weeks earlier), I was concerned about his level of distress. 


He had learned that his registration as a paramedic had been suspended by 


AHPRA and felt like he was out of choices in life. He couldn’t stop crying. A week 


prior to this, he lost his dog to his ex-partner. I felt like the dog was very important to 


his stability at the time… I know Reece very well. He is usually very high functioning 


and makes good decisions and I have never seen him in this deteriorated 


condition… this was not a usual presentation for Reece.’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1C] is a true copy of Dr Emma 


Butler's report to Merran Shanahan and the Heidelberg Magistrates' Court, dated May 


24, 2022. 


35. I have chosen to place a quote here extracted from an audio recording dated May 25, 


2016, of a conversation with then Snr Cons Shaun O’Meara VP37533 and me, 


previously provided to him, after a genuine welfare call on behalf of the AFM, 


“[119] … I’m telling you, Jacob, anybody can be pushed to the limit, alright? 


Anybody can be pushed beyond their limit. And to do things that they wouldn’t 


normally do. Okay? Because they’re pushed into a corner, and they feel like they’ve 


got no other option. Okay? So you’ve got to go through the right channels here, 


okay? You have a right to do whatever you want to do...” 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1D] is a true copy of the audio and 


transcript of call dated May 25, 2016, at 0035 with then Snr Cons Shaun O'Meara after 


the genuine call for the AFM’s welfare.  


36. In 2022, I was home. The AFM came, entered my home, and took her ‘property’ in 


defiance of not providing permission disregarding rules or procedures to recover 
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property. It was no concern that her actions would force me into a potential breach of 


the FVIO, which I had only recently learned existed but had not been served. The 


property, being the dog, Salty, I had taken over caring for to save her the distress it 


caused in combination with a young daughter. 


37. In an email, ‘Documenting your actions on Monday, April 4, 2022’, what occurred hit 


home on that day with a terrifying new reality. The AFM has a free pass, courtesy of 


Victoria Police, to do anything she feels like doing to me, lawful or not, and there is not 


a single thing, person or entity that will help me do anything about it. Now, in 2024, I 


am experiencing the agony of alienation from my only child. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1E] is a true copy of the email 


sent to the AFM dated, April 5, 2022, at around 3:10 p.m. documenting the AFM 


opening the front door, entering my home without consent, taking property and leaving, 


while I was home 


APRIL 27, 2022 5:00 PM 


38. I asked my mum, Delia (Gwendoline) Ferrara, to get a copy of her call records for April 


26 to 29, 2022. I can see on her Optus Bill that she made several calls for my welfare 


at 5:45 p.m., 5:50 p.m., and 5:56 p.m. to the Nurse on Call, then two calls to the North 


East Area Mental Health Service (“NEAMHS”) Crisis Assessment Team (“CATT”) 


requesting intervention for my current impaired mental state. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1F] is a true copy of the Optus 


phone records of Delia Gwendoline Ferrara for the evening of April 27, 2022. 


APRIL 27, 2022 6:00 PM 


39. I do not remember or know the time, so I will use the Brief of Evidence (“BOE”) time 


stated as being intercepted by members inside the Greensborough Police Premises at 


6:35 pm.  


40. Shortly before arriving at the station on McDowell Street, I drove past, parking my 


black Subaru Outback, license plate XUA630, near McDowell and Ester Streets in 


Greensborough. I did not park in the Greensborough Police premises car park.  


41. I arrived at Greensborough Police Premises in an acute state of psychological distress 


without a plan of what I was going to do. On seeing an empty Police vehicle, I used a 


‘vehicle brake glass hammer’ routinely left in my car and smashed the windshield 


repeatedly. 
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42. When Cons  Alexandra Kerr VP47046 exited the station, yelling, “Stop doing that!” I 


yelled at her and the officers repeatedly for them to shoot me, hitting the vehicle 


another few times before throwing the hammer into the car park.  


43. Sgt Gavin Donahue acknowledges my situation, which he knows, ‘I’ve spoken to you 


before… I know they’re (Victoria Police) not listening.’ I did not remember talking to 


him and sometime later broke down and stated that I would never be able to hurt 


anyone, submitted without struggle, to which Sgt Gavin Donahue acknowledges, “I 


know, you wouldn’t hurt a fly.” I recall, but I would have to confer with the body camera 


footage. 


44. I became aware of this BOE dated May 18, 2022, on March 12, 2024, and cited 


paragraph [7] seven of Sgt  Donohue’s statement,  


‘After approximately 10 minutes of speaking to FARARRA he agreed to voluntarily 


surrender and took up a kneeling position with his hands behind the back of his 


head. Members approached and arrested him without incident.’ 


45. I was detained and searched at 6:47 pm (BOE). Nothing of concern was found on my 


body, and the arresting officer was named Sgt Gavin Donehue in the BOE. 


46. I was later advised that the Greensborough Police Premises did not have facilities to 


conduct a Police interview, necessitating the transfer to Heidelberg Police Premises. A 


unit was delayed in responding to the transfer. 


47. The BOE states I was transported to Heidelberg Police  Premises, omitting the time; 


however, it occurred before 9:50 p.m. and was transported by Cons Cameron Davies 


and Cons Natasha O’Brien, as their statements suggest. 


AUSTIN HEALTH 
APRIL 27, 2022 8:00 PM 


48. My Health Record obtained from Austin Health contains a record by a Registered 


Psychiatric Nurse (“RPN”), Suzanne Stewart, on the evening of April 27, 2022. She 


writes that her assessment began at approximately 8:00 PM. 


‘38 yr old male seen at Heidelberg Police station. Attended G’borough Police station 


very agitated, smashed glass breaker on police car. He believes G’borough Police 


took the side of his ex partner during an IVO application in 2016 when he took out 


against ex partner after she allegedly punched him in the face. Worked as 


Paramedic. He reports that tomorrow APRA(sic) will be deregistering him 


tomorrow…’ 
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Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1G] is a true copy of a Patient 


Care Record, UR:572075 authored by Registered Psychiatric Nurse Suzanne Stewart 


of Austin Health, Austin campus, from the Health record of Reece Ferrara dated April 


27, 2022, at 8:00 p.m. 


49. I am forced to challenge the integrity of this record for reasons I describe later in this 


affidavit. 


50. An entry in my health record time-stamped at 8:33 pm Registered Nurse (“RN”) 


Natasha Sullivan of the North East Area Mental Health Service (“NEAMHS”) Crisis 


Assessment and Treatment Team (“CATT”) Austin Campus, which is not disputed and 


forms an anchor for the disputed record above. 


'Mother rang requesting a call back for her son Reece who she feels has 


deteriorated. Attempted to phone Reece on number provided by mother by mobile 


switched off. Attempted to call mother back to provide feedback, no answer. 


Message sent via message media to son Reece, 'Hi Reece. This is North East Area 


Mental Health Service. You mother gave us your details and has requested we call 


you to see if we can help. Please call us back at your earliest convenience 1300 


859 789. Outcome Comments: Triage to re attempt tomorrow. Screenign(sic) re 


printed and placed in diary. '  


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1H] is a true copy of Health 


Record of Reece Storme Ferrara held by Austin Health dated April 27, 2022, UR 


Number: 572075 authored by RN Natasha Sullivan at 8:33 p.m. 


OBTAINING CLIENT FILES FROM LAW FIRMS 


51. Only recently, as of February 27, 2024, could I get a copy of my client file from Slades 


and Parsons Criminal Lawyers. As I knew the entire time that something went wrong 


that did not usually happen, I made requests in 2022 for information from Slades and 


Parsons to make sense of what happened. The request was dismissed and declined 


except for a handwritten calendar I kept whilst in jail and documented events that 


occurred inside.  


52. The Metropolitan Remand Centre prison officers removed unfinished or unsent 


complaints on at least two occasions. To ensure it would make it out of the prison for 


me to keep records, I sent it to the authorities to act paperwork in the protected legal 


correspondence envelope. 


53. I received my handwritten documents on June 16, 2022, at 10:00 am as a file ‘Medical 


Request + Notes.pdf’ 
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Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1I] is a true copy of the 


handwritten notes and calendar I maintained for as long as possible in the Victorian 


Prison system, then sent to Slades and Parsons' office in legal mail. 


54. I tried again several times in 2023 to obtain information but could not get a response. I 


needed to determine if I could press the issue with any right or rule.  


55. February 20, 2024, I learned of a legal case between Wentworth v De Montfort in 


1988. The ruling held that,  
‘Where a solicitor is acting only as an agent for a client who is his principal in the doing of 


some act, the ordinary rules of agency apply to him and a document brought into existence 


or received by him when so acting belongs to the client.’ 


56. Only after citing this case to Slades and Parsons, including previous other firms acting 


on my behalf relating to the same course of conduct, did the firm respond and grant 


my request for my client file, which contained further evidence I was sure would be 


helpful. 


57. I organised the material I received from Slades and Parsons as part of my client file 


and referred to this material throughout. 


REMAND CONTINUED 
APRIL 27, 2022 9:00 PM 


58. I sit in an interview room at Heidelberg Police  Premises, and at 9:51 p.m., Cons  


Alexandra Kerr VP47046 and Sgt  Michelle Brown VP39999 begin recording. I am in a 


fragile state of mind, intensely despondent in the face of what feels like an impossible 


state of life.  


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1J] is a true copy of the recorded 


Police interview and partial transcript between Cons  Alexandra Kerr VP47046 and 


corroborator Sgt  Michelle Brown VP39999 at the Heidelberg Police Premises on April 


27, 2022, at 9:51 p.m., for 1 hour and 22 minutes, reference 70B3D5ABB1D1 accused 


copy USB No.: 


59. The statements I was making throughout the Police Interview, for example,  


‘[29] 00:02:11:02 - 00:02:24:12 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


[indiscernible] I don't have hope. [indiscernible] I’ve lost all hope. So. 


[31] 00:02:34:14 - 00:02:44:18 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Victoria Police is well aware. Very well aware of why or, at lest. At least why. 
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[33] 00:02:59:18 - 00:05:06:01 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


‘Cos the. [silence] One of the key and sort of fundamental. Parts of being a police 


officer. Is. Is to look for facts. Probably the one of the most basic. Things that. 


Forms. Your func-, Police function. So. Over a period of like. Two years. And that 


simple and basic function. Wasn't the [indiscernible]. [silence] Has had. 


Catastrophic. Results. I mean. 


[37] 00:05:06:03 - 00:07:03:02 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Forcing me back to the place where I started from. So. Umm. When. Force like. 


When I'm forced back to having nothing. After working so hard and not. Umm. Just 


doing my job. How I’m suppose to and ending up having nothing, being poor, all 


that kind of stuff. It's. It’s difficult not to get dragged back into. Umm. Thoughts of, or 


being pulled back into. The past. Because. Then you have to, like. [voice breaking] 


Grieve again. For what happened. What could have, like what my life could have 


been? [sobbing]’ 


60. An average reasonable person would doubt if this individual was in a state of mind that 


would give adequate consideration to future consequences, let alone legal ones that 


could result in a sentence of imprisonment. 


POLICE MEMBER SHUAN OMEARA AND THE ORIGIN OF THE GRIEVANCE 


61. On January 19, 2016, Snr Cons O’Meara coerced my statement, which I explain 


further on. He failed to adhere to the entire statute of the Victims Charter 2006 (Vic) 


(“Victims Charter”). An email dated January 22, 2016, at 8:52 p.m., was sent to my 


Family Law legal counsel, Chiara Tornese of Perry Weston, as follows,   


‘I have attached a photo of Jannina's counter statement and an updated statement 


of mine in my own words of ALL details. Snr. Cons. O'MEARA advised me that the 


original was just a generalised summary of what happened and details were left out 


for going over later. I wonder if this is true.’ 
Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1K] is a true copy of the email 


dated January 22, 2016, at 8:52 p.m. to Perry Weston Family Lawyers with the revised 


and non-coerced version of my statement. 


62. I was assaulted by the AFM in an unprovoked punch to the face when I was not 


looking at her, witnessed by our then two-and-a-half-year-old son. The punch knocked 
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me backward, and the wall broke my fall. I sustained an injury of lacerations to the 


upper internal and external aspect of the right side of the mouth.  


CONCLUSION TO COERCING A STATEMENT 
63. My application at the Victims of Crime hearing was subject to section 52 Mandatory 


refusal of application matters. It was heard at this Court before her Hon. Tregent on 


September 9, 2021. In part ‘2017_1756_110245_09092021_6’ beginning at 12:17 


p.m., Acting Detective Sgt O’Meara discloses information that finally and definitively 


solved the puzzle for me as to why he would coerce my statement on January 19, 


2016, 


‘[288] 00;05;30;15 - 00;07;17;11 


Obviously, in the statement at that stage I would say I was quite an experienced 
police officer and taken a number of statements related in relation to the 


[indiscernible] allegations. I did start to observe his statement. A lot of a lot of 
inconsistencies and seemed like gaps where maybe he was at fault or it just 
didn't seem to flow in the way that, you know, someone that's recalling an 
incident where they're obviously not leaving out the things would in my 
experience.’ 


Exhibited to the this affidavit Exhbit [RF0A1L] is the true and correct audio and 


transcript of the Victims of Crime Assistance Tribunal hearing 1756/2017 before her 


Hon. Tregent. J. dated September 9 and 29, 2021, in its entirety. 


64. For eight gruelling years, Victoria Police has, in what I can only describe as a course of 


conduct, intended to defame, discredit, isolate, debase, and punish for the purposes of 


extra-judicial intimidation, complaint suppression, and ultimate control of information 


and narrative to third-parties without my input or knowledge. 


65. One of the many human biases, like confirmation bias, ensures the continued 


degradation of my sense of self, becoming completely vulnerable where my testimony 


of events, complaints and cries for help and protection are devalued, dismissed with 


an indifferent ‘sub-human disgust’. 


66. As a design, this mechanism exerts the dominating will of Victoria Police, imprisoning 


my mind, punishing my suffering, and recruiting third parties to intervene in ways that 


would not otherwise occur.  


67. I declare and affirm by the still current lived experience that the holistic harms of 


‘gaslighting’ must never be considered a mild experience.  
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68. I have learned ‘gaslighting’ to be taking a person's reasonably logical perceptions and 


conclusions of lived events and, with a malicious or ulterior concealed motive, denying, 


dismissing, trivialise, disputing, debasing, confabulate and confusing the person into 


questioning their understanding of reality as they perceived it to be. The questioning of 


reality by the person occurs absent of any clinical condition that would cause an acute 


state of confusion about their reality. 


69. Professor Melzer describes the occurrence of ‘dehumanisation’, 


‘[68] One unconscious psychological mechanism of discriminatory infliction of harm 


is reduced empathy, such that the empathy-related brain activity of observers has 


been found to be reduced or even absent when witnessing the infliction of pain on 


members of other social groups… [69] Reduced empathy for out-groups is 


associated with group-based dehumanization, involving a perception of the “other” 


as subhuman and less capable of human suffering…’ 
Nils Melzer, 'Biopsychosocial Factors Conducive to Torture and Ill-treatment' GA Res 


72/163 UN GAOR, UN Doc A/75/179, (2020/07/20) 


70. Shaun Omeara VP37533 provides information that was unrelated to the assault for 


which the hearing was concerned and seemed to me intending to attack my character 


with somewhat vague and hearsay information. He also describes the welfare call I 


phoned on May 24, 2016, at approx. 10:45 p.m., when he arrived at the AFM address 


sometime after midnight. (refer to Exhibit [RF0A1D] and exhibit [RF0A1K]), 


‘[298] 00;13;03;14 - 00;14;59;23 


Detective A/Sgt Shaun O'Meara 


Just in relation to. You were speaking about the welfare check in relation to 


Jallana(sic) I was the officer, I just happened to be on night shift when that call 


came through from Mr. Storme in relation to Jallana(sic) unfortunately and this is 


obviously my opinion, but unfortunately I've seen in my job people take advantage 


of the systems in place that Victoria Police have in relation to these particular 


welfare checks in, you know, the [indiscernible] that you know, somebody rings us 


and says that, you know, somebody’s threatening suicide or any-, we obviously 


have [cut out] instigate that and go and see that person 


[299] I believe in the context that that, Mr Storme rang through this welfare check 


[indiscernible] hindsight and [cut out] times because I did call him back and I did 


speak to him about because I think it was about two in the morning I was on night 


shift one or two in the morning where I’ve had to wake her up and [cut out] to sleep, 
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I’ve, I’ve asked her about these threats of suicide, but she just laughed and and sort 


of but there's no evidence that I can determine. that she didn’t say these things to 


him, or like it's sort of one word versus the other but I do I do remember having a 


discussion with Mr. Storme about the use of police in that way. And, you know, 


we're not there to facilitate further.’ 


71. The following is a brief extract from the phone call dated May 24, 2016, at 10:25 p.m. 


where the AFM justifies the welfare call and Shaun OMeara VP37533 refuses to listen 


to. It is reproduced for genuine purposes under section 133 of the Magistrates Act 


1989 (Vic), 


‘00;02;14;24 - 00;02;18;16 


Jannina Ferrara 


Huh what you wanna do. What you wanna do, take Lio away from me? 


00;02;18;18 - 00;02;37;21 


Jake Ferrara [aka Reece Storme Ferrara] 


No, Jannina. No, I don't. Listen, what I want. What I want to do is I want you to think 


rationally. Okay? I want you. I don't know. I don't know if you're capable of doing, 


that, because there's so much emotion always going through you. Always, always, 


always 


00;02;37;25 - 00;02;40;01 
Jannina Ferrara 


The best is I just kill myself. 
00;02;40;03 - 00;02;58;28 


Jake Ferrara [aka Reece Storme Ferrara] 


No, Jannina. We don't want that. And Lio doesn't want that. Nobody wants that. The 


only reason why people are upset with you at this point of time has been because of 


the actions that you've made over the last however many months. Okay. And 


00;02;58;28 - 00;03;01;08 


Jannina Ferrara 


What actions did I do? 


00;03;01;11 - 00;03;52;20 


Jake Ferrara [aka Reece Storme Ferrara] 


Well, Jannina, You’re threatening to kill me? Okay. Now you look. You may not want 


that may have just been like an impulse thing, a spur of the moment thing and 


things like that. But this is what I'm talking about. Sometimes your reaction to things 
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happen, immediately like with the animal brain that I explained to you. Right. I think 


a lot of what's going on now is you are acting on your animal brain. It is all reactive 


stuff and you're not thinking about what's going on. You're not thinking about what 


I'm actually saying and what I'm trying to do. I don't want to punish you. I don't want 


to make you cry. I don't want to take Lio away from you. I don't I don't want to do 


anything. But. 


00;03;52;23 - 00;04;06;05 
Jannina Ferrara 


But just that you know I’m at the end, I don't have strength anymore. And I don't 


know. Maybe it's better I pack his stuff and give him to your mom. I think I'm not 


able to look after him anymore.’ 


72. In presenting as a ‘sub-human’ or, as the research calls it, ‘dehumanisation’ of the 


marginalised as I stood, Her Honour Tregent, dutifully exercising her Judicial oath, 


asks Shaun O’Meara whether the AFM had ever been charged and his answer is 


found in part ‘2017_1756_110245_09092021_7.ogg’ of Exhbit [RF0A1K], 


‘[311] 00;05;08;01 - 00;05;21;19 


Hon. Tregent J. VOCAT Member 
Okay. Okay. So but, do you know, if Mrs Ferrara was ever charged with any 
breaches of intervention orders, if that was established that she had breached 
the intervention order? 


[312] 00;05;21;21 - 00;05;22;17 


A/Detective Sgt Shaun O'Meara 
Not that I know of. 
[313] 00;05;22;20 - 00;05;23;08 


Hon. Tregent J. VOCAT Member 


No, okay. 


00;05;23;08 - 00;05;49;19 


[314] A/Detective Sgt Shaun O'Meara 


I, I, I. Your Honour I couldn't tell you if those those if it was officially officially 
recorded. If it was if it was, umm, if it was reported, how much it was 
investigated or all those sort of things. Another police police officer that sort 


of dealt with all that would have to spoken to.’ 
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73. The AFM submitted a counter statement to Victoria Police of cross allegations of 


assault. However, her description of the incident was impossible to re-enact to produce 


the injury I sustained.  


74. The assault of this section saw regular nightmares begin described by text SMS 


messages exchanged with the AFM dated February 28, 2016, at 1257 p.m. shortly 


after presenting to the Austin Hospital emergency department, 


‘No I have bad dreams about you smashing my face in. Sometimes I let you do it 


sometimes my hands are tied behind my back.’ 


75. For me, the VOCAT hearing was a small therapeutic closure to a small portion of the 


ongoing ‘gaslighting’.  


76. She occasioned an injury to her left hand and middle knuckle corresponding to my 


injury and how we stood in relation to each other. The AFM has never been charged or 


been required to present before a Court despite this assault causing injury events 


occurring in May 2016, of an audio recording of threats to kill, incitements to suicide 


and other abuses contravening a current and final FVIO order at the time, dated April 


14, 2016, reference G10189401, yet Forensicare describes, 


‘Reece Ferrara was identified as the respondent in Family Violence matters in 


2016… In 2017, he attempted to hang himself at court, and then later again in the 


cells, and took a rope and ran into the bush hysterical after losing custody of his 


son.’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1M] is a true copy of the 


Forensicare medical notes obtained by written request under the Health Records Act. 


77. Even in events where cross FVIOs were in place, Victoria Police ensured I was 


punished in every instance, despite competing breaches being dismissed as being ‘not 


that bad’ Cons Lily Vay VP41713, March 2017. The contradicting application of law 


ensured I consistently stood unequally before the laws of the State of Victoria. 


78. Shaun O’Meara infers by his comments that he utilised his being, ‘quite an 
experienced police officer’ where he has ‘taken a number of statements related’ to 


these types of events. Through this experience, gained an understanding of 
‘inconsistencies and… gaps where maybe he was at fault or it just didn't seem to 
flow…’ in statements over his years. He has then used this knowledge and 
experience to intentionally initiate a conspiracy to pervert the natural course of 
Justice, by coercing the content of my statement with the intention of utilising this 


experience to misrepresent the facts and circumstances of the assault by the AFM 
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so it did not, ‘fit in the way that, you know, someone that's recalling an incident 
where they're obviously not leaving out the things would…’.  


79. Thus, engaged in what I now know to be a systemic and regular occurrence by 


Victoria Police of what I call, ‘Police Justice. Where the Courts are used only if we 
can’t get away with exclusively dealing with it ourselves.’ 


80. The initiation of this conspiracy was swiftly taken up by other Police members like, 


Deborah Harris, Troy Fidler, Heidi Twining, Stuart Cockerell, Kim French and many 


more officers and quickly spread to third-party organisations like Ambulance Victoria, 


Austin Health, NEAMHS, Forensicare and even the Heidelberg Court Registry staff. 


81. ‘[310] 00;04;01;12 - 00;05;07;28 


A/Detective Sgt Shaun O'Meara 


Yes. And and [cut out] nature of his opinion about how police were conducting 
the investigation. You know, a whole list of things, I guess, wanting to report 
further breaches in relation to his ex-partner and ex-partner partner at the 


time. I think there was a variety of members at Greensborough that he spoke 
to, and reported different offences to. But I know that at some point he got to 
a point where the senior sergeant sort of took carriage of. Of ahh, of 
interactions with Mr Storme.’ 


82. I will contrast the Victoria Police Act 2013 (Vic) (“Police Act”) Sections 50(2) and 


192(2) Schedule 2—Oaths and affirmations as an example from Form 1,  


‘I [insert name] [swear by Almighty God/do solemnly and sincerely affirm] that I will well and 


truly serve our Sovereign as a police officer in Victoria in any capacity in which I may be 


appointed, promoted, or reduced to, without favour or affection, malice or ill-will for the 


period of [insert period] from this date, and until I am legally discharged, that I will see and 


cause the peace to be kept and preserved, and that I will prevent to the best of my power all 


offences, and that while I continue to be a police officer I will to the best of my skill and 


knowledge discharge all the duties legally imposed on me faithfully and according to law.’ 


83. Please remember the paragraphs [8] to [14] I wrote earlier concerning the AFM 
to balance what I have written here. 


SYSTEMIC MOTIVES APPEAR TO BE SIMILAR IN NATURE 


84. Heidi Twining used a computer to create a false or misleading public record in the 


LEAP database in May 2016 in the course of her official duties in the public office of a 


Police officer. Her unsubstantiated representations from that point forward ended any 
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further hopes I would get an impartial consideration on the facts from any reports I 


might make to the Police. 


85. I believe these deviations from usual or lawful conduct are being done in a manner 


where his Honour wrote in Borg v R [2020] in the Court of Appeal in the Supreme 


Court of Victoria at paragraph [58],  


‘…flown from sadly misguided altruism, influenced by the compromise to her 


judgment…’ 


86. It feels similar and is done in the name of a ‘higher purpose’ or ‘noble cause’ and is 


occuring in all aspects of public life now, especially the fight against violence on 


women. Exactly as it was designed to do.  


87. Professor Melzer informs on this phenomenon, describing moral disengagement, 


‘[25] Where self-interested decisions contradict predominant moral values, for 


example when resorting to torture in an attempt to counter a perceived security 


threat, both perpetrators and bystanders tend to suppress the resulting moral 


dilemma through behavioural and perceptual strategies known as “moral 


disengagement”. [28] The most rudimentary manner of avoiding or suppressing 


moral dilemmas resulting from self-interested decision-making is denial of fact.’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit is Exhibit [RF0A1N] Nils Melzer, 'Biopsychosocial Factors 


Conducive to Torture and Ill-treatment' GA Res 72/163 UN GAOR, UN Doc A/75/179, 


(2020/07/20) report. 


88. When there is any or all of the following, 


a. Arguments creating moderate to strong emotions by design and intent 


b. Selective filtration or manipulation of all information on a given topic 


c. A seemingly simple or fast solution to a complex problem 


Amongst others are severe warnings to be alert because there is likely a purpose or 


consequence that has not presented itself yet, and if you are not correctly informed, 


you will be used for the purposes you cannot see.  


89. When the State designs a discourse where only half of the topic is adequately and 


transparently explored, then misrepresents to the masses like ANROWS use of 


statements like ‘the state of facts’, simultaneously exploiting all of paragraph [80], it 


has consequences. 


90. I have eight years of experiences of what actually happens at the ground level, which 


is a core mechanism of my application and affidavit to the Court. 
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91. I read a lot of Professor Nils Melzer's work while he was the special reporter for the 


Convention against Torture at the UN. I cite this because it is extremely relevant to this 


part,  


‘[16] …the predominant human impulse in response to “system threats” 


endangering the existence, reliability or credibility of social, economic and political 


support systems is to adopt unconscious, emotionally charged strategies of defence 


and denial known as “system justification”… [16] the largely unconscious tendency 


of humans not to question the systems upon which they depend can be very 


compelling and render officials, journalists and ordinary citizens vulnerable to 


ignoring, tolerating, protecting or colluding with clearly wrongful conduct, including 


torture and ill-treatment, or even mass atrocities.’ 
Nils Melzer, 'Biopsychosocial Factors Conducive to Torture and Ill-treatment' GA Res 


72/163 UN GAOR, UN Doc A/75/179, (2020/07/20) 


92. In the public pursuit to suddenly end violence against women, everyday people are 


joining the fight through actions and omissions that are perceived to favour the ultimate 


goal or public purpose. When one considers the concept of Justice and Law, the 


consequences can potentially bring the entire institution into disrepute because human 


nature wants to ensure evils are avenged by means relative to the level and strength 


of the emotions at play. 


93. Private research has found more than forty reputable evidence-based sources where 


experts in their fields make findings that are now considered taboo. Appreciating 


information from both sides, I can only reasonably conclude that both genders can 


inflict similar harm on the other equally.  


94. Importantly, by virtue of the physical and psychological differences of men and women, 


men are going to perpetrate violence more than women do as a generalisation. Still, 


things will get interesting when inflicting harm on men becomes extremely easy for 


women. Women will sit in the chair of the one who bears the burden of responsibility 


for having power over another and the choice of exploiting it or not. Only time will tell if 


women can do it better.  


95. Or women succumb to the corruptions that power can produce in human nature, that 


wisdom and foresight of the ‘seperation of powers’ in our Consitution was designed for.  


96. I do not exaggerate when I state that the Judiciary is the last place where integrity 


exists. If the Lower Courts fall, then we will become the next Nazi Germany, then 


repeat hindsight asking how could that happen? Just like the Germans did in the 
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decades after World War II and vowed never again. Refer back to Professor Melzer's 


report references. 


REMAND CONTINUED 


97. Concerning coherent testimony in a mental illness context, it is essential to 


differentiate between verbal content that doesn’t consider consequences for the future 


and verbal content whose logical construction cannot support a reasonable 


understanding, which would be regarded as delusional. 


APRIL 27, 2022 10:00 PM 


98. At this time, Cons Kerr VP47046 and Sgt  Brown VP39999 are still interviewing me. 


PRELIMINARY BRIEF AND DISCLOSURE 
APRIL 27, 2022, 11:00 pm 


99. I see the remand disclosure material for the first time on February 28, 2024.  


100. I read the ‘Remand/Bail Application Record of Police Bail Decision. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1O] is a true copy of the 


Remand/Bail Application Record of Police Bail Decision VP Form 286 Accused 


(Farrara) v Informant (Kerr) signed by Sergeant Christopher White VP37411’ dated 


April 27, 2022. 


101. I read through the Preliminary Brief prepared by Informant Alexandra Kerr VP47046 to 


try and work out what was supposed to happen, then compare that to what did 


happen. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1P] is a true copy of the 


Preliminary Remand Brief completed by A/Sgt M. David VP39805 dated April 28, 2022. 


Exhibited to this affifavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1Q] Preliminary brief VP Form 1372 


completed by Informant Alexandra Kerr VP47046 dated April, 28, 2022, at 0103 a.m. 


[ VICTORIA POLICE: DECIEVE THE COURT BY FALSE DOCUMENTS AND FALSE 
REPRESENTATIONS ] 


102. On March 14, 2024, I was up to paragraph [164] when I realised several things were 


wrong with these two documents. Instead of changing things, I have decided to leave 


the affidavit how it is, adding this paragraph here, where I will continue with this point 


in paragraph [164] at the same heading. 
PRELIMINARY BRIEF AND DISCLOSURE CONTINUED 


103. Sgt  White VP37411 assessed that I was ‘unable to show compelling reasons’ and 


an ‘unacceptable risk.’ This decision was made at 11:00 p.m., and the application 
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was to be heard at the Magistrates Court Heidelberg the following morning, April 28, 


2022, at 10:00 a.m. or when the Court could hear the application that day. 
REASONING PROCESS 


104. The words ‘Vulnerable Adult’ are just below this, which caught my attention because I 


feel I was in a vulnerable state of mind. 


105. I see that Sgt  White VP37411 crossed the box indicating ‘No’ to the question ‘is the 


accused a vulnerable adult [s. 3AAAA]’ 


106. I was confused about that determination, so I had to understand what a ‘vulnerable 


adult’ meant. I went to the source and downloaded the current Bail Act from the 


Victorian Legislation website and the explanatory memorandum for the Bill. 


107. Understanding the ‘Guiding principles’ in section 1B was helpful. So now I know the 


general purpose is primarily to protect people from harm, then balance that with 


making sure things are fair, that people are innocent until proven guilty, and 


surprisingly, that the public needs to understand how the bail system works. 


Additionally, considering the likelihood that an accused will present to the court when 


ordered to do so.  


108. It is important to note that I presented when required in all previous charges. Of 


specific note is the charge of unlawful assault in 2016-2017. In this event, I was so 


ashamed of my actions that, in the absence of a call to the police and a resulting 


statement of no complaint from the male victim, I presented myself to the Police, 


making full admissions that I wanted to be appropriately held accountable for my 


actions.   


109. It says a ‘bail decision maker’ includes a ‘police officer’, so nothing is wrong here. I 


saw that ‘mental illness’, ‘autism spectrum disorder’ and a ‘neurological impairment’ 


were mentioned in bail support services, but I’m not on Bail at this point. 


110. Then section 3AAAA gives the meaning of a ‘vulnerable person’, and I thought surely 


this applies, so checking the items, I can say yes, I am over 18, then I see ‘cognitive, 


physical or mental health impairment’. I don’t know what is meant by cognitive 


impairment, but yes, I was presenting with a mental illness. 


111. There was no definition of cognitive impairment, so I looked at the new Mental Health 


Act of 2022 to check and get the definition of ‘mental illness’. It didn’t specify cognitive 


impairment, but the definition in section 4 states mental illness is 'a medical condition 


that is characterised by a significant disturbance of thought, mood, perception or 


memory.’ If, in my former Paramedic role, I attended a person screaming at Police to 
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be shot, I would not hesitate to conclude that there appears to be a significant 


disturbance of thought, mood or perception. 


112. However, that’s not enough alone; the Act specifies, ‘that causes the person to have 


difficulty in (a) understanding their rights; or (b) make a decision, or (c) communicating 


a decision.’  


113. The word ‘Rights’ in this section immediately brings my mind to what I heard in the 


interview footage on April 27, 2022, when Cons Kerr VP47046 said at 01:05,  


‘I must also inform you of your rights…’, it also leads to the Bail Act section 4, ‘is 
entitled to be granted bail unless the bail decision maker is required to refuse 


bail.’  


114. It is upsetting that at no time did any member of Victoria Police explain ‘bail’ to me in 


any meaningful way, let alone that I was entitled to it. I relied on, I guess, ‘common 


knowledge’ that because you are not guilty yet, you can go free, and if you don’t get 


Bail, you go to jail until you are found innocent. Additionally, the Police determined that 


you would appear before a Judge at some point.  


115. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, ‘Review of the Bail Act’ (2007) ‘The Criminal 


Bar Association suggested in its submission that police should be obliged to tell accused 


people in a recorded interview that they should not expect that answering questions will 


favourably affect the bail decision. The commission believes this would be a sensible 


safeguard and could be incorporated in the Preamble to Interview Card that police are 


obliged to read to a suspect before questioning commences.’ 


116. Leading onto ‘making a decision’, I can only state that I could never legitimately 


believe that anyone making statements like I was and behaving in that way was 


carefully considering their circumstances and the consequences, in the same way, an 


average person would who was not presenting with a ‘mental illness.’  


117. Without exploring cognitive impairment, I feel that I was a ‘vulnerable adult’, and that 


satisfies the purpose of this reasoning. 


118. Now I wonder what being a ‘vulnerable adult’ would have meant and if I would have 


still been placed in prison from April 28, 2022, to May 26, 2022, a total of 26 days. 


119. When I return to the remand/bail application to the ‘child, vulnerable or Aboriginal 


person’ and replace the crossed ‘no’ box with a cross indicating ‘yes’, it says the  


‘accused MUST be brought before a Bail Justice as soon as practicable.’ (original 


emphasis) 
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120. I have learned when there is a word must, it is not a ‘discretion’ or a ‘close enough’. 


There is no leave to do anything other than precisely what is written.  


121. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, ‘Review of the Bail Act’ (2007) p 61 ‘The 


majority of submissions we received about this issue said in some cases police have 


misused their power to grant bail… Two submissions believed that the requirement for 


police informants to attend for cross-examination at a bail hearing was an important 


safeguard. Victoria Police said it... did not think this issue was relevant to the review of the 


Bail Act.’ 


122. Sgt White VP37411 continues,  


‘The accused is currently unemployed. The accused has one dependant, an 8-


year-old son with whom he does not reside. The accused is currently struggling 
with finances and stated will soon be living out of his vehicle again. The 


accused is struggling financially and mentally’ (emphasis added) 


in the personal details of the accused on page 3.  


123. There are several essential facts here. First, the AFM and I were party to the final 


Family Law orders dated October 24, 2018, by consent before Judge Baker. The 


orders state,  


‘1. The parents have equal shared parental responsibility for the child... 2. 


Pending his commencement at primary school in 2019, the child shall live equally 
between the parents on a fortnightly rotating schedule…’ (emphasis added)  


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1R] is a true copy of the Federal 


Circuit Court of Australia, MLC1671/2017 consent orders in family law made by Judge 


Baker dated October 10, 2018. 


124. I cannot explain why Sgt White VP37411 made this representation, which I know to be 


false because it certainly did not come from me. I have consistently shared 50/50 care 


of my son since the Family Law orders were in place, and I cared for him full-time 


during part of the COVID-19 restrictions. We are incredibly close and were both 


significantly affected when I was remanded into prison. 


125. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, ‘Review of the Bail Act’ (2007)  ‘In Hildebrandt 


the court noted that it is an issue of ‘risk management’ and looked at whether sufficient 


conditions could be imposed to ensure attendance at court and prevent re-offending… 


general consensus that care of dependent children or other family members was an 


appropriate consideration in a bail application. The commission believes this issue is of 


sufficient importance to be noted in the Act. The implications of remand for family members 


is an important consideration, and alternatives to custody should be found where possible.’ 
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126. The second is that he acknowledges I am ‘struggling… mentally’, yet decides that I 


cannot be considered a vulnerable person in the face of asking Police officers to shoot 


me. Also, when he was completing this form, the Mental Health Nurse had not seen 


me, and this was not added to the document.  


127. As far as I know and stated before, the Health Record recommending I be admitted to 


the REPAT campus of Austin Health for an exacerbation of PTSD, corroborated by my 


mother, Delia Ferrara, indicates the Health Record completed by RPN Suzanne 


Stewart, doesn’t fit appropriately to the chronology and I submit had been 


retrospectively falsified. It may explain why it was never submitted to the Heidelberg 


Magistrates Court for the April 28, 2022, hearing.  


128. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, ‘Review of the Bail Act’ (2007) ‘We have 


added a provision about risk of harm to the accused on remand—whether self-harm or harm 


by another.’ 


129. Thirdly, he explicitly mentions,  


‘The accused is unemployed’ and ‘soon be living out of his car again…’  


The statements here seem prejudicial and align with the core stigmas of our society, 


namely, mental health, drug abuse, welfare recipients and homelessness. Taking 


advantage of these known stigmas has nothing to do with the risk of harm to anyone; it 


only highlights my vulnerability and psychological distress at the time. 


130. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, ‘Review of the Bail Act’ (2007)  ‘People from 


marginalised groups are overrepresented in the criminal justice system and tend to be 


disadvantaged in their interaction with the bail system. This disadvantage is reflected in the 


bail decision-making process itself and a lack of appropriate support services. This 


combination often entrenches existing disadvantage. For example, homeless people may be 


refused bail because decision makers think they pose too great a risk of failing to appear. If 


appropriate transitional accommodation was available, decision makers may come to 


different conclusions. Addressing the disadvantage faced by marginalised groups requires 


not only reform of the Bail Act, but also the provision of appropriate support services to 


ensure the Act is applied in a non-discriminatory manner.’ 


131. Fourthly, no mention of the AFM or any alleged, potential or known risks to her safety 


and well-being could support an ‘unacceptable risk’. 


132. Sgt  White VP37411 again checks the ‘no’ box to being a ‘vulnerable adult [s. 3AAAA]’ 


I take it as reaffirming his intention to pursue the course of action he has begun. 


133. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, ‘Review of the Bail Act’ (2007)  ‘Under the 


Bail Act, police bail decisions may only be made by “a member of the police force of or 
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above the rank of sergeant or for the time being in charge of a police station”. The 


commission believes this is an important safeguard for promoting consistency and 


accountability in police bail decision making.’ p 62 


134. Below is the same section,  


‘If the accused is not of Aboriginal and/or TSI descent, a child or vulnerable Adult, 


are they able to appear before Court via Audio Visual Link (AVL)’ (emphasis 


added) 


135. The next part reads,  


‘After having had the opportunity to seek legal advice, does the accused 
consent to appear via AVL’ (emphasis added).  


136. The statement here is crucial to me because it reflects the foundation of the 
Institution of Justice in all that it stands for and everything that prevents free 


Citizens in a democracy from being subjected to arbitrary abuses of power and tyranny 


held in check by the Judiciary via the separation of powers enshrined in the 


Constitution of our Commonwealth of Australia.  


137. Sgt White VP37411 checks this part's ‘N/A’ box, intensifying the familiar, enduring, 


sickly feeling that is a part of my usual way of life and is directly linked to Victoria 


Police’s actions and inactions over the years. 


138. Reflecting on the interview footage from April 27, 2022, I hear Cons Kerr VP47046 say 


clearly, at ‘01:05:12’, 


‘I must also inform you of your rights. You have the right to communicate with or 


attempt to communicate with a friend or relative to inform that person to be 


whereabouts. You have the right to communicate with or attempt to 
communicate with a legal practitioner… do you understand these rights?’ 


(emphasis added) 


139. Although I declined to speak to a lawyer at that moment, I wanted and intended to 
seek legal advice at all other material times. The appropriate detail to my statement 


here will be covered further in this affidavit, but I declare and affirm that, 


I did not have access to legal advice from 6:43 p.m. April 27, 2022, to May 11, 
2022, inclusive.  


140. So, at this point on the form, I guess I can reasonably conclude that I was required 


under statutory law to present in person before a Magistrate because I would have 


reasonably been deemed a ‘vulnerable adult’. If this were true, then at no stage did 


Victoria Police ask my consent to appear via an audio/visual link and when this 
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document was being completed, I had not gained access to legal advice. There was 


no way I could know at the time of the interview just how broad and far-reaching the 


legal implications were to my situation. 


141. [Blinded] ‘The majority of submissions we received about this issue said in some cases 


police have misused their power to grant bail’ 


CONCLUSION: PRESENT IN PERSON BEFORE A MAGISTRATE 


142. Therefore, I could reasonably conclude Victoria Police failed to comply with a statutory 


requirement here either by accident or by purposeful intent. Either one is distressing. 


However, if it was intentional, then there is only one word I can think of that would 


describe such intent, ‘cruel.’  


143. It prompted me to look up the definition, and the Oxford Dictionary states,  


‘Of persons… disposed to inflict suffering; indifferent to or taking pleasure in 


another's pain or distress; destitute of kindness or compassion; merciless, pitiless, 


hard-hearted.’  


144. My holistic experience of these events leads me to agree entirely with the definition, 


and I believe it cannot be understated. 


REASONING CONTINUED 


145. The following section on the form is titled, ‘Family Violence Risks [s 5AAAA]’. Here, 


Sgt  White VP37411 is accurately checking the ‘yes’ box as a Family Violence 


Intervention Order (“FVIO”) did exist. He goes on to enter,  


‘On the 11/01/2022 at 10:08 PM, a Family Violence Interim Intervention Order was 


served and explained in full by Constable CALLAGHAN from the Seymour Police 


Station.’  


146. The details of this section require an in-depth explanation provided in the phone call 


with Cons  Benjamin King on January 4, 2022, and the Victims of Crime Assistance 


Tribunal hearing 1756/2017 heard in 2021 by Tregent J. at Heidelberg Magistrates 


Court. 


Refer to Exhibit [RF0A1L]. 


147. I have reason to believe that Victoria Police obtained my location unlawfully by 


interception of communications from my mobile phone device on January 11, 2022.  


148. To date, multiple requests for disclosure by authority of sections 32, s 43, s 44, s 147, 


s 276(1)(b), s 276(1)(C), s 387H Criminal Procedure Act 2009 (Vic) have been 


ignored. The particulars of a warrant to intercept communications for this day in 


question or, if a warrant of this kind has not been produced and they have not 
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disclosed what official Police business occasioned Cons Callahan to the exact location 


and time I happened to be camping in the remote Greenslopes road of Trawool, 


Victoria that day. Cons  Callaghan’s statement in paragraph three states,  


‘At approximately 7:07 PM I was conducting Patrols along Greenslopes Road, 


Trawool with First Constable PRATT.’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1S] is a true copy of the 


Disclosure request sent to Cons Benjamin King VP44739, as an example of all 


requests that Victoria Police have ignored. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1T] is a true copy of the statement 


by Cons Christopher Callaghan VP47640 dated May 24, 2022, on the day of the 


alleged communications intercept. 


149. By April 27, 2022, I had repeatedly communicated no malice or harmful intentions, 


explained the nature of the circumstances, both with the AFM and past grievances with 


Victoria Police and reiterated that I posed no ongoing threat to the AFM. An extract of 


the phone call transcript dated January 4, 2022, at 12:30 a.m. between Cons Benjamin 


King and me is provided here, 


‘[15] 00;00;50;06 - 00;01;02;27  


Snr Cons King  


Why don't you come in mate? 


[16] 00;01;02;29 - 00;01;10;07  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


‘Cos you’re a liar. 


[17] 00;01;10;07 - 00;01;13;00  


Snr Cons King  


I’m not lying about anything. 


[18] 00;01;13;00 - 00;01;13;13  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara] Yeah right. 


[19] 00;01;13;15 - 00;01;14;21  


Snr Cons King  


I’m going on what allegations they gave to me. 


[21] 00;01;15;01 - 00;01;16;21 


Snr Cons King 


You’re also a liar, you said you were gonna come pay me a visit on the night. Have 


me shoot ya. 
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[24] 00;01;16;22 - 00;01;18;16 


Snr Cons King 


Where’d ya go? You didn’t front up? 


[34] 00;01;57;03 - 00;02;17;18 


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara] 


Well, how about this right? if if you can organise you know, a way for me to get an 


independent hearing about what those fuck, Constable O’Meara, ahh Constable 


Wilkins. 


[42] 00;02;48;00 - 00;03;25;21 


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara] 


Oh well, Constable O’Meara he coerced my statement with the intention of, you 


know, having my statement be quite as he quoted, ‘general.’ And then, you know, 


my ex-wife’s statement was quite detailed and long so that, he could nullify the 


situation bypass. He, he’s Obviously made a decision on who, on the fact that he's 


taking the law, the law into his own hands.’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1U] is a true copy of the audio and 


transcript of the call dated January 4, 2022, from Cons Benjamin King VP303835 at 


12:30 a.m. 


150. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, 'Review of the Bail Act' (Final Report 


2007/01) ‘The mission of Victoria Police is to ‘provide a safe, secure and orderly society by 


serving the community and the law’. The police form part of the executive arm of 


government. As part of the executive, police do not exercise judicial or legislative power. 


This means police are not empowered to determine the guilt or innocence of an accused, or 


to punish those who breach the law.’  


151. Phone call transcript between Snr Cons Benjamin King and me is continued, 


‘[44] 00;03;28;24 - 00;03;35;24 


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara] 


ahh Lawyers, don't want to go up against the cops. 


[45] 00;03;35;26 - 00;03;38;12 


Snr Cons King 


That’s their job. 


[46] 00;03;38;15 - 00;03;50;01 


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara] 


It’s their job but, they still get to choose and they still have a reputation after None of 


them want to go up against Police because Police have unending resources. 
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[67] 00;06;15;24 - 00;06;44;05  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


Yeah, but it's full of shit. Because I had a recording of her threatening to kill me 


while a family violence order was in place, of which she was subject to. Right. And 


then Constable, what’s that fat bitches name, just. I can't remember her last name, 


but she was acting sergeant at Greensborough at the time. She refused to take a 


statement. And I mean refused. 


[68] 00;06;44;08 - 00;07;03;18  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


I said, she said, Do you understand that it's going to arrest the mother? And I said, 


Yes, this mother is fucking terrorising me. And she refused. That's a refusal of duty. 


I put in a complaint. It went up to sergeant, Cockerall. And Cockerall the fuckwit just 


nullified the whole thing. 


[69] 00;07;03;20 - 00;07;04;07  


Snr Cons King  


Yep. 


[70] 00;07;04;09 - 00;07;05;18  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


And then. 


[71] 00;07;05;20 - 00;07;08;27  


Snr Cons King  


Well then it’’s not just about this incident Jacob I’m more than willing to hear your 


side of the story. 


[78] 00;07;49;04 - 00;08;14;26  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


…And if you don't meet those timeframes then you to take from above, because it's 


all stats and stuff like that, you so the fact that Jannina, Jannina’s not in danger. My 


kids are not in danger. So no one's in danger. This is like. 


[81] 00;08;34;08 - 00;08;37;05  


Snr Cons King  


You threatened to go there and be shot by us in front of your kids.  
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[82] 00;08;37;06 - 00;09;07;29  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


No. My kids weren't there. Her daughter was asleep, but I had no intention of like 


breaking down the door that that was in. 


[83] 00;09;08;01 - 00;09;10;14  


Snr Cons King  


Why’d you leave the Paramedics Jacob? 


[84] 00;09;10;16 - 00;10;27;26  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


Because I had undiagnosed PTSD and I took some, I took fentanyl. Now I’ve 


served my time for that and I've served I've I’ve served my demons and I’ve come 


and I’ve served society's expectations for coming forward and saying it, telling 


saying exactly what I did. Right. So ever since then I've done nothing but the right 


thing. And then the times where I didn't do the right thing was when Victoria Police, 


those fucking cunt members, individuals of members, right were doing the wrong 


thing. And then I went into full blown panic and stuff like that because I was 


absolutely helpless and powerless because they took away my voice, they took 


away my credibility by saying that I was mentally ill when I wasn't. And that I, you 


know are incoherent and things like that, which is bullshit. They said I didn’t attend 


appointments of which I only within a two year period only missed one or two 


appointments. But they misquoted a generalisation that my psychiatrist said to use 


against me to discredit me in Court. Or to discredit me as a complainant.’ 


152. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, 'Review of the Bail Act' (Final Report 


2007/01) ‘The Law Enforcement Assistance Program (LEAP) is the primary information 


system used by Victoria Police. It stores a range of information, including data on particular 


crimes and personal information on accused people and convicted offenders. LEAP is used 


to support operational policing and as a data management system; police rely on it to 
inform them of an accused’s bail status. The Victoria Police Manual directs officers to 
check an accused’s bail status on LEAP and bring it to the attention of the bail 
decision maker.’ 


153. I am discussing the ‘LEAP’ entries with Cons King, where I was informed by Federal 


Circuit Court proceedings in Family Law, reference MLC1621/2017. I am publishing 


this material to the Court in good faith, in the belief of authority under the Magistrates 


Court Act 1989 (Vic) Part 7—Miscellaneous section 133 Contempt in the face of the Court; the 


Evidence (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1958 (Vic) Part I—The means of obtaining evidence 
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Division 3—Prisoners section 12 Prisoner may be brought before court to give evidence without 


writ of habeas corpus; the Crimes Act 1958 (Vic) sections 314 Perjury and section 315 All 


evidence material with respect to perjury, finally the Public Interest Disclosure Act 2012 (Vic) 


Part 6—Protection of person making public interest disclosure and reaffirming the 


statements made regarding the AFM earlier in this affidavit. 


“... Although Jacob is AFM in this situation he is very calculated and manipulative 


towards Jannina. Jacob uses the police to harass Jannina for example calling in 
welfare checks at 1 am in the morning to attend her address and waking her when 


everything is apparently all correct. Jacob is constantly contacting members 


from NGB, NHL and NME reporting exactly the same breaches to different 
members at different locations. Risk assessment to be conducted and Family 


Violence Unit to liaise with Jannina to ascertain possible IVO and Support Services. 


Brief to be submitted to in regards threats to kill and breach of IVO by Constable 


Fidler. I have spoken to his doctor and been advised that Jacob is currently 
only partially adhering to his treatment program which includes counselling and 


medication, I have been advised that he misses appointments making it hard 
for his treatments to be consistent and monitored. I advised the doctor of the 


most recent events, during which Jacob has become highly agitated, confused 
and verbally aggressive to a member of police members. Should there be any 


welfare concerns for Jacob Ferrara please call Dr Khanna at North Park Private 


9460 0100… Reece has PTSD and ongoing concerns with his ex-partner with IVO 


in place. He attended Court yesterday and tried to hang himself there. Arrested and 


released. Today he attended Greensborough Police Station threatening to hang 


himself. Ran off and when located soon after was hanging” (emphasis added to 


false or misleading information) 
Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1V] is a true copy of the email I 


sent to IBAC and Victoria Police members subject to alleged misconduct with the 


LEAP entry that was false or misleading, dated April 11, 2022, by then First Cons Heidi 


Twining and Dr Khanna’s notes in response. 


154. Phone call transcript between Snr Cons Benjamin King and me is continued 


‘[85] 00;10;27;28 - 00;10;29;07  


Snr Cons King  


Well, that wasn't me Jacob. 
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[86] 00;10;29;10 - 00;10;44;03  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


I know it wasn't you and I have no I have nothing against you as an individual. But 


unfortunately, Victoria Police as an organisation can go fuck themselves. And and 


that's where we sit.’ 


155. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, 'Review of the Bail Act' (Final Report 


2007/01) ‘Another issue discussed in the Consultation Paper was the impact accused 
people’s attitude towards police may have on the bail decision.’ p 62 


156. Phone call transcript between Snr Cons Benjamin King and me is continued 


‘[87] 00;10;44;06 - 00;10;46;17  


Snr Cons King  


You do understand that this is going to follow you. 


[88] 00;10;46;17 - 00;11;09;16  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


I know!. I am fully aware of that dude, if you you can't even comprehend like a 


quarter of what Victoria Police took away from me. I don’t give a fuck. Like I if I die 


like now I don't give a shit. I really don't care like I anyone would be doing me a 


favour. 


[89] 00;11;09;18 - 00;11;10;02  


Snr Cons King  


Yeah. 


[90] 00;11;10;05 - 00;11;34;13  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


So I don’t care. I don’t. The. Society is look, the things that I grew up and that I 


believed in and I believed it were fair and just and all that sort of stuff. Like Victoria 


Police, the way they act, the legal system and how lawyers, you know, act and what 


they charge and all that sort of stuff. If they. 


[92] 00;11;37;14 - 00;12;17;11  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


Well, I'm not. And so like, you know everything and in those two years I. I, I did 


everything by the book with those police officers right. I told them all the information. 


I dobbed myself I incriminate myself. There was no investigation that they needed 


to do because I volunteered the information myself. I was actually mentally unwell 


during the interview. Right. And so what's supposed to happen is I'm supposed to 
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get a psychiatric evaluation before I do an interview to protect me from incriminating 


myself. It didn't happen. 


[97] 00;12;57;12 - 00;13;30;15  


Jacob Ferrara [Reece Storme Ferrara]  


I do have a problem with the hierarchy off the top because that's where a lot of the 


shit comes from. And you know, I don't know how many officers are walking around 


with undiagnosed PTSD and you phenomenon and the problem. It must, you know, 


they need help and I need an organisation to support and to get help so that I 


continue to do the job that they do.’ 


157. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, 'Review of the Bail Act' (Final Report 2007/01) 


‘We were told that police are more inclined to oppose bail or impose tougher conditions if 
accused people are belligerent towards them. Accused people’s attitude to police is 
irrelevant to the bail decision.’ 


REASONING CONTINUED 


158. Continuing in the Remand decision form is titled ‘Surrounding Circumstances 


Considerations [s. 3AAA]’. Subsection four reads, ‘In regards to the strength of 


evidence against the accused [s. 3AAA] (a) has the accused made any admissions?’ 


Sgt White VP37411 had checked the ‘yes’ box and added ‘Accused made full 


admissions’, which is correct, noting that I was not assessed for fitness to interview 


before the interview began, was in a vulnerable state of mind and had declined legal 


advice whilst in the vulnerable state of mind.  


159. Subsection 5 refers to the victim, ‘what is the attitude or likely attitude of the alleged 


victim to the accused being granted bail? [s. 3AAA(j)]’ where Sgt White VP37411 has 


submitted,  


‘Victoria Police as the victim holds concerns that if the accused is granted bail, he 


will continue to attend Greensborough Police Station in order to commit criminal 


damage.’ 


160. I will refer to the VLRC report here. Victoria Police as a ‘victim’, as the report indicates, 


is a rare event. It is significant because it just so happens that the same statutory 


public authority, Victoria Police, on the one hand, is the ‘victim’ of the crime. On the 


other hand, Victoria Police (and the same ‘victim’) must now use its power to decide if 


the accused should be placed in jail immediately and well before the future hearing 


where natural justice can occur in an impartial court of law. All the while, Victoria 
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Police is expected to ensure that the ‘victim hand’ cannot influence the ‘statutory 


power hand’. 


161. Victorian Law Reform Commission, 'Review of the Bail Act' (Final Report 2007/01) ‘The 


current provision gives the false impression that the court will give weight to victims’ 


opinions about whether the accused should be granted bail. If victims express an opinion 


the decision maker would include it as part of all the matters considered—it would not be a 


decisive factor. Victims are rarely present at bail applications in court or provide an opinion 


to the decision maker…’ 


162. A situation like this would be difficult for any human being with naturally occurring and 


innate biases, let alone an organisation like Victora Police, to navigate and conduct 


themselves in a truly impartial manner. 


163. I consulted the Victorian Public Sector Commission website at 


<34T34Thttps://vpsc.vic.gov.au/ethics-behaviours-culture/conflict-of-interest/types-of-conflict-


of-interest-and-duty/34T34T> for guidance on conflicts of interest. It defines several types but 


the one that I think makes sense here is the ‘Conflict of Duty’. It occurs when,  
‘a person is required to fulfil two or more roles that may actually, potentially or be 


perceived to be in conflict with each other.’  


By that definition, the two roles that were in conflict were the role of a ‘victim’ and 


the simultaneous role of an ‘enforcer with power to deprive liberty according to law 


on behalf of the executive Government.’ 


164. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, 'Review of the Bail Act' (Final Report 


2007/01) p ‘The impact of the decision to arrest or summons is significant. Only arrest 


results in restrictions on accused people’s liberty, either by remand or the imposition of bail 


conditions. In consultations, concerns were raised about the decisions made by police. In 


particular, there was concern that: • police may be using their power to arrest when it is 


unwarranted…’ 


165. The Victoria Police Manual contains an entry on conflict of Interest which I only gained 


access to as early as March 16,  


‘Employees are responsible for identifying any actual, potential or perceived 


conflicts of interest. If unsure whether an interest may be perceived as a conflict, 


employees should consult their supervisor or work unit manager. If a conflict 
arises and has been identified, the employee must declare the conflict so that 


it can be managed in accordance with this policy… Appropriate mitigation 


strategies need to be applied to manage the risks arising from the conflict of 


interest. These may include but are not limited to the following: restrict 
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involvement; recruit an independent third party to participate in, oversee or 


review the situation to ensure the integrity of the process is maintained 


throughout; remove the employee(s) from the conflict of interest altogether... 


Victoria Police employees must, under the Charter always properly consider 
and act compatibly with a person’s human rights (in accordance with s. 38)’ 


166. Subsection 7 asks, ‘Is there currently a FVIO, FVSN or recognised DVO in force 


against the accused? [s. 3AAA(f)(i)(ii)]’ and Sgt White VP37411 has checked the box 


indicating  ‘yes’ and elected not to add anything further. Not mentioning anything here 


shows that there are no safety concerns for the AFM, so I feel it rules that out as 


contributing to an ‘unacceptable risk’. 


CONFUSION IN VICTORIA POLICE DOCUMENTATION 


167. Until this paragraph, I had been working from Exhibit RF0A1P, VP Form 1372, 


reaching the end of what I assume to be page two. I mistakenly believed Sgt 


Christopher White, VP37411, completed this form. I made this error because I was 


following the chronological order of the documents.  


168. Exhibit RF0AO, being the VP Form 286, was completed and signed by Sgt 


Christopher White VP37411 on April 27 2022, with a time of 11:00 p.m., whereas 


Exhibit RF0A1P VP Form 1372 was signed and completed on April 28, 2022, at 1:00 


a.m. by an Acting Sergeant M. David VP39805. 


169. I first noticed the VP Form number, leading to the mistake.  


170. I then see on this page that my mistake has come from the ‘page 8 of 9’ at the bottom 


right of that document.  


171. I was confused because I noticed no page numbers on the VP Form 1372.  


172. I checked all my previous VP Form 1372, and none had page numbers. I couldn’t find 


an original form to see if it had page numbers. I suppose Victoria Police restricts the 


form.  


173. Now, I am left with this VP Form 286, which has page numbers that indicate eight 
missing pages have not been disclosed to me or the defence back when this was 


before the Court in 2022. 


174. With the missing pages in mind, I would argue that it is reasonable to inquire why it is 


standard practice that no page numbers feature in a form VP 1372. It is a crucial legal 


document where I notice all others of a legal kind indicate the page number and the 


total number applicable to the document so all parties may know if any pages that 


should be disclosed have been omitted.  
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175. So far, in this affidavit, there appear to be instances where Victoria Police may have 


falsified, altered or retrospectively completed documentation, hence my concern.  


176. At this point, it is crucial to consult the Victoria Police Manual (“VPM”) for guidance on 


the organisation's official procedures regarding Bail. 


OBTAINING THE VICTORIA POLICE MANUAL 


177. Previously, in 2023, I attempted to obtain a copy but could not find access that was 


available to the public online. The only exception is the Victorian State Library, which is 


indicated to be on a compact disc and for use exclusively on-site.  


178. I attended and downloaded as much of the Victoria Police manual that was available, 


except the ‘Conflicts of Interest’ chapter, which, for reasons unknown to the Library 


staff member, was not accessible or had been removed. The complete list of the 


chapters is contained at the end of this affidavit.  


179. The immediately relevant chapters to me are Policy Rules – Briefs of Evidence, 


Procedures and Guidelines Brief preparation and management, Laying of Charges, 


Bail and Remand, Court processes, Disclosure in criminal proceedings, Disposition, 


Interviews and statements. 


180. As of March 14, 2024, I discovered the web address https://vpm.mals.au/, where the 


manual, including previous versions, can be freely downloaded.  


REASONING PROCESS CONTINUED VICTORIA POLICE MANUAL 


181. At the top of each section or chapter of the VPM is,  


‘The Victoria Police Manual is issued under the authority of the Chief 
Commissioner of Police in s.60, Victoria Police Act 2013. Non-compliance with 
or a departure from the Victoria Police Manual may be subject to management 
or disciplinary action. Employees must use VPM Professional and ethical 
standards to inform the decisions they make to support compliance.’ (emphasis 


added) 


182. The ‘Victoria Police Manual Laying Charges’ reads,  


‘Police have discretion in determining what enforcement action may be taken 


against a person found committing or reasonably suspected of committing an 


offence. As stated in VPM Disposition: In deciding what enforcement action is to be 


taken against a person, members must: • balance the need to: - enforce the law 


to its full extent; and take appropriate action (or no action) in relation to a person 


who has broken the law that recognises their individual circumstances and the 
circumstances of the offence. • choose the least severe action that achieves 
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the purposes of taking that action against the accused. Where it is determined that 


laying charges is the appropriate way of dealing with the person accused of an 


offence, police must then assess the most appropriate action from the following 


options: • charge by way of summons • consider recommending a court diversion • 


charge and bail • charge and remand.’ (emphasis added) 


183. In cases of refusing Bail, the manual directs the Police member to the ‘Policy Bail and 


Remand’ which reads,  


‘The decision to bail or remand… is based on finding a balance between ensuring 


a person charged with an offence appears in court and the principle that all 
persons are presumed innocent until proven guilty… people should generally 
be entitled to their freedom unless they have been found guilty by a court, this 


may need to be limited if it is necessary to ensure community safety.’ 


(emphasis added) 


184. The VPM indicates it applies to the actions and omissions of ‘police bail decision 
makers’ and ‘informants in bail and remand applications’ and further states,  


‘The decision to bail or remand a person accused of an offence must be in line 
with the principles contained in the Bail Act’ indicating who may make a 


decision, ‘a sergeant or above, or a member who is for the time being in charge 
of a police station.’ (emphasis added) 


185. The VPM describes the severe nature of remand,  


‘The most severe action that can be taken is charging and remanding the 


person and this should only happen where charging and bailing is not 
appropriate. The Bail Act provides the prima facie right that an arrested person 


is entitled to bail except under certain circumstances.’ (emphasis added) 
186. At [3.1] of the VPM, there is an outline of when the prima facie entitlement to bail does 


not apply and reads as follows, 


‘• there is an unacceptable risk posed if the accused is released on bail 


• the accused is charged with a Schedule 1 offence and they cannot demonstrate 


exceptional circumstances that justify bail being granted 


• the accused is charged with a Schedule 2 offence which is alleged to have been 


committed while they were on bail, summons, at large awaiting trial, subject to a 


community corrections order (CCO) or parole order for any Schedule 1 or 2 offence 


and they cannot demonstrate exceptional circumstances that justify bail being 


granted 
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• the accused is charged with a Schedule 2 offence and they cannot show 
compelling reason that justifies the grant of bail 
• the person has a terrorism record, or the court (as the bail decision maker) 


determines that there is a risk that the person will commit a terrorism or foreign 


incursion offence and they cannot demonstrate exceptional circumstances or show 


compelling reasons that justify bail being granted.’ 


187. I sought to define these offences designated as ‘schedule 1’ and ‘schedule 2’ to 


understand how they apply to bail. The Bail Act defines Schedule 1 offences, and 


reviewing them indicates I did not commit a Schedule 1 offence. 


188. I turn to a Schedule 2 offence and cite the note under the title, 


‘Section 4AA(2) and (3) set out whether a person who is accused of an offence in 


this Schedule will be subject to the exceptional circumstances test or the show 


compelling reason test.’ 


189. Now, I can understand where the application of these tests came from. Going through 


the schedule, 


‘1. An indictable offence that is alleged to have been committed by the accused— 


(a) while on bail for another indictable offence; or 


(b) while subject to a summons to answer to a charge for another 
indictable offence; or 


(c) while at large awaiting trial for another indictable offence; or 


(d) during the period of a community correction order made in respect of the 


accused for another indictable offence or while otherwise serving a sentence for 


another indictable offence; or 


(e) while released under a parole order.’ 


190. On April 27 - 28, 2022,  I was subject to a summons to appear for threats to damage 


property dated November 11, 2021, related to the AFM and referred to in paragraph 


[113]. The provisions 18 and 19 of Schedule 2 did not apply. 


191. In reference to paragraphs [53] to [66], the application of section 8 of the Human 


Rights Charter equal before the law is unclear if it did occur, mainly when these 


provisions exist, 


‘[7] An offence against section 20 of the Crimes Act 1958 (threats to kill) that is also 


a family violence offence.’ and ‘23A. An offence of common assault that is alleged 


to have been committed in the circmstances referred to in section 320A(1) or (2) of 


the Crimes Act 1958 and it is alleged that the assault consisted of or included the 



mailto:Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com





Page 41 of 116 
 


 
Date of document: 06/04/2024   Solicitors Code:  N/A 
Filed on behalf of:  Applicant   Telephone:  0400690987 
Solicitors name:  N/A    Court Ref:  P11271001;  
email:    Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com   P11370782;  
Magistrates Court Act 1989 (Vic) section 133 Contempt in the face of the Court P12154228 


          Affidavit of Reece Storme Ferrara 
Witness initial: _______     Deponent Initial: ________ 


direct application of force within the meaning of the definition of assault in section 


31(2) of that Act.’ 


192. On reading section 4AA of the Bail Act, I am subject to a ‘two-step test exceptional 


circumstances’ because I had a summons to appear for an indictable offence where 


section 4AA(2)(c)(ii) and Schedule 2 (1)(b) applied and a show compelling reason 
test was not applicable because of subsection 4AA(2)(c)(ii). 


193. Sgt White VP37411 and Acting Sgt David VP39805 were required to consider the 


‘surrounding circumstances’ defined in section 3AAA.  


194. The deficiencies I can see in the application of this section to their decision to refuse 


bail are the following, 


a. Damaging a Police vehicle where there was no harm to any person, and I 


surrendered without struggle voluntarily in the context of unrecognised alleged 


wrongdoing by Victoria Police members. 


b. I had made full admissions in the interview without an assessment of fitness of 


the interview. 


c. My criminal history has not contained any offences of this kind before. 


d. Considerations about presenting to court when required are mitigated by 


paragraph [77] earlier. 


e. My personal circumstances were misrepresented, appearing to be intentional as 


the global course of conduct began to come together. 


f. An instrumental deficiency was the repeated instances of being required to 


consider the application of section 3AAAA a ‘vulnerable adult’ with a ‘mental 


illness’. They did not consider subsection 2, ‘A bail decision maker may 
consider a person to be a vulnerable adult even if the bail decision maker 
cannot identify the particular impairment referred to in subsection (1).’ 


g. Victoria Police members failed to disclose the medical assessment, and in 


uncertain circumstances, of RPN Suzanne Stewart or the alternative assessment 


that is missing where I was intended to be admitted to the REPAT campus at 


Austin Health for an exacerbation of PTSD. 


h. In this case, the ‘victim’ exposes a material conflict of interest that was not 
mitigated or expressly disclosed as being a conflict of interest. 


i. It was only after the 2023 remand episode, not included in this submission, that I 


learned in this event that I would never be sentenced to a term of imprisonment, 


which means that Victoria Police knew that any time I spent in remand would 
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always exceed any sentence. I think it suggests punishment instead of a genuine 


use of bail. 


j. Regarding unacceptable risk, Victoria Police failed to consider that it would 


mitigate any unacceptable risk if I were admitted to a treatment facility. They also 


failed to consider any conditions of a therapeutic kind that would alleviate any 


unacceptable risk.  


k. They failed to consider the remand's impact on my son, noting they 


misrepresented the living and care arrangements, causing harm to him and 


significant agony to me. 


l. They failed to place adequate weight on the notion I was not a risk to the safety 


or welfare of any person except for myself, again indicating therapeutic 


interventions.  


m. They also failed to consider the impact incarceration in prison would have on my 


psychological state and my safety whilst in prison, which ultimately ended in a 


total of 12 or more days in administrative solitary confinement. 


195. Section 10AA Police remand states in subsection two that this section does not 
apply to a vulnerable adult.  


196. To clarify the reasons for refusing bail and remanding me, ‘ 


‘Acting Sergeant M DAVID VP39805 Preliminary Brief – Remand/Bail Application 


VP Form 1372 dated 28/4/2022’ 


n. Compelling reason test – Schedule 2 Bail Act 1977 317AG damaging an 


emergency service vehicle while at large awaiting trial for another indictable 


offence 


o. Unacceptable Risk – endanger the safety or welfare of any person 


Sergeant Christopher White VP37411 Bail Decision Maker VP Form 286 dated 


27/4/2022 at 11:00 p.m. (eight pages missing) 


p. Unable to show compelling reasons 


q. Unacceptable risk 


r. Not a ‘vulnerable adult’ 


CONCLUSION REGARDING LAWFULNESS OF BAIL DECISION 


197. After these thirty-five pages, I can only reasonably conclude that the decision to 


remand me was unlawful, occurred intentionally, was concealed and appears to be 


motivated by retribution and malicious intentions.  


198. Reciting previous paragraphs,  
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‘[113] It is upsetting that at no time did any member of Victoria Police explain ‘bail’ 


to me in any meaningful way, let alone that I was entitled to it. I relied on, I guess, 


‘common knowledge’ that because you are not guilty yet, you can go free, and if 


you don’t get Bail, you go to jail until you are found innocent. Additionally, the Police 


determined that you would appear before a Judge at some point. 


[138] Although I declined to speak to a lawyer at that moment, I wanted and 


intended to seek legal advice at all other material times. The appropriate detail to 


my statement here will be covered further in this affidavit, but I declare and affirm 


that I did not have access to legal advice from 6:43 p.m. April 27, 2022, to May 11, 


2022, inclusive.  


[191] On reading section 4AA of the Bail Act, I am subject to a ‘two-step test 


exceptional circumstances’ because I had a summons to appear for an indictable 


offence where section 4AA(2)(c)(ii) and Schedule 2 (1)(b) applied where a show 
compelling reason test was not applicable because of subsection 
4AA(2)(c)(ii).’ 


199. When I reviewed the Bail Act regulations, I realised I was not provided any information. 


I was not provided with a ‘Form 10 Statement for a person in police custody 
when bail is refused’, or if the appropriate vulnerability was considered and applied, a  


‘Form 8 Statement for a person in custody when bail is refused who is a child, 


vulnerable adult, Aboriginal person or person arrested on an enforcement warrant.’ 


200. By intentionally failing to recognise my vulnerability status, Victoria Police had no 


lawful statutory authority to make a bail decision with me in this event under section 


10AA. This is reflected in the VPM at [5.6], 


‘Where the police bail decision maker refuses bail, they must: 
• detail the reason for refusing bail by completing the ‘Record of police bail 
decision’ page of either the Preliminary Brief - Statement made by Informant 


including Remand/Bail Application [Form 1372] or the Remand/Bail Application 


[Form 286] 
• if it is within ordinary court sitting hours, bring the accused before the court 
as soon as practicable and advise them that they are entitled, should they so 
wish, to apply for bail when they appear at court 
• if the accused is a child, vulnerable adult, an Aboriginal person or a person 


arrested on an enforcement warrant: 


- provide the accused with a Form 467 
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- if it is outside ordinary court sitting hours, bring the accused before a bail 
justice as soon as practicable 


• if the accused is any other person: 


- provide the accused with a Statement for a person remanded by police 
[Form 467A] 
- if it is outside ordinary court sitting hours: 


 where it is practicable to bring the accused before a court within 48 hours remand 


the accused in police custody and advise the accused they are entitled to apply 
for bail when they appear at court’ 
7.5 First remand hearings  
• For a first remand hearing (even if no application for bail is lodged), the Court can 


direct the accused to appear by AVL instead of physically on: - its own initiative  


- an application by the accused, the prosecution or police.  


• The Court can make the direction if it is satisfied that appearance by AVL is 


consistent with the interests of justice, and either: - the accused consents to appear 


by AVL  


- the Court is satisfied that exceptional circumstances exist e.g. a state of 


emergency is in place.  


• Where the accused has consented to appear via AVL, the informant must record 
consent by ticking the appropriate box on Form 1372 or Form 286. This 
should be raised by the informant before the accused seeks legal advice and 
after having had the opportunity, the informant must ask if the accused consents 


to appear via AVL.  


9.1 Procedure for remand applications  
• A remand warrant is issued by a court or bail justice so that a person may be held 


in custody until further dealt with at court.  


• The informant must: - prepare a Form 1372 or Form 286 in accordance with 


VPMP Briefs of evidence  
- obtain any other supporting documentation  


- where the remand application involves a child; ensure a parent, guardian or an 


independent person is present  


- be in a position to provide relevant supporting evidence  


- obtain the services of a bail justice if required prior to court  
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- attend any later hearings if bail and/or any conditions are to be opposed (a 


corroborator may attend in place of the informant).  


• The completed Form 1372 or Form 286 and remand warrant are to remain with 


the detainee.  


• A bail justice who refuses bail can only remand an accused to appear before a 


court on the next working day, or if the next working day is not practicable, within 


two working days (s.10A(6), Bail Act).  


• The court must not remand an accused in custody for a period of more than eight 


clear days unless both the accused and the informant consent.  
• All provisions of the remand warrant are to be complied with.  


16/02/22 Amendments relating to the introduction of AVL 


technology to enable remote BaRC hearings and 


updates following the Justice Legislation (System 


Enhancements) 


Act 2021 to allow electronic signatures. 


FF-


194854 


1 


CONCLUSION OF INTERVIEW AND REMANDED INTO CUSTODY 


201. The Interview recording was stopped suddenly on my ‘accused copy’ at 11:09 pm. The 


disc metadata indicates the time recording was stopped on the machine was 11:13 


p.m. 


Refer to Exhibit [RF0A1J] 


202. I was informed around this time that they intended to oppose Bail, and I would be held 


in the Heidelberg Police Gaol. I was further informed a Mental Health Nurse from 


Austin Health had arrived to conduct a psychiatric assessment. 


AUSTIN HEALTH AND THE UNCERTAINTY OF THE MEDICAL RECORD 


203. I found this email from Slades and Parsons to the informant, Cons Alexandra Kerr 


VP47046, dated May 19, 2022, at 0952, asking if I was assessed for ‘fitness for 


interview’. She didn’t specifically ask if the assessment occurred before or after the 


interview because I know it happened after. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1W] is a true copy of the email 


sent by Merran Shanahan of Slades and Parsons to the Informant Cons Alexandra 


Kerr VP47046. 


REASONING PROCESS 


204. If I had received that question without specifying, I would have wondered about the 


purpose of assessing fitness for an interview. Then, I could conclude that a person 
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needs to be ‘of sound mind’ to appreciate and understand the complete circumstances 


and consequences, and then exercise what I know from Paramedicine as informed 


consent. So, in this way, I think being assessed prior would be rather significant.  


205. I found Cons Alexandra Kerr VP47046’s response the following morning, dated May 


20, 2022, at 0552, where she writes,  


'Yes, he was assessed by our pacer unit on the night.’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1X] is a true copy of the email 


response sent by Informant Cons Alexandra Kerr VP47046 to Merran Shanahan of 


Slades and Parsons. 


206. The response concerned me because I have outlined later in this affidavit why I do not 


believe I was assessed as a PACER response that was then dispatched via ‘the grid’ 


to a Police unit to respond. If this was the case, the duty manager would have 


overridden it because the location was a Police Premises, therefore being cancelled or 


responsibility placed in Victoria Police to manage itself. 


207. From the available information, it makes more sense that the pathway was that of the 


Mental Health Triage services already activated by my mum at 5:50 p.m. rather than a 


PACER unit responding to a Police Premises. 


208. I feel that Cons Kerr VP47046 would know why my counsel would ask that question. 


So, if I were considering ‘full disclosure’, I would think that the defence would have a 


right to know,  


a. who initiated the request, and when?  


b. Who was responding?  


c. What was the estimated wait time?  


d. When did the assessment begin, and where?  


e. When did it finish?  


f. What was the duration?  


g. Did it occur confidentially?  


h. What time was the report completed?  


i. Was Victoria Police provided with a copy of the report?  


j. What time did the clinician leave?  


k. What time was the record submitted to the electronic health record?  


l. Was there anyone else who contributed?  


m. Was it required to be handed over to another person prior to full completion?  


n. Was the accused or the client provided with a copy?  
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o. Was the medical report provided to the Court?  


p. Was it brought to the attention of the presiding magistrate? 


209. A Psychiatric Nurse did not see me until after the conclusion of the Police Interview 


sometime after 11:13 pm, in which I participated in a vulnerable mental state relevant 


to Section 3AAAA of the Bail Act 1977 (Vic).  


210. If I were to entertain RN Suzanne’s declared time of assessment, it would mean just 


over two hours passed if I were to begin the time of call from when my mother alerted 


the mental health triage service at 5:50 pm. If the time is taken from me being arrested 


and in Victoria Police custody at 6:47 pm to RPN Suzanne’s arrival, that would be an 


hour and ten minutes or so.  


211. The entry of RPN Natasha Sullivan’s mental health triage at 8:33 pm does not 
indicate an immediate threat to life or serious concerns. Utilising my six years of 


experience with Ambulance Victoria, I am confident the time of assessment declared 


by RPN Suzanne cannot be supported by an arrival time of 8:00 pm (2 hrs 10 mins 


or 1 hr 10 minutes) in what would be a routine call and service delivery. 


212. The Health Record indicates ‘Community Episode’, which coincides with my mother 


Delia (Gwendoline) Ferrara’s calls to the CATT around 5:50 p.m.  


213. I believe this is reflected in RN Natasha Sullivan of the NEAMHS CATT at the Austin 


Campus entry at 8:33 pm.  


214. If RPN Suzanne Stewart were responding from the exact location for the same event 


and the same patient, it would likely be reflected in an entry by RN Natasha Sullivan or 


another RN at some point that evening. However, no further record exists.  


215. A Police, Ambulance and Clinical Early Response (“PACER”) trigger comes from ‘the 


grid’ or the Emergency Service Telecommunications Authority (“ESTA”) via 000. In this 


case, a Police unit would ‘co-respond’ with an ambulance or a mental health nurse 


attached to a police unit as a secondary response. In this way, a job would be 


dispatched, creating a job number that would routinely be cited on the patient care 


record and recorded against a Police unit that would also be documented. None of this 


information exists. 


216. RPN Suzanne Stewart indicates ‘Known to Austin’ that I ‘declined to follow up.’ 


However, given the nature of my acute presentation, the core motive for the 
behaviour was a plea for help. She also writes next to the referring person's Name: 


‘PACER’ instead of information that would lead to a job that was dispatched. 
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217. My mother’s call to the Mental Health Triage Service is not then referred to a PACER 


unit, or at least in my context. The Triage service operates independently of ‘the grid’.  


218. I believe this would indicate it is more likely that Suzanne has falsified my medical 


record here and has destroyed the original report by the clinician I saw in person 


participating in Victoria Police’s design to ensure I go to prison for what I did as 


punishment. 


219. The conclusions of Mental Health clinicians at Austin Health’s Emergency Psychiatric 


Service (“EPS”) team, I feel, have been particularly critical, reluctant or even refuse to 


acknowledge ADHD and continue to push stigmatising variants of personality 


disorders that are compromised by false defamatory statements like RPN Leah Hann 


February 28, 2016 writing in my health record ‘he pulled her hair… he bashed her…’ 


referring to the AFM in an event that never occurred and never featured in any of the 


AFM’s statements to Police or affidavits in Family Law. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1Y] is a true copy of the Health 


Record at Austin Health by RN Leah Hann, dated February 28, 2016, URN: 572075. 


THE FACE-TO-FACE ASSESSMENT BY REGISTERED NURSE AUSTIN HEALTH 


220. The patient assessment occurred in the same interview room as the recorded Police 


interview. The clinician was pleasant and had a particular interest in PTSD. She 


advised me that evening words to the effect, “Don’t worry, I’m getting you admitted to 


the REPAT for exacerbation of PTSD… I will be writing a report for the Court 


tomorrow.” or words to that effect.  


221. The indications of her assessment and intentions to have me admitted contradict the 


Health Record entry by RN Suzanne Stewart to such an extent that I must challenge 


the integrity, as the two cannot be regarded as the same assessment by the same 


person. Regarding this discrepancy, I sent a request for information to Austin Health 


dated February 1, 2024. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1Z] is a true copy of the email and 


the request submission to Austin Health UR: 572075 dated January 31, 2024. 


APRIL 28, 2022, DAY OF REMAND HEIDELBERG MAGISTRATES COURT 


222. While in the Heidelberg Police Premises Watchouse, it was difficult to know the time. 


The disorientating experience persisted throughout my entire experience in the prison 


system that year, consisting of 26 clear days in custody. 
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223. At some point in the morning of April 28, 2022, I was seated on the mattress provided 


in my cell in deep depressive thought with associated somatic manifestations, typically 


for me, feeling ‘sick'.  


MISREPRESENTATION: DECLINING LEGAL ADVICE 


224. A Prison Service Officer (“PSO”) opened the ‘trap’ of the metal door and yelled out 


something to the effect of  


‘You’re lawyers here’ or something about a lawyer.  


225.  I was distracted by my thoughts, and from memory, it would have only been 30 to 60 


seconds since I had not responded to the PSO. I heard the loud clang of the trap 


closing, and I heard the PSO yell out,  


‘He’s refused!’ referring to seeking legal advice from this lawyer he spoke of. 


226. I felt an instant flash of fear throughout my entire body, and I began to shake. At that 


moment, it occurred to me that although unlikely, it would not be impossible, now I am 


in Jail, for improper things to happen. Ending up where I am put in Jail, not only would 


no one believe me, but no one would even know. 


227. I spent five minutes suppressing the rising adrenalin and palpitations and focused on 


breathing, reminding myself that it’s okay, I’ll be able to talk to the Judge if anything is 


wrong, and I’m being admitted to the hospital, it will be alright. 


228. The hypervigilance and autonomic systems began to settle, and I waited for the 


hearing, which felt like forever. 


229. I reiterate and declare that from 6:47 p.m. April 27, 2022, until speaking to Slades and 


Parsons Criminal Lawyers Merran Shanahan on May 6, 2022, I was not 
q. informed of the particulars about bail or my rights to bail. 


r. provided with documentation relating to bail or the refusal of bail.  


s. asked any questions and was allowed to see or speak to the bail decision 


makers, such as A/Sgt David VP or Sgt White VP . 


t. provided access to legal advice or the opportunity to make attempts to gain legal 


advice. 


u. I did not speak to a lawyer and did not decline to speak to a lawyer from when 


the Police interview concluded at 11:13 p.m. on April 27, 2022, to May 6, 2022. 


v. I was not asked if I consented to present via visual/audio court link, nor did I 


know I would be presenting this way. 
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230. My mother, Delia Gwendoline Ferrara, corroborated these facts on May 9, 2022, at 


3:43 p.m. in an email to Emily Austin, formerly of Slades and Parsons Criminal 


Lawyers, where she writes, 


‘I just spoke with Jake/Reece for the first time. They have refused him phone 
calls and refused to let him have his own clothes. I sent him in clothes and 


money and letters but I don't think they have been given to him. He has been 
treated terribly. They have withheld his mental health medication on 2 


occasions for a total of 6 days. He has been in solitary confinement. Are we able 
to get him bailed and how much will it be. He has asked me to access his 


superannuation to pay for it if necessary. I believe being in that place is 
detrimental to his mental health and well-being. He has been refused pain 
medication. And gave him anti inflammatory on an empty stomach and he 


became nauseated and distressed but they would not help him. I have spoken 


with his psychologist Dr Emma Butler dremma@familypsychologist.com.au  She 


spoke with him on the morning of the incident and she stated he was extremely 
distressed and in a mental health crisis. She tried to ring him back but he never 


answered. She said he should not be held accountable for anything he did as 
he was so unwell. She is happy for you to contact her. Please can we get him 
out of there. He should have been taken to a psychiatric hospital. This is all 
so unacceptable.’ (emphasis added) 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AA] is a true copy of the email 


sent by Delia Gwendoline Ferrara dated May 9, 2022, at 3:43 p.m. to Slades and 


Parsons. 


231. [Blinded] Victorian Law Reform Commission, 'Review of the Bail Act' (Final Report 


2007/01) ‘Evidence of the conditions of confinement and their effect on the accused 
can already be used in a bail application in Victoria, and taken into account by the 
court. Common law decisions have established that harsh conditions of confinement 
are relevant as ‘this imprisonment (on remand) … is only for safe custody, and not for 
punishment’. This can include accused people’s risk of harm from other inmates, 
whether they will be kept in inhumane conditions or solitary confinement, and risk of 
them harming themselves… The public interest considerations involved in a fair trial 
include treating accused people appropriately. The level of risk of failing to appear or re-


offending is weighed against the certainty that the accused will be in danger in 
custody.’ (emphasis added) 
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232. I reiterate this part as my mind goes back to the Police Interview at the start of all this, 


where Cons Kerr VP47046 stated at ‘01:05:12’, 


‘I must also inform you of your rights. You have the right to communicate with 
or attempt to communicate with a friend or relative to inform that person to be 


whereabouts. You have the right to communicate with or attempt to 
communicate with a legal practitioner… do you understand these rights?’ 


(emphasis added) 


MAGISTRATE’S COURT HEIDELBERG REF N10829749 BEFORE HON. LENNON 


233. At a time in the morning of April 28, 2022, I was alerted by a PSO,  


‘You’ve got Court’ or words similar 


234. I was taken to a room and locked inside. I was not provided with any instructions.  


235. There was a bench or something similar, and I sat with my back against the wall it was 


perpendicular to. On the wall was an LCD TV and a camera. I wore my hooded jumper 


and hugged my knees, waiting for something to happen.  


236. The screen turned on, and I saw what looked like a courtroom. I could see a Judge at 


his bench and a wooden desk where a Police Officer stood alone. The chairs next to 


them were empty. I did not see any other person on the TV Screen. 


237. I wasn’t retaining much of what was being said as I could feel my heart thumping in my 


chest. I waited to be acknowledged by the Judge I did not know the name of.  


238. After what must have been a couple of minutes, the screen went black. Immediately, 


the feeling came back, 


‘[173] I felt an instant flash of fear throughout my entire body and I began to shake. 


In that moment it occurred to me that although unlikely, it would not be impossible, 


now I am in Jail, for improper things to happen which would see me put in Jail and 


not only would no one believe me, but no one would even know.’ 


239. I was in a state of panic. My chest was tight, I had palpitations a dry mouth, and I was 


shaking. The large metal door opened, and I desperately asked,  


‘what happened? I couldn’t speak to the Judge! What’s going on?’ 


240. The PSO told me I had been remanded and was going to Jail.  


241. I felt like I would die right at that moment. It was hard to breathe, and I felt like throwing 


up. 
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AUDIO TRANSCRIPT: REMAND HEARING N10829749 THE CONTEMPT IN FACE 
DISCOVERED FEBRUARY 2, 2024. 


242. In a material obstruction to access documents that will be disclosed later, I was 


provided a copy of the ‘Notice of Order’ to this Remand hearing with the reference 


N10829749 on January 9, 2024, after close to twelve months of obstructed requests 


for documents by the staff of the Heidelberg Registry under direction and supervision 


of Mr Benjamin Luker Operations Manager. 


243. The notice of order in the register of the 28PP


th
PP day of April 2022 held at the Magistrates 


Court of Heidelberg, Court reference N10829749, records the following,  


‘Informant Alexandra Barbara Kerr UNI-Shepparton, accused Jacob ‘Fararra’(sic) 


DOB: 21/07/1983 How before the Court information alone Nature of charge or civil 


proceedings Accused at GREENSBOROUGH on 27/4/2022 did commit a breach of 


Act 6231.197.1 INTENTIONALLY DAMAGE PROPERTY.  


COURT ORDER Remanded to HEIDELBERG MAGISTRATES' COURT on 


25/05/2022 10:00am The proceeding has been adjourned and, in accordance with 


section 42JA of the Evidence (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 195(sic) accused is 


required to appear before the Magistrates' Court at HEIDELBERG on the 25th May 


2022 via audio visual link at the time of 10:00am, unless the accused is held in a 


place without audio visual facilities, in which case the accused is to be brought 


physically before the Court at that time. Custody Management Issues: WISHES TO 
SEE A NURSE IN RELATION TO POSSIBLE WITHDRAWAL FROM DRUG OF 
DEPENDENCE AND MENTAL HEALTH ISSUES. Recommend all reasonable 


assessment and supervision to ensure safe custody. No application for bail was 
made. D LENNON MAGISTRATE Remarks MS BOWLER (emphasis added to 


false or misleading information)’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AB] is a true copy of the Notice 


of Order reference N10829749 provided by a Heidelberg Magistrates Court registry 


staff member on January 9, 2024, approx. 2:00 p.m. (emphasis added to sections that 


relate to deceptions, breaches in the duty of disclosure by omissions to correct false 


information noting the ongoing duty of disclosure) 


244. After Magistrates’ Courts Victoria Metropolitan Operations Manager Alyson Neilson 


addressed my complaint, I obtained the audio of the ‘straight remand application’ and 


transcribed it on February 2, 2024, as follows,  
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1. 00;00;02;20 - 00;00;09;05  


 Assistant Hon. Lennon  


 This division of the Heidelberg Magistrates Court is now resumed calling the 


matter of Jacob Ferrara 


2.  00;00;09;05 - 00;00;18;22  


 Hayden Brodie [Agent for Bowler and Co]  


 As the court pleases Brodie is my name your Honour appearing as agent for 
Miss Bowler of Bowler and Co. 


3.  00;00;18;25 - 00;00;21;04  


 Hon. Lennon  


 Thank you, Yes. What's happening with this matter Mr Brodie? 


4.  00;00;21;06 - 00;00;37;02  


 Hayden Brodie [Agent for Bowler and Co]  


 Your Honor, I've been requested to make an application for a straight 
remand to any date that's suitable for ah, for the court for a further mention. As 


I've been notified that the defendant has refused to speak to Ms Bowler at 
this stage. 


5.  00;00;37;04 - 00;00;43;20  


 Hon. Lennon  


 Ok. Is this family violence related? 


6.  00;00;43;22 - 00;00;48;14 Hayden Brodie [Agent for Bowler and Co]  


 Sorry, not that I'm aware of, Your Honor. I might have to confer to my friend on 


that. 


7.  00;00;48;16 - 00;01;20;17  


 Victoria Police Prosecutor [Female]  


 Your Honor, the current incident is not a I'll just have a look. Your Honor, I do 
have the nominal informant on the line as well. If they have further 
information. Your Honor, it's my understanding that the current incident is not 


family violence. However, there are pending matters that are family violence. 


8.  00;01;20;18 - 00;01;32;02  


 Hon. Lennon  


 Okay. Well, if this isn't family violence, it doesn't go into that list. But this matters 


adjourned for further mention, on the 25th of May. Was there anything else? 
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9.  00;01;32;04 - 00;01;41;10  


 Hayden Brodie [Agent for Bowler and Co]  


 Your Honor. Finally, if a nurse could attend to him, as we've been unable to 
ascertain whether he's withdrawing or has any diagnosed illnesses. 


10.  00;01;41;16 - 00;01;43;27  


 Hon. Lennon  


 Okay, I'll put that in. 


11.  00;01;43;27 - 00;01;47;01  


 Hayden Brodie [Agent for Bowler and Co]  
 As the court pleases. 
12.  00;01;47;03 - 00;01;48;12  


 Hon. Lennon  


 Thank you. And that concludes that matter. 


13.  00;01;48;12 - 00;01;48;14  


 Hayden Brodie [Agent for Bowler and Co]  


 Thank you, your Honour. 


14.  00;01;48;14 - 00;01;48;17  


 Victoria Police Prosecutor [Female]  
 As the court pleases. 
 ***End of Trasncript’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit is Exhibit [RF0A1AC] is a true copy of the audio and 


transcript of the ‘straight remand application’ dated April 28, 2022, reference 


N10829749. 


245. As I finish this part, I feel the familiar and, at times, debilitating ‘grief type’ nauseating 


feeling that, since the end of 2021, has featured as part of my usual way of life.  


246. The reasonably consistent symptom is the cause of losing 10 to 11 kilograms over a 


ten or eleven-month period, down to around 62 kg, where my usual weight is around 


75 kg because I struggled to eat. My GP was concerned and weighed me at some 


time towards the end of 2023. 


247. For this application, specifically focusing on contempt in the face of the Court, I am 


leaving out accounts of attempted hanging in my Police Jail cell after I learned my fate, 


resulting in fractured ribs and my time in the Victorian Prison System. 


CONCLUSION: WISHES TO SEE A NURSE 


248. Reiterating past paragraphs to establish the false representation,  
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‘[41] My Health Record obtained from Austin Health contains a record by a 


Registered Psychiatric Nurse (“RPN”) Suzanne Stewart, on the evening of April 
27, 2022 and writes her assessment began at approx. 8:00 PM. 


‘38 yr old male seen at Heidelberg Police station. Attended G’borough Police 


station very agitated, smashed glass breaker on police car. He believes 


G’borough Police took the side of his ex partner during an IVO application in 


2016 when he took out against ex partner after she allegedly punched him in the 


face. Worked as Paramedic. He reports that tomorrow APRA(sic) will be 


deregistering him tomorrow…’ 


[98] As far as I know and stated before, the Health Record recommending I be 


admitted to the REPAT campus of Austin Health for an exacerbation of PTSD 


corroborated by my mother Delia Ferrara at the time or the Health Record that was 


misleading completed by RPN Suzanne Stewart were never submitted to the 
Heidelberg Magistrates Court for the April 28, 2022, hearing. 
Complaint to Magistrates’ Court Victoria 34T34Tfeedback@mcv.vic.gov.au34T34T dated January 


18, 2024, emailed at 10:51 a.m. ‘[6] 8. (2022/04/28) …The submission made by the 


*lovely* mental health RN requesting medical admission for cPTSD [ex paramedic] 


was not considered, was ignored, or was not presented as evidence.’ 


CONCLUSION: UNABLE TO ASCERTAIN 


249. The fact Mr Brodie disclosed to open Court that neither he nor his agent, Ms 


Meherenaz Bowler, knew any information about my state of health means that the 


informant, Cons Alexandra Kerr VP47046 or any Police member of Victoria Police, 


failed to disclose that I was medically assessed the evening before, deceiving the 


Lawyers Ms Bowler and Mr Brodie while deceiving the Court and his Honour 


Magistrate D. Lennon.  


250. Cons Alexandra Kerr VP47046 not only deceives the Court here by withholding this 


information, she then goes on to deceive my legal counsel from Slades and Parsons, 


Merran Shanahan reciting my previous paragraph here,  


‘[204] I found Cons Alexandra Kerr's response the following morning, dated May 20, 
2022, at 0552, where she writes, 'Yes, he was assessed by our pacer unit on the 
night.’ (emphasis added) 
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CONCLUSION: POSSIBLE WITHDRAWAL FROM DRUG OF DEPENDENCE 


251. I did not present that evening withdrawing from a drug of dependence because I have 


not used a substance that was not prescribed to me since confessing to Ambulance 


Victoria about the misappropriation of opiate medicines on December 22 2015.  


252. Nowhere in any material of this event, neither the BOE, the recorded interview, nor the 


disputed Health Record of RPN Suzanne Stewart of Austin Health, is there any 


reference to substances of dependence and my use of, either former or current. 


253. Also, there is no evidence anywhere in my recent health record of the time or any 


information disclosed during my time with Victoria Police that evening that I am aware 


of which referred to or made any reference to substance abuse.  


254. I am aware of the Austin Hospital labelling me as displaying ‘drug-seeking behaviour’ 


as far back as 2018-19 or so and not mentioned since. The term is somewhat 


subjective and is rarely defined or articulated throughout my health record, adding 


further stigma.  


255. Victoria Police had access to information of this kind from the BOE on the VP Form 


1372 of Informant Nicki Burgermeister VP34947 dated January 31, 2016,  


‘The accused at Leongatha on 22/12/2015 did steal Fentanyl being property 


belonging to Ambulance Victoria and valued at 51 cents’ 


256. I sent, then Snr Cons Burgermeister, flowers to her station receipt dated May 27, 2016, 


at 09:01 a.m. Order ID N2369, in appreciation of how she dealt with me during the 


criminal process, thanked her by email dated January 29, 2016, at 10:48 a.m., being to 


the wrong address, followed by this email dated May 21, 2016, at 9:48 p.m. 
‘There are not a lot of words that could ever describe a persons true darkest hour combining 


all the pure unadulterated terror, fear, shame, regret and guilt but the way you handled my 


case was something that, regardless of the impending outcome, needed to be commended. 


Your kindness, empathy and compassion was something that I will carry with me for the rest 


of my life as something that no mere thank you could ever give the meaning it deserves. 


You treated me like a human being and at no stage did I ever feel like a criminal, I hope as 


long as I live I never have to have my fingerprints taken as entering life on the other side of 


the law was always something that went against who I was as a person and especially as a 


father. Coming forward and telling the truth was one of the most liberating and truly positive 


experiences in my life and has inspired me to be honest in all facets of my life, even 


harmless small white lies in my relationships. When my son is older I will tell him the story of 


when his father fell from grace to teach him the true value of accepting responsibility for your 


actions and telling the truth no matter how scary it may be.’ 
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‘I have only just realised that you probably didn’t get this email, (Wrong address) If you are 


unaware I was accepted into the diversion program primarily thanks to your endorsement. I 


feel better about the fact I sent this email below prior to it being a requirement of my 


diversion plan... I have nothing to give but my words and memories of your kindness. Protect 


yourself and all you love and wish you all the best for your future.’ 


257. I believe that agents of Austin Health may have also shared information of this kind 


with Victoria Police to aid in producing this false representation for the Court. 


CONCLUSION: AND MENTAL HEALTH ISSUES – …Act 195 (sic) 


258. By listening to the audio and reading the transcript, there are no references to my 


health information except for Mr Brodie at, 


‘[9] 00;01;32;04 - 00;01;41;10  


Hayden Brodie [Agent for Bowler and Co]  
‘…as we've been unable to ascertain whether he's withdrawing or has any 
diagnosed illnesses.’ Exhibit [RF0A1AN]’ 


259. This section of the sentence has no lawful basis on an official Court record held by the 


Magistrates Court Heidelberg’s register because it is information that never featured 
in any material submitted in open Court. 


260. Informant Alexandra Kerr VP47046, or Victoria Police, did not disclose any formal 


health diagnosis in the BOE or submit any official health-related information, as I have 


previously established.  


261. Mr Brodie requested His Honour to ensure I saw a Nurse, which was all his Honour 


agreed to do. Thus, the entry did not arise from the Magistrate himself or his input. 


262. The Court will be deeply troubled to learn that later in this affidavit of mine, I am forced 


to disclose information that I believe involves staff from the Registry of this Court, who 


by acts and omissions, acting alone or in concert with Victoria Police, engaged in 


conduct amenable to the Court Act section 133 Contempt in the face of the Court. 


263. On carefully considering possibilities, the only likely source of ‘…and mental health 


issues’ must have come from the assistant to his Honour Lennon or a staff member 


who is tasked with creating an official Court record of this kind.  


264. The addition infers this person has prior knowledge of me and my dealings with the 


registry. Has either been privy to any previous health information submitted to the 


Court, previous extra-judicial, administrative issues with the registry or my previous 


family violence-related offences and entered this information from an earlier official 
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source, like a Health record, or has entered the information based on their personal 


opinion or belief effectively answering Mr Brodie's statement to the Court,  


‘unable to ascertain’ if he ‘has any diagnosed illnesses’ 


265. I note parts VI—Recording of evidence and Part VII—Offences relating to false 


documents and false certificates of the Evidence (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1958 


(Vic). 


266. An extremely weak correlation is omitting the entire year of the Evidence 


(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1958, being 195 (sic). It is likely a ‘typo’. However, the 


only way I could fathom this to be remotely relevant is if the act's name becomes a 


searchable or categorised database subject or term that would increase its chances of 


being retrieved from search results.   


CONCLUSION: NO APPLICATION FOR BAIL WAS MADE - REMARKS MS BOWLER 


267. I was in the dark about what happened at this hearing until January 9, 2024. I learned 


for the first time that a ‘Lawyer’ had represented me at the hearing.  


‘[112] It is upsetting that at no time did any member of Victoria Police explain ‘bail’ 


to me in any meaningful way, let alone that I was entitled to it. I relied on, I guess, 


‘common knowledge’ that because you are not guilty yet, you can go free, and if 


you don’t get Bail, you go to jail until you are found innocent. Additionally, the Police 


determined that you would appear before a Judge at some point. 


[137] Although I declined to speak to a lawyer at that moment, I wanted and 


intended to seek legal advice at all other material times. The appropriate detail to 


my statement here will be covered further in this affidavit, but I declare and affirm 


that I did not have access to legal advice from 6:43 p.m. April 27, 2022, to May 6, 


2022, inclusive.  


[138] … If this were true, then at no stage did Victoria Police ask my consent to 


appear via an audio/visual link and when this document was being completed, I had 


not gained access to legal advice. There was no way I could know at the time of the 


interview just how broad and far-reaching the legal implications were to my 


situation. 


[168] A Prison Service Officer (“PSO”) opened the ‘trap’ of the metal door and 


yelled out something to the effect of  


‘You’re lawyers here’ or something about a lawyer.  
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[169] I was distracted in my own thoughts and from memory, it would have only 


been perhaps 30 to 60 seconds, I had not responded to the PSO. I heard the loud 


clang of the trap closing and I heard this PSO yell out,  


‘He’s refused!’ referring to seeking legal advice from this lawyer he spoke of. 


[176] I reiterate and declare that from 6:47 p.m. April 27, 2022, until speaking to 


Slades and Parsons Criminal Lawyers Merran Shanahan May 6, 2022, I was not, 


a. informed of the particulars about bail or my rights to bail. 


b. provided with documentation relating to bail or the refusal of bail.  


c. asked any questions and was allowed to see or speak to the bail decision 


makers, such as A/Sgt David VP or Sgt White VP . 


d. provided access to legal advice or the opportunity to make attempts to gain 


legal advice. 


e. I did not speak to a lawyer and did not decline to speak to a lawyer from when 


the Police interview concluded at 11:13 p.m. on April 27, 2022, to May 6, 


2022. 


f. I was not asked if I consented to present via visual/audio court link, nor did I 


know I would be presenting this way.’ 


268. I did not talk to or give directions to a lawyer in these proceedings, so I did not consent 


to or give directions that I did not want to engage my prima facie right to apply for bail. 


I will discuss the Lawyers Bowler and Hayden shortly.  


MAGISTRATE’S CONDUCT IS NOT QUESTIONED: INDUCED INTO ERROR 


269. At first, I believed the Magistrate, his Honour Lennon, made a significant error in law 


and procedure by failing to acknowledge me in the hearing.  


‘Complaint to Magistrates’ Court Victoria feedback@mcv.vic.gov.au dated January 


18, 2024, emailed at 10:51 a.m. ‘[6] (2022/04/28) 7. His Hon. enacted an error of 


law as he: a) did not acknowledge my presence on the audio video link visually, 


verbally or otherwise. b) His Hon. did not communicate with me **at all** [as if the 


matter was heard exparte] c) His Hon. granted the remand application on the 


"information alone" of the prosecutor, and in so doing, my right to liberty and 


freedom of movement was unlawfully and erroneously stolen by an error of law.’ 


Exhibit [RF0A1AI] 


270. However, I later learned that this was not the case. I believe his Honour, D. Lennon, 


had no reason to act in any other way and carried out his service and duty with 


integrity. His Honour is unaware of the contempt before him and relies on the 
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falsehood presented to him, declared truthful through omissions by the contemnors. 


He accepts the falsehoods and is induced by deception into jurisdictional error, 


ordering me to be unknown to him, unlawfully imprisoned for 26 days. 


LEGAL PRACTITIONERS BRODIE AND BOWLER 


271. On January 9, 2024, it was Mr Benjamin Luker, Operations Manager of the Heidelberg 


Registry, who, since earlier that year in 2023,  was tasked to deal exclusively with me. 


I had been identified as a problem court user.  


272. He informed me of several critical pieces of information, 


(i)      this entry, ‘Ms Bowler’ was a private lawyer that did legal aid work. 


(ii)      the entry meant that I was legally represented at this hearing. 


(iii) that ‘sometimes Lawyers help out’. 
(iv) that it was not a false record. 
(v)      that it was not a contempt of Court. 
(vi) that the Court only keeps audio recordings for twelve months. 


273. Paragraph [216](vi) is significant and is explained under the heading ‘Registry 


Obstructions Access to Documents’ 


274. I attended the Legal Aid office where the duty lawyers are located at the Heidelberg 


Court and asked about this ‘Ms Bowler’, and I was provided with a document titled,  


‘Private Practitioner Referral List Heidelberg Magistrates' Court Victoria Legal Aid’  


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AD] is a true copy of the 


document provided by the Legal Aid office at the Magistrates’ Court Heidelberg titled, 


‘Private Practitioner Referral List Heidelberg Magistrates' Court Victoria Legal Aid’. 


275. The document contained several entries of different law firms, nineteen in total, where 


the woman present at the office highlighted the entry to identify this ‘Ms Bowler’, 


‘Bowler & Co • 0432 065 520 • admin@bowlerco.com’ 


276. January 9, 2024, I contacted the applicant, Ms Bowler, for the first time at 1:37 p.m. in 


a phone call with a duration of five minutes and thirty-eight seconds.  


‘[8] 00;00;15;16 - 00;00;17;12 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


I'm well, and yourself? 


[9] 00;00;17;15 - 00;00;18;07 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


I'm confused. 
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[23] 00;01;11;29 - 00;01;42;13 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


Umm. now you do heaps of cases and I don't I have no expectation that you would 


remember right?  


[24] 00;01;11;29 - 00;01;42;13 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


What do you mean, do you mean the brief?  


[25] 00;01;11;29 - 00;01;42;13 


Well first I'll i’ll i’ll say this is that there is a like a significant and, and at this stage at 


least to me right. 


[26] 00;01;42;18 - 00;01;42;29 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Yeah. 


[27] 00;01;42;29 - 00;02;15;04 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


A undeniable discrepancy between the information contained on this notice of order 


made and the actual events that occurred on the day… 


[40] 00;03;03;09 - 00;03;05;08 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


And I acted on your behalf? 


[41] 00;03;05;12 - 00;03;08;17 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


Well, it says so, right? 


[42] 00;03;08;19 - 00;03;10;22 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


I don't. I don't think I have. 


[43] 00;03;10;25 - 00;03;17;05 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


[51] 00;04;27;02 - 00;04;28;12 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


what are you looking for? 


[52] 00;04;28;15 - 00;04;34;28 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


Well, I just want to know if you if you had anything to do with it, because I don't. 
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[53] 00;04;34;29 - 00;04;37;06 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


I never acted for you. 


[54] 00;04;37;09 - 00;04;43;11 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


Then we have a problem Because your name says that you represented me here 


on the court.Well. I don't know you. I've never spoken to you. And 


[56] 00;04;46;11 - 00;04;52;19 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


Ahh for, for I it was a police application for bail. I mean, for to put me in remand and. 


[57] 00;04;52;22 - 00;05;00;24 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Okay, so that's what's called a straight remand. I wouldn’t have done that to, I don't 


I've never actually acted for you. 


[58] 00;05;00;27 - 00;05;02;28 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


Yeah. So like 


[59] 00;05;02;28 - 00;05;06;18 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


I don’t have any paperwork, I never I never did anything else. 


[60] 00;05;06;20 - 00;05;24;07 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara and Reece Storme] 


Okay. What I'll do is I'll send you the email and you can see what's written there 


because the script is completely is completely false. And it's distressing for me 


because VICPOL broke my ribs in that while I was being held at the watch house.’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AE] is a true copy of the audio 


recording and transcript of the phone call dated January 9, 2024, at 1:37 p.m. to Ms 


Bowler. 


277. The same day at 2:02 p.m. I sent an email to the applicant's work email account, 


admin@bowlerco.com titled, "FARARRA, Jacob" 2022 04 28 - N10829749 Hlbg Mag 


LENNON Rep Ms Bowler', outlining the issues identified in the 'straight remand' 


hearing dated April 28, 2022, 


'[11] I do not know who you are. I have never seen you in person. I have never 


spoken to you via any audio/visual method that evening, the day of April 28, 
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2022, or at any time up to and only excluding this email to you this 9th day of 


January 2024. [12] I have concerns that this court record does not and *will not* 


reflect the audio/visual recording of the proceeding held by the Court, intended to 


be subpoened… [13] As a licensed and registered legal practitioner, it would be 


expected that you have and retain all relevant documents and/or materials 


inclusive of phone calls emails, correspondence, and case conferences or similar 


with VICPOL prosecution. [14] As a starting point for these disputed events, 


please provide forthwith, a complete record as you have in your possession to 


me or a statement of your recollections, dealings, memory whatever you can 


provide [Now Ive spoken to you ignore the tone you sound lovely]' 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0B1AF] is a true copy of the email 


dated January 9, 2024, at 2:02 p.m. to Ms Bowler. 


278. Early in the morning of January 10, 2024, I sent an email titled, '"FARRARA" ? Victoria 


Police Contempt of Court and Registry Obstruction of information ? Involved in 


producing false document' at 04:32 a.m. to the applicant's work email account, 


admin@bowlerco.com, 


'Please. Help us or help us find the right people to protect us from this never 


ending harm.' 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AG] is a true copy of the email 


dated January 10, 2024, at 04:32 a.m.  


279. January 10, 2024, at 5:39 p.m. the applicant returned my phone call message, and the 


conversation lasted fifty-four minutes and ten seconds. 


‘[10] 00;00;22;08 - 00;00;28;29 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


Oh yes. I saw that no I wasn’t your solicitor I just helped out on the day. 


[11] 00;00;29;01 - 00;00;29;19 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


So 


[12] 00;00;29;19 - 00;00;34;12 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


I’m not your solicitor. 


[13] 00;00;34;14 - 00;00;34;18 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah. 
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[14] 00;00;34;18 - 00;00;35;06 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


I never was your solicitor. 


[15] 00;00;35;06 - 00;00;42;00 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah. Yeah. But, like. Like when. When. When you say, like, help out on the day. 


What does that mean? 


[16] 00;00;42;03 - 00;00;55;13 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


It means Legal Aid just asked me to help out on the day. And they, ah Yeah, that 


was it. I never opened up a file for you. You are not on the books. I never did any 


kind of work for you. 


[17] 00;00;55;15 - 00;00;59;04 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah. That's. 


[18] 00;00;59;06 - 00;01;00;29 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


I don’t have any material for you. 


[19] 00;01;01;01 - 00;01;10;27 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well, yeah, correct. Right. Like, well, I mean, that. That makes sense, right? 


Because. And, and that makes sense of like what I remember of 


[20] 00;01;10;27 - 00;01;11;11 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


of yeah. 


[21] 00;01;11;11 - 00;01;14;15 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


the events and all that sort of stuff. So 


[22] 00;01;14;18 - 00;01;29;04 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


I don't even think you wanted me to act, I think you were very angry when you were 


arrested which is rightly so. And I, I don't I, I I mean, I'm happy to listen to the 


recordings, but I don't think I participated much. 
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[23] 00;01;29;06 - 00;02;25;14 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah. So what the issue is, is what happened was right, was that, they like, you're 


right. Like, I was not in a I was not in a good place. I was assessed by a mental 


health nurse, and she was she was wonderful. So basically she, she had written a 


report. To have me to get me admitted because for exacerbation of PTSD as like for 


my ex first responder and things like that. Right. So and so. When the. The the 


remand, remand officer asked me said that there's a lawyer there. Like I didn't I 


didn't respond straight away. So 


[24] 00;02;25;14 - 00;02;30;16 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


I, I don't, I don't even think you wanted my notes are I don’t even this you wanted 


me to act. That’s why. 


[25] 00;02;30;16 - 00;02;34;20 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well, that's what they said. That that's what they said 


[29] 00;02;51;07 - 00;03;12;16 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


So what the so what the issue is for me is that like that was really scary because. 


Umm I and then I thought, well, I'll tell I'll tell the judge that, you know, I, I did. I did. I 


did want to see a, a, a lawyer and, and. and things like that. Right. 


[30] 00;03;12;19 - 00;03;16;03 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


I think you already had a lawyer, so who was your lawyer before that? 


[31] 00;03;16;06 - 00;03;54;20 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


No, I didn't have one. I didn't at that point, I didn't have one. So then what happened 


was the following morning. When I when it came time for the for the hearing right. 


Ah this was the really distressing part was the fact that I, you know, I appeared or, 


on the audio visual, right, but the Magistrate he didn’t look at me he didn't speak to 


me. He didn't acknowledge that I was there and umm, IWell, that's what they said. 


That that's what they said. 
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[37] 00;04;10;29 - 00;04;43;08 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


So umm, it was just the police prosecutor and the rest of the bench was empty and 


so it was how it how it happened. It was literally like maybe 120 seconds of the 


Police Prosecutor saying, Yeah, we want to put him in remand. And the judge didn't 


acknowledge my existence. And then goes, Yeah, right. And then that's the end of 


it. And I was put in Jail. so umm. 


[38] 00;04;43;10 - 00;04;45;14 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


So what do you need assistance from me with? 


[39] 00;04;45;16 - 00;05;10;10 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well the, the, the, the, the, the reason is, is because on the, the, the notice of, of 


order or whatever is that they've put your name there and the fact and. So. When I 


saw that for the first time I'm like well that doesn't make any sense ‘cos I 


[40] 00;05;10;10 - 00;05;11;16 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


No I don’t think I did anything 


[51] 00;05;41;16 - 00;05;55;07 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


would it be possible to get. A like a letter from you or a statement from you to state 


that you didn't speak to me or you didn't act for me? 


[53] 00;05;55;09 - 00;06;01;12 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


No I think I did speak with you and you didn't want me to act is what I can say in an 


e-mail. 


[54] 00;06;01;15 - 00;06;04;07 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


But I never spoke to you, though. 


[55] 00;06;04;09 - 00;06;11;17 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


No, I think it was a phone call, where you told me, you didn’t, you didn't want you 


didn't want me to be legal assistance. 
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[56] 00;06;11;20 - 00;06;11;29 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


No. 


[59] 00;06;23;16 - 00;06;44;21 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


the officer. The officer said. That, like, he waited like a couple of, like 5 seconds, 


and then he just walked off and he said oh he's refused. And then later on I said. 


You know, like I didn't say I didn’t say I didn't want to speak to you sort of thing. So 


umm, or. 


[61] 00;06;52;13 - 00;07;11;09 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


[speaking over Mehernaz] Well, what it does what it does is, is like because while 


while I was in jail later, I was represented by ah Ms Shan, Merran Shanahan from 


Slater and Parsons. Right. 


[62] 00;07;11;09 - 00;07;12;02 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


Yeah. 


[63] 00;07;12;02 - 00;07;29;09 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


And she was of the opinion that I should never have gone into remand in the first 


place. And while I was in there, I oh the horrors and stuff like that in there. 


[71] 00;07;55;02 - 00;08;02;25 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


as fair as far as that hearing is concerned. Right. Because the magistrate didn't 


acknowledge my existence. 


[72] 00;08;02;28 - 00;08;03;02 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


Yeah. 


[73] 00;08;03;05 - 00;08;07;26 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah. It's basically that hearing occurred ex parte. Right. 
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[75] 00;08;08;16 - 00;08;49;07 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


And the magistrate put me in jail. So my view I. my view, i- that it's an error of law or 


ah ah a jurisdictional error because the judge never spoke to me. He never  


confirmed he never he never, I mean, what he could have done was say to me, did 


you not want to speak to a lawyer? And then I could have told him. And I said, yes, I 


did. They just didn't give me enough time to answer. And then I said, I would like to 


make a bail application. I don't want to go to jail. Please, dear God, don't put me in 


jail and things like that. And plus, also, I could have said. 


[76] 00;08;49;09 - 00;08;51;28 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


How [indiscernible] how long were you on remand for? 


[77] 00;08;52;00 - 00;08;57;12 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Umm, I was in there for a total of a month and umm, ah I. 


[93] 00;10;53;00 - 00;10;55;21 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


So who’s helping you with the judicial complaint? 


[94] 00;10;55;24 - 00;12;11;23 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well, obviously, oh well, no one, umm ‘cos the issue is like what's progressed from 


that time and things like that is that. I'm I get treated like I don't I don't get treated 


like a human being anymore. They've taken over. [voice breaking] They've taken my 


son away. Right. So and like, I'm, I’m the only the only reason they take my son was 


just because of my mental like is is is ‘cos at times the suicidality. Right. But my 


son's never been in in any danger or harm or anything like that. 


[98] 00;12;28;19 - 00;12;31;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


So umm, this is. Umm, I. Trying to get get a copy of this order from the registry last 


year 


[99] 00;12;31;24 - 00;12;32;06 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


Yeah. 
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[100] 00;12;32;06 - 00;12;56;20 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


but the registry and the registry was actively obstructing my access to get this to get 


this information. So I don't understand why it doesn't make any sense and it doesn't 


feel right. So when I finally got the order yesterday and spoke to you and things like 


that. 


[108] 00;13;21;18 - 00;14;06;21 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


also it says that that no bail for, there was no application for bail made. And so and, 


and that's my issue is because I was never asked to be able to make bail. I was 


never given the opportunity to to to apply for bail because Victoria Police ta- Victoria 


Police told the magistrate nah he doesn't he didn't want to, he doesn't want to. And 


the Magistrate made a jurisdictional error because he didn't say the words. To me. 


Did you not want. To make bail? And then I could say, Sorry, Your Honor. Yes, I do. 


Please, dear God. 


[119] 00;16;04;28 - 00;16;08;24 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


Did that relationship breakdown? You can be honest, I’m just trying to help you. 


[120] 00;16;08;27 - 00;17;00;06 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Okay. So umm with Merran she was wonderful and things like that. And I wanted to 


continue and defend and defend the the the charges. Right. But I spoke to her 


about the issues with Victoria Police and inconsistencies with procedural issues and 


stuff like that and she didn't want to include the the past indiscretions. And then I, I 


eventually said to her look, this is like the what what they've done. Like it's, it's, it's 


killing me. So I can't I can't let that go. So I'm not like, you know, if you if you are 


saying that. 


[121] 00;17;00;08 - 00;17;00;15 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


So you sacked her? You sacked her. 
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[124] 00;17;02;02 - 00;17;18;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


That’s there that's the, that's. The thing. So I didn't, I like I just said to her like I didn't 


say like oh you’re fired, I just said like I just, I, I need, I need that stuff put in. If you 


don't want to do that then I have to go somewhere else. 


[154] 00;20;17;03 - 00;21;44;18 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah. So I'm, I have been complaining to IBAC for seven years now and they 


continually say we're not doing anything about it. And Victoria Police, they, they 


made it go away. So what has continued is that Victoria Police keep, they keep 


doing improper things to, to get what they want. So as an example, what eh, wha- 


and what's interesting about this current thing is that. They unlawfully utilised the 


the telecommunications Act to intercept communications to me to get my location at 


a camping spot. That's how they found me to to serve a family. Violence order on 


me. Now what's interesting about that is that that occurred January 2022, but 


officially in the court documents and stuff like that, they're saying that official service 


happened like May 15 or May 13 or something like that. So that's in my mind, that's 


them conceding that, yes, we broke the rules to to serve this on you. And I know 


about it and we can't use that sort of thing. So there's a lot of. 


[157] 00;21;47;05 - 00;21;51;18 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


So it's conspiracy theories, but I. I understand what you're saying. 


[159] 00;21;53;10 - 00;21;55;22 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


because not many people would believe you, if you. 


[164] 00;22;38;14 - 00;22;51;22 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


This dude’s killed himself. Fantastic. Okay, We don't have to worry about these 


anymore. So that's what. I'm dealing with the or- that's the organisation that you're 


dealing with. And so. 


[200] 00;26;17;26 - 00;26;22;25 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


You're in such a bad mental state. You felt like that was gonna relieve you. Yeah I 


totally get it. 
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[210] 00;27;04;28 - 00;27;06;12 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


Yep I understand. 


[211] 00;27;06;14 - 00;27;35;02 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


So and I this is the Issue is I emailed the registry indicating that I wanted to get a 


copy of the order because I was going to pursue a jurisdictional error case. And 


then that's when the registry obstructed and I mean obstructed my access to 


information and can and continues to do so. Well, Ben is continuing to do so today. 


So like ‘cos umm. 


[226] 00;28;51;02 - 00;29;00;08 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


You wouldn’t do a jurisdictional error because you're not, you're not, you're not in 


custody anymore. 


[227] 00;29;00;10 - 00;29;11;03 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah, yeah, Gotcha. Yeah. Yeah. So yeah, so that would be to, a jurisdictional error 


would. be to override the decision. But decisions done and dusted and made. So 


now it's a judicial complaint. 


[239] 00;29;56;13 - 00;30;10;23 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


to make decision. So it was a decision that occurred outside the box. Yes. So the 


decision outside the box then became unlawful and then my time in prison was 


actually unlawful imprisonment. 


[240] 00;30;10;25 - 00;30;13;05 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


unlawful yep. 


[245] 00;30;36;26 - 00;30;53;21 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


And because my ADHD and the Circle and I can't, you know, and I go off on 


tangents and stuff like that. Right? oh it's like there's not a lot. There's not a lot. 


Umm there's not a lot of. 
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[246] 00;30;53;21 - 00;30;55;10 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


Lawyers who understand you. 


[253] 00;31;27;21 - 00;31;58;14 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah. And see these like because and this is what it comes down to is like I'm it's 


the, the because it comes down to the human being. Right. It's like why would you 


pursue that Or like what's the point of pursuing it. But the thing is because because 


it has it because it's meaning it's meaningful for me because of the experience. That 


I occurred that occurred. That was 


[254] 00;31;58;17 - 00;31;58;27 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


not necessary. 


[255] 00;31;58;27 - 00;32;09;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah, was not necessary. And the thing is like those like the I will never be the. 


Same as I. Will never be the same. Person after those traumas. Like 


[258] 00;32;34;21 - 00;32;38;05 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


Okay. Okay. And what did you do for work? 


[259] 00;32;38;07 - 00;32;42;05 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


I was a paramedic. 


[260] 00;32;42;08 - 00;32;43;03 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


You're a paramedic 


[261] 00;32;43;06 - 00;32;44;28 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah. 


[262] 00;32;45;00 - 00;32;46;21 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co admin@bowlerco.com 


I’m so sorry. 
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[286] 00;35;07;25 - 00;37;04;19 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


after my Son was born, she started to get that started, get physically violent. I 


refused. I refused to go to the. Places where she was pushing me to go, so I had to 


submit. And the day that this all started with Victoria Police was unprovoked. She 


punched me in the face. Right.  


[287] And then I reported it to Shaun O'Meara. And what he did is he coerced my 


statement by saying, Nah. Nah, nah, just make it general. And then, he, ah. He 


didn't investigate like Jannina had a laceration on her knuckle. It was a category 


one offense and Jannina never saw the inside of a courtroom she went on to after 


there was the final family violence order in place in April, four in May. She had 


threatened to kill me three times in May. She, Yeah. And I, I had to buy a recorder, 


and I actually recorded her threatening to kill me.  


[288] And then I took it to Acting Sergeant Deb Harris at Greenborough Place, and 


she refused to arrest a mother. And then. And then what they did is they wrote in 


the lay database that I was using police to harass, that I was going to multiple 


stations complaining about the same thing. And that was because they refused their 


duty. And then I'm putting in a complaint and IBAC sent it back to Victoria Police. 


Victoria Police made it go away. And and Victoria Police have been intervening in 


our lives ever since. And, and, and [crying] they to- took my little boy. So [crying] 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0B1AH] is a true copy of the audio 


recording and transcript of the phone call dated January 10, 2024, at 5:39 p.m. to Ms 


Bowler. 


280. On January 18, 2024, I submitted a complaint to Magistrates Court Victoria regarding 


the obstruction to obtaining documents, including the notice of the order for this 


remand hearing.  


24T 24TExhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AI] is a true copy of the 


complaint made to Magistrates' Court Victoria Feedback email dated January 18, 


202424T 24T. 


281. On January 22, 2024, at 6:23 p.m. I called Ms Bowler with an update of what I had 


learned since the last time we spoke,  


[28] 00;02;13;12 - 00;02;16;00 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Your complaint is about the magistrate? 
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[29] 00;02;16;03 - 00;02;26;02 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well, okay, so what? You know, ah, I had a look into making a, like a complaint, 


right? 


[30] 00;02;26;05 - 00;02;26;11 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yeah. 


[31] 00;02;26;11 - 00;02;49;01 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


And then it's it's complicated because if it's a simple if it's like if it's if it's a mistake, if 


it's a mistake, jurisdictional error mistake, you can't complain. It's not. It's not you 


can't complain. It's only if it's only about the, the magistrate's like conduct if they're 


[33] 00;02;49;11 - 00;02;52;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


like, you know, obscene or you know, whatever. 


[40] 00;03;05;00 - 00;03;08;25 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


technically I'm not your lawyer, so you just need to tell me what you want to talk 


about? 


[41] 00;03;08;28 - 00;03;27;29 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Okay, So based on based on the the, I guess, the facts that are at the moment, at at 


the least, it raises doubt. Right? So therefore. 


[45] 00;03;29;28 - 00;03;36;13 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Doubt about the integrity of 


[46] 00;03;36;15 - 00;03;37;13 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


the Magistrate? 


[47] 00;03;37;13 - 00;04;03;07 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


the well it integrity of the the hearing or the remand application, the prose-, the 


Victoria's Police’s remand application. So it raises doubt. And so because that 


matter is connected to the criminal matters that I'm defending 
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[49] 00;04;04;16 - 00;04;38;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Umm. I. I in, I'm going to u- I need to use that or at least make it make the court 


aware of what happened and what they did because it does two things. It it raises 


concerns and doubt about Victoria Police as a prosecutor and thier and their 


motives and intention. 


[50] 00;04;38;24 - 00;04;39;09 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Mmm. 


[51] 00;04;39;09 - 00;04;46;22 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


So by misleading the court and withholding information. So 


[59] 00;06;01;25 - 00;06;20;12 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well, I'm it's not so much that I'm in trouble. What it does is it. Well, it it raises 


concerns of a miscarriage of Justice. It also raises concerns about the integrity of 


the prosecution. 


[65] 00;06;36;01 - 00;06;55;17 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well, because your name because, unfortunately, your name is on that certificate. 


So I don't know how it got there. I don't know what happened. I had a I, I went back 


over. I went and had a look at my police interview. And 


[66] 00;06;55;17 - 00;06;56;00 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Mmm. 


[67] 00;06;56;00 - 00;07;02;10 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


I am completely coherent. I am I am upset, but I'm not confused. I'm not 


[71] 00;07;07;18 - 00;07;29;23 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well. if you did not represent me 


[72] 00;07;03;19 - 00;07;07;16 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco 


Yep.  
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[73] 00;07;07;18 - 00;07;29;23 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


if you did not speak to me, then the notice of order states your name Yep. and 


there's a discrepancy. 


[74] 00;07;29;26 - 00;07;30;19 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yeah. 


[75] 00;07;30;22 - 00;07;59;14 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Okay. So I don't know, Like I said, is I don't know how your name got there. I don't 


know why your name is there, and I don't know how or why you're involved via 


name, whether whether because what is extremely suspicious and makes me mad 


is that Ben Luker, the operations manager, 


[77] 00;08;00;04 - 00;08;08;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


said that sometimes we get like. [sigh] that you were ‘helping out. 


[79] 00;08;09;22 - 00;08;35;00 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


So I don't know what ‘helping out’ means or whether ‘helping out’ meant putting your 


name on the order so that they could chuck me in jail unlawfully. So I don't know. I 


don't. Look, this is what I'm saying is this is, this is this points to a contempt of court, 


[80] 00;08;35;00 - 00;08;47;11 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


So what you need to. No, no, no. I totally get that Reece, remeber? I understand 


you. I actually get you. So if you want a statement, then you're legally a lawyer 


needs to call me and get it from me. That's the way to get it. 


[81] 00;08;47;13 - 00;08;47;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah, 


[82] 00;08;48;00 - 00;08;52;06 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Totally get what you mean. So who wants it? The legal aid Lawyer? 


[85] 00;08;57;13 - 00;09;04;09 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 
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It's a question mark because I was being Nikhil from Emma Turnbull 


[86] 00;09;04;09 - 00;09;04;29 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yeah. 


[87] 00;09;04;29 - 00;09;32;27 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


accepted, accepted and represented me once, then failed to show a No. one from 


Emma Turnbull showed at the most recent mention. Right. So then I spoke to 


Malhotra. Ms Mal-hot-ra of the duty lawyer there. I've contacted the the 


Broadmeadows office and 


[89] 00;09;33;08 - 00;09;57;18 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


or the the no the umm, it's further out. But anyway I contacted the office and I've 


requested that she call me back. Now in the event that she doesn't or in the event 


that I seem to get fobbed off or whatever, I might have to do this myself because I'm 


running out of time. 


[90] 00;09;57;20 - 00;10;13;23 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


So I don't know why Nikhil and Emma Turnbull abandoned their post without any 


correspondence, without anything doing anything. No, subpoena’s nothing. I don't 


understand. 


[100] 00;11;09;25 - 00;12;38;07 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


The contested hearing is because by there's there's procedural, there's procedural 


abnormalities and, inadmissible evidence because the when they originally arrested 


me at a camping site, they sent me an odd text message and then were waiting for 


me at a remote camping spot that they never knew of. So [101] I've requested I've 


requested a copy of the brief. I've requested that they declare how they got my 


location and like I've requested any application or warrant to intercept 


communications. And in the absence of, you know, a bona fide application, then 


Victoria Police need to disclose to the court how they got my location at the original, 


like when they originally served me with it and I was arrested and interviewed and 


stuff like that. So if they have done something illegal to get my location, then that 


interview and that arrest is inadmissible. So 
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[102] 00;12;38;10 - 00;12;39;12 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


yep, I know what you mean. 


[109] 00;14;03;15 - 00;14;18;09 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


and, you know, it all goes like, this is so my criminal defense is all Victoria Police's 


illegal conduct and improprieties and all the 


[110] 00;14;18;09 - 00;14;18;16 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Mmm. 


[111] 00;14;18;16 - 00;14;30;26 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


the dodgy little things that they perverted, the natural course of justice and, you 


know, withheld information from the court and, and all that sort of stuff so that I 


refuse. 


[112] 00;14;31;00 - 00;14;32;20 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Oh Reece I’m just so worried about you. 


[113] 00;14;32;28 - 00;14;40;11 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well, look, I'm dying. I've lost like, probably 


[115] 00;14;42;07 - 00;14;50;25 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


probably it's up to like about 15. I've lost about ten. Like there was a period in ten 


months where I lost like literally ten kilos. Umm 


[116] 00;14;50;25 - 00;14;51;10 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Gosh. 


[117] 00;14;51;10 - 00;14;54;01 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


I'm continuing to lose weight and 


[119] 00;14;54;14 - 00;15;00;07 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


I'm like, I'm dying. I'm not I'm not joking about that. And like, 
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[120] 00;15;00;10 - 00;15;06;08 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


You know, you know, you know, I've got an obligation to do something when you 


say stuff like that though Reece it’s yo’ve gotta be mindful 


[121] 00;15;06;10 - 00;16;13;20 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well, that's all, hey listen. That look, you do whatever you got to do, right? But I've, 


I've told like, I've told the I mean, I've tried to hang myself many times right. And or 


giving it a real good friggen go. And my son is the only Is it always the thing that 


stops me, Right. So like this Victoria Police continue. It's just been it's never 


stopped. It's never stopped. So. And because my ex wife in vindictive right or like 


when she gets mad she wants to she she wants to she wants me dead like quote 


not literally but she, she Yeah. Right.  


[122] So it is only through this hearing and my family law case where the truth 


needs to come out and that's it. So it doesn't matter what happens either way. 


Right. The truth comes out and I go on 


[123] 00;16;13;20 - 00;16;14;16 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


and what if 


[124] 00;16;14;16 - 00;16;14;23 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


and then 


[125] 00;16;14;23 - 00;16;14;27 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yeah what if 


[126] 00;16;15;01 - 00;17;46;29 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


and then if I don't. Yeah exactly like then I'll die in jail so. Or like I'll die like, you 


know, if I don't go to jail, which is like people telling me that I'm there's no way I'm 


going to jail, but I'm I don't I'm not convinced about that, that I'll continue to 


deteriorate outside of prison and I will become very ill and continue to be very ill 


umm, so and this has been going on is it been going on for years. So this is nothing 


new.  
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[127] Victoria Police know all about it. I've made complaints to Victoria Police. IBAC. 


Vic Inspectorate. You look it's Yeah. So that that's about that's the gist of the plan 


and stuff like that as far as welfare stuff, do whatever you got to do. You report 


whatever to anyone, whatever. It doesn't matter because that, that all government 


agencies know that, that I'm, that I've told them that I'm dying and I've seen photos 


of, you know, the, like photos of me in the years and, and how skinny I look now 


and all that sort of stuff. So they don't know that. Right. And 


[128] 00;17;47;02 - 00;17;57;11 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


I know, but when you say those things, I, you know, God forbid anything happened 


to you and there was a coronial inquest and, you know, all of these came out. 


[129] 00;17;57;14 - 00;18;06;10 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


That's the best thing that would happen. That's what that's like, to be honest. That's 


what I wish for, right? Is that 


[130] 00;18;06;13 - 00;18;14;00 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Reece, okay. Okay, that's the best thing that will happen to you. But that's also 


unfair on me. I'm a mum of two kids to have me have that. 


[131] 00;18;14;00 - 00;18;32;25 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


[speaking over Mehernaz] I didn't want you. I didn't want you to be involved. Okay? 


I wish. I wish. I wish I did it. I wish that our paths never crossed. But for some 


reason, your name is on that certificate, so I don't know how it got there. I don't 


know. I look while. While. 


[132] 00;18;32;25 - 00;18;34;29 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


You’re yelling now. You're yelling now. 


[134] 00;18;35;01 - 00;18;49;21 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Okay. Sorry. While I believe you and I believe you're like, you sound. I believe your 


integrity and I believe like that. I don't believe I genuinely don't believe that there 


was anything untoward 
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[161] 00;21;03;00 - 00;21;24;18 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yep. and then the day that the operations manager when I finally got when I finally 


got the order right the day that I spoke to you was the day that I got told one or that 


you like lawyers you were helping out. Right. It's not he he's quote and I quote, He's 


like, Are you just ‘helping out’ whatever 


[162]00;21;24;18 - 00;21;24;22 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yep. 


[163] 00;21;24;22 - 00;21;27;02 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


the fuck that means, Right? 


[164]00;21;27;04 - 00;21;28;03 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yeah. 


[165] 00;21;28;06 - 00;21;35;18 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


and then he said, also, we only keep the audio for 12 months. 


[166] 00;21;35;18 - 00;21;40;03 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Ohh. How many? So it's been over 12 months 


[167] 00;21;40;10 - 00;22;13;16 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Now. Right? When I started asking for all these certificates, it was within the 12 


month period. I started asking about it in March and then the registry obstructed my 


access to these documents until the day I called you. Right. So when Ben the OPS 


manager, right. Said that we because I because when I saw the certificate, I'm like, 


yeah, it's all good, right? I'll just listen to the recording. Happy Days, right? 


[178] 00;23;04;28 - 00;23;43;07 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


that that email. Right. And then Yeah so they misspelt it there and I know I gave you 


a copy of my birth certificate. Right. So you can see all the names and changes and 


stuff but yeah. So this is, this is why that day look I felt like nauseous sick, right. Is 


because when he told me he's like, we only keep the court only keeps a record, you 
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know, a copy of the audio for 12 months. And then I'm like, oh, they did that on 


purpose. And now the evidence has been destroyed. 


[180] 00;23;44;15 - 00;24;29;21 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


So yeah, because when I first inquired about it, it was March in 2023, and it took, 


well, it took, took a year like close to eight months, ten months to get a copy of that 


order. And I had a look in the rules. And when I, when I emailed the registry and I 


told them I copied the rules and stuff like that and I said like I was lawfully, there 


was no lawful reason why I could not have access to this to this certificate of notice 


of order. 


[186] 00;25;03;12 - 00;26;43;26 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


It took it, it was that quick. So I, and I don't believe you were there. And I don't 


believe unless you were, you know, phoning in or, you know, heard on audio, you 


definitely weren't there in person because the bench was empty. So yeah, so the. 


The registry themselves have implicated in this because, I had said I had mentioned 


that there was jurisdictional error and I'm looking into unlawful imprisonment. 


[187] And from that moment forward the registry obstructed my access to this 


document. And so then we get to the point where and see the thing is, I'm not 


saying it's not the facts. Don't say it is. It doesn't say it isn't right. The only thing that 


it does is it just raises doubt. Right. So and on if it's a public interest disclosure 


under section four, then the only thing it's a balance of probabilities required to 


establish that something is that needs to be looked like if it's corrupt conduct or you 


know because there was a a recent case Borg versus the state of Victoria where a 


registrar made a false family violence order document. 


[189] 00;26;44;05 - 00;27;18;29 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


And yeah, that was twenty-twenty three Borg versus the State. And when I saw that, 


I was horrified because you've got Registrars and you've got registry staff interfering 


in like in interfering with justice really, because they’re withholding information or 


influencing what. 
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[226] 00;30;02;12 - 00;30;20;27 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Then technically, umm, we can't be talking because then I participated in something 


and I did a straight remand. For you. Or are you saying that even though I did the 


straight remand where I’ve been 


[229] 00;30;22;08 - 00;30;23;11 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


you've been misled 


[240] 00;32;15;10 - 00;32;33;27 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Well, well, nah, well, it depends, right? Because unless you spoke to me one on 


one. Right. The information that you were provided was tainted or it was you've 


been provided information by Victoria Police, of which there's a conflict of interest, 


[241] 00;32;33;27 - 00;32;34;18 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yeah okay. 


[242] 00;32;34;18 - 00;32;42;12 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


because right there, the prosecution, they want to put me in jail. They pissed 


because I smashed like I, I smashed thier police car. Right. 


[244] 00;32;42;20 - 00;32;49;16 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


They’re They even though. And what they did is they suppressed the mental. I was, 


I was assessed by a mental health nurse 


[245] 00;32;49;16 - 00;32;50;00 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yep. 


[246] 00;32;50;00 - 00;32;56;10 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


after the interview. Right. I was completely coherent and she said, I'm gonna get 


you admitted 


[247] 00;32;56;10 - 00;32;56;25 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yeah. 
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[248] 00;32;56;25 - 00;33;11;18 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


to hospital. Okay. So if Victoria Police never mentioned that to you or never gave 


you a copy of her report or assessment, and withh- suppressed or withheld that 


report 


[249] 00;33;11;18 - 00;33;12;06 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yep. 


[250] 00;33;12;06 - 00;33;13;13 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


from the court, 


[251] 00;33;13;13 - 00;33;13;29 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Yeah. 


[252] 00;33;13;29 - 00;33;16;25 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


then you've got a miscarriage of justice and yeah, 


[253] 00;33;16;25 - 00;33;17;05 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Totally get it. 


[254] 00;33;17;05 - 00;33;19;15 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


and then you've got they've misled the magistrate. 


[256] 00;33;19;27 - 00;33;20;13 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


Totally get it. 


[275] 00;34;49;25 - 00;34;52;08 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


You're not one of them. You're not one of them. 


[276] 00;34;52;10 - 00;34;53;13 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


No, no, I’m not. 
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[292] 00;36;04;14 - 00;36;09;20 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


But the thing is, people get lost because of the way you communicate, people get 


lost. 


[293] 00;36;09;22 - 00;36;11;17 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


I know, I know. 


[294] 00;36;11;20 - 00;36;12;00 


Mehernaz Bowler Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco> 


You know what I mean. 


[295] 00;36;12;04 - 00;36;16;03 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara] 


Yeah, I get scr-, yeah that's the that's it's it's my ADHD right. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AJ] is a true copy of the audio 


and transcript of the phone call dated January 22, 2024, at 6:23 p.m. to Ms Bowler. 


282. I received a response from Alyson Neilson Senior Manager Court Operations 


Metropolitan Magistrates' Court Victoria ("MCV") January 29, 2024, that reads,  


'I can confirm that a representative for Mehernaz Bowler, Bowler & Co by the name 


of Hayden Brodie appeared in your matter. The matter was a straight remand based 


on the verbal submission of Mr. Brodie, who stated he was an agent acting for 


Bowler & Co. I can confirm the court file noted an appearance from Ms. Bowler 


which was crossed out and Mr. Brodie had been written in its place. Courtlink (case 


management system) states Ms. Bowler acted for the accused, however the audio 


recording confirms a Mr. Brodie appeared and he "states they are acting as an 


agent of Ms Bowler." As previously mentioned, the court file has an amended 


appearance of Mr Brodie with Ms Bowler crossed out. Regarding your requests for 


documentation, I understand that you have been provided with a certified extract 


and advice relating to requesting a copy of the court audio recording. However, 


given it was outside the 12-month timeframe, it "may" not be available.' 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AK] is a true copy of the 


Magistrates' Court Victoria response letter authored by Alyson Neilson Senior Manager 


of Court Operations, dated January 29, 2024. 


283. The same day at 5:18 p.m. I sent an update email to the applicant via the same 


address, 
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'Attached is MCVic complaint response I submitted in relation to this dispute. 


Attached is their response citing a Mr Brodie identifying himself as an agent of 


Bowler & Co 'I can confirm that a representative for Mehernaz Bowler, Bowler & Co 


by the name of Hayden Brodie appeared in your matter. The matter was a straight 


remand based on the verbal submission of Mr. Brodie, who stated he was an agent 


acting for Bowler & Co.' Hayden Brodie Criminal Lawyer of Dribbin & Brown 


Criminal Lawers. (criminalsolicitorsmelbourne.com.au). The letter from MCV also 


notes 'Regarding your requests for documentation, I understand that you have been 


provided with a certified extract and advice relating to requesting a copy of the court 


audio recording. However, given it was outside the 12-month timeframe, it "may" not 


be available.' I am submitting a request for the audio. I have attached a copy of my 


complaint to MCVic for your reference. Does this make sense to you as plausible??' 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AL] is a true copy of the email 


sent to Ms Bowler at 5:18 p.m. on January 29, 2024. 


284. On January 30, 2024, I sent an email and application to the Heidelberg registry to 


obtain the audio recording of the hearing. After the intervention of Alyson Neilson 


Senior Manager Metropolitan Court Operations from Magistrates’ Courts Victoria, the 


application was approved and made available the following day.  


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AM] is a true copy of the email 


and application for a copy of the audio recording relating to the 'straight remand 


application' at the Heidelberg Magistrates' Court reference N10829749 dated January 


30, 2024. 


285. On February 1, 2024, at 8:33 a.m. I received a call from the ‘agent of Bowler and Co’, 


Mr Hayden Brodie, returning my call and message to his assistant for him to call me 


back to try and work out what had happened, reiterating that I did not believe Hayden 


acted with any malice or ill intent,  


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AN] is a true copy of the audio 


and transcript of call dated February 1, 2024, at 8:33 a.m. with Hayden Brodie Criminal 


defence lawyer. 


286. On February 1, 2024, at 8:29 p.m. I called Ms Bowler for the final time to update her on 


the latest information, including that I was able to speak to Hayden Brodie that 


morning, 
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‘[1] 00;00;16;20 - 00;00;18;14 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Hi Jacob, I can't talk much. 


[2] 00;00;18;21 - 00;00;22;18 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Yeah. No, that's fine. Like, if it was going to go to voicemail, I was just going to 


leave a message. 


[3] 00;00;22;18 - 00;00;23;00 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


I don’t have voicemail. 


[4] 00;00;23;00 - 00;00;25;03 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Like, just call me back when you're 


[5] 00;00;25;06 - 00;00;33;15 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


No I’m not available. And also, I've been seeing the emails you're sending around 


town, and it's quite frankly, its making me uncomfortable. 


[10] 00;00;41;26 - 00;00;46;12 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Well, the information I've spoken to, I've spoken to Brodie and. 


[11] 00;00;46;12 - 00;00;47;19 
Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 
Yes I know. 
[12] 00;00;47;20 - 00;00;49;09 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Yeah. And so. 


[13] 00;00;49;10 - 00;00;51;03 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Hayden. Hayden Brodie, Yeah? 


[14] 00;00;51;05 - 00;00;53;04 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Correct. Right. So 
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[15] 00;00;53;06 - 00;00;57;12 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


And yeah. And you actually also never spoke with him, so. 


[16] 00;00;57;14 - 00;00;58;08 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Correct. 


[17] 00;00;58;08 - 00;00;58;29 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


I don’t. Yeah. 


[18] 00;00;59;02 - 00;01;10;05 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Yeah. So. What. It's. What it's pointing to. I'm sending you the audio of the court 


report because I got it. So 


[19] 00;01;10;05 - 00;01;11;02 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


you finally got it? 


[20] 00;01;11;03 - 00;01;11;21 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Yeah. So. 


[21] 00;01;11;21 - 00;01;13;08 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Good. 


[22] 00;01;13;11 - 00;01;13;28 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


I'm. I’m sending you. 


[23] 00;01;13;28 - 00;01;18;03 
Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 
I already know what it says because the court contacted me as well. 
[24] 00;01;18;05 - 00;01;19;16 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Okay, so 
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[25] 00;01;19;20 - 00;01;28;07 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


What can I do for you, Jacob? Because I'm getting a little bit concerned about my 


own welfare and you sending out emails to other firms. So what can I do for you, 


Jacob? 


[26] 00;01;28;09 - 00;01;37;23 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Okay, so what's happened is, like, I like I did say that I do believe you've been 


misled by Victoria Police. 


[32] 00;01;47;19 - 00;01;54;08 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


I was. What they've done is they've lied to the court, they've lied to you. 


[33] 00;01;54;08 - 00;01;54;24 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Yep. 


[34] 00;01;54;24 - 00;02;00;17 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


And they have misled the Judge, Lennon. 


[35] 00;02;00;17 - 00;02;01;06 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Yep. 


[36] 00;02;01;06 - 00;02;05;02 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Lennon has then acted on that information. 


[36] 00;02;05;05 - 00;02;05;14 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Yep. 


[37] 00;02;05;21 - 00;02;07;18 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


And put me in jail. 


[41] 00;02;10;08 - 00;02;16;05 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Even though what I'm concerned Jacob is I was actually never your lawyer. Wasn't 


your lawyer Slades and Parsons? 
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[42] 00;02;16;11 - 00;02;20;19 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


No, that was only to get me out of jail. And 


[43] 00;02;20;19 - 00;02;24;29 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Okay so when I called you in custody, you had contacted Slades and Parsons? 


[44] 00;02;25;02 - 00;02;26;11 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


No. My mum did. 


[45] 00;02;26;11 - 00;02;27;01 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Oh okay. 


[46] 00;02;27;01 - 00;02;39;11 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
Right. Because I got tortured in jail, and I. I kept asking to speak to family and 
they wouldn't let me. And it was ten days. 
[47] 00;02;39;11 - 00;02;44;17 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


So you’re position is you still want to pursue Judge. I mean, Magistrate Lennon, 


Right? 


[48] 00;02;44;17 - 00;02;50;12 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
No, I don't believe Magistrate Lennon has done anything. 
[49] 00;02;50;14 - 00;02;51;20 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Oh, so we're back to. 


[50] 00;02;51;20 - 00;02;54;10 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
I’m going Victoria Police. 
[54] 00;02;57;27 - 00;03;17;01 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


So. What. Unfortunately, you are involved in this circumstance as now, Brodie also 


told me at the time that he had only just been registered as a lawyer for, like, one 


month. 
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[55] 00;03;17;01 - 00;03;17;11 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Yep 


[61] 00;03;27;03 - 00;03;46;13 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


He felt uncomfortable that he was told to just say straight remand application, easy. 


Done. He didn't know the details. He didn't know shit. He didn't know if it was a 


family violence related. He didn’t know anythin’. Right. So he went in blind. 


[62] 00;03;46;16 - 00;03;52;21 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Ah so Jacob you’re making me uncomfortable, what do you need from me? 


Because then, now I'm going to have to stop answering your phone calls. 


[65] 00;04;05;17 - 00;04;10;08 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Okay. Alright, look. Right. What we'll do is we'll shut it. 


[66] 00;04;10;08 - 00;04;11;19 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Just tell me what you need. 


[67] 00;04;11;19 - 00;04;12;29 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


We will shut it down Now. 


[68] 00;04;12;29 - 00;04;13;14 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Yes. 


[69] 00;04;13;14 - 00;04;21;18 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
Is that they’re. Because I don't want you to incriminate yourself. Put it that 
way. Right. 
[70] 00;04;21;18 - 00;04;22;01 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Okay. 
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[71] 00;04;22;01 - 00;04;32;05 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Because as a registered lawyer, you know, or ought to have known that it would be 


unlawful or unprofessional or 


[72] 00;04;32;05 - 00;04;33;06 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


So now you’re going to go. 


[73] 00;04;33;06 - 00;04;35;01 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


A Breach Of Conduct. 


[74] 00;04;35;02 - 00;04;44;00 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


You're going to go Me? Because I'm not answering your phone calls after eight. 


Forty p.m. Do you know how threatening that sounds? Jacob? 


[75] 00;04;44;02 - 00;04;54;22 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


You can allege or threaten or you say whatever you want, right? The fact is that 


these are the facts. Is that you're a lawyer. 


[84] 00;05;14;29 - 00;05;34;05 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


What can I do for you? Because now you're going to start making life uncomfortable 


for me. So I need to know what you need in order for me to have peace of mind. 


You're calling me after hours. What can I do for you, Jacob? Do you need a 


statement? What do you need? 


[85] 00;05;34;07 - 00;05;36;16 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


If you can let me speak. Right? 


[86] 00;05;36;19 - 00;06;06;01 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


No, because I'm very uncomfortable. And now you're making threats about saying 


I'm a legal practitioner. I haven't done anything wrong. And in all of our previous 


conversations, you have always said I've never done anything wrong by you. And 


now in this conversation, you're now saying I've done something wrong. I haven't 


done anything wrong. Jacob, I've actually never spoken to you. So your beef is 
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against the custody staff and Victoria Police. So if you need a statement from 


me, I will do that. 


[91] 00;06;18;00 - 00;06;24;22 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
Look, I can just hang up or, you know, I can. I can answer your question. 
[92] 00;06;24;24 - 00;06;41;19 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


I'm going to have to go get my legal advice and also seek my own protection, 


because I don't know what you're going to do. I don't know what you're going to do 


tomorrow. You are an unknown. Are you going to go to the paper? Are you going to 


start following me around? Are you going to go to the legal board? Like, what are 


you going to do? You are an unknown. 
[93] 00;06;41;21 - 00;06;42;02 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Yeah. 


[94] 00;06;42;07 - 00;07;01;04 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


You’re threatening my my livelihood. So I don't know you. I've been friendly with 


you. I've been answering all of your calls. I think I've spoken to at a minimum of 40 


minutes on each occasion. I've told you to write everything down. So I've done 


everything to guide you. To help you, to support you. 


[100] 00;07;32;13 - 00;08;04;25 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


But if you make threats. It's going to be very problematic. I'm going to have to go 


and seek my own protection if you make threats. You make threats against my 


livelihood. If you make threats against me being a practicing practitioner, it's not 


going to help you. It's not going to help you. Do you know what I mean? It's only 


going to make you look bad if I call and say, Hey, he's been calling me and 


threatening me. It's not going to help you. Do you know what I mean? Like, I'm in 
your corner, if you don't have me in your corner Jacob then you really don't 
have anybody. 
[101] 00;08;04;25 - 00;08;09;15 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Yu Yu you like. I can't respond. 
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[103] 00;08;49;25 - 00;08;52;15 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


I understand what you're saying. May I respond? 


[104] 00;08;52;15 - 00;08;55;13 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


It doesn’t help you? Yes. Answer the question, Jacob. 


[105] 00;08;55;13 - 00;08;57;15 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Okay, but you're not. Just 


[106] 00;08;57;15 - 00;09;08;19 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Answer the question. Jacob. You’re making a woman feel uncomfortable, you can 


hear that my voice is being heightened. I've got my husband here and my two 


children here. What do you want, Jacob? 


[107] 00;09;08;19 - 00;10;17;02 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
[breath] What I'm trying to say is this. That I am trying to work out what 
happened at this stage, okay? Because right at the very primal primary cause 
and motivation and stuff like that is because Victoria Police have done 
something improper. Okay, I am pursuing Victoria Police because this is not 
the first time they have something of they have done something which I 
believe to be corrupt. Okay. I explained that to you in the past or in the past 
conversation. Now, when I spoke to you at the first, I acknowledge that it was 
after hours and I was going to say, yeah, look, I'm what I want. I just wanted to 
ask you if it's okay to speak now or like it's totally cool. If not because it's 
late. 
[109] 00;10;27;09 - 00;10;39;00 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


So like, from this point, right, is like, I'm going to like procedural fairness, I guess, 


and like, give you all the information. So. 


[110] 00;10;39;01 - 00;10;40;12 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Yeah, 
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[111] 00;10;40;12 - 00;10;52;28 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


the send the recording of the hearing and also send I've transcribed it. So that's end 


for you and. 


[112] 00;10;52;28 - 00;11;00;26 
Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 
For what purpose? I wasn't acting. I never spoke with you. You're going to 
send me the recording of the hearing? For what purpose? 
[113] 00;11;01;03 - 00;11;01;29 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Because 


[114] 00;11;02;01 - 00;11;04;17 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


You’re going to involve me in something. I'm not a party to the proceeding. 


[120] 00;11;18;11 - 00;11;21;21 
Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 
So do you think I've colluded with the police? 
[121] 00;11;21;23 - 00;11;24;03 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
No, I believe that you 
[122] 00;11;24;03 - 00;11;24;21 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


What do you want Jacob? 


[123] 00;11;24;21 - 00;11;25;23 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
have been misled. 


[124] 00;11;25;23 - 00;11;27;01 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


And what? 


[125] 00;11;27;03 - 00;11;28;05 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


by police. 
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[127] 00;11;33;12 - 00;11;37;06 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
I am going to pursue Victoria Police. Okay. 
[128] 00;11;37;06 - 00;11;39;21 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Fine. What do you need. 


[129] 00;11;39;24 - 00;11;57;00 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
At this stage? I don't know. But off the top of my head. Right. Is that going to 
need like, I don’t know, a statement from you or like what your version of 
event. Of, like what they told you? Like what? 
[130] 00;11;57;00 - 00;12;36;10 
Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 
Yes, I will do that. But if you make any threats that you're going to report me or do 


anything about me being a legal practitioner and you're going to affect my 


livelihood, I will absolutely never answer your phone calls, never assist you. And I'm 


going to make this very clear to you, and I will seek my protection against you if I 
have to go and tell the police that you are harassing me, I will do so. If I have 
to go and tell the police that you are calling me after I was on this call ups that 
you've called me, I will do so. If I have to get an intervention order against 
you, I will do so. Let me make this clear. If you make any threats towards me, I 
will go to the police. 
[131] 00;12;36;12 - 00;12;36;26 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Yeah. 


[132] 00;12;36;27 - 00;12;50;05 
Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 
I don’t care what you say about anything about my practicing certificate. I will make 


sure. You’re, you're in this, you're mentally in this for life. So at the end of the day, 
it's not going to affect me because the police will protect me, not you. 
[134] 00;12;50;16 - 00;12;59;00 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


If you in any way affect me or stop making threats to me. I will go to the police and I 


will tell the board that you're calling me after hours. 
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[135] 00;12;59;02 - 00;13;01;22 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
Okay. Well, that's your right to do so. You can do whatever 
[136] 00;13;01;22 - 00;13;01;29 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


It is. 


[137] 00;13;01;29 - 00;13;04;12 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
you want, right? Like, 
[138] 00;13;04;14 - 00;13;04;29 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Yes. 


[139] 00;13;04;29 - 00;13;06;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


And I encourage you to do anything you are. 


[148] 00;13;25;05 - 00;13;27;19 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


around calling people. You're going around, emailing people. 


[149] 00;13;27;19 - 00;13;54;25 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
Mehernaz, what I'm doing is I'm going to hang like I'm gonna like, I'm going to 
say this. I'm going to hang up the call now. I'm not going to call you again or 
No, I'm not going to call you again. Everything's via email, right? And if you 
want to, by all means exercise your legal rights, if you feel you need to go to 
the police and and and tell the board and 
[152] 00;13;56;04 - 00;13;59;19 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


continue to make any threats, I will. 


[153] 00;13;59;21 - 00;14;03;25 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
And I don't I'm not 100% sure I've made any threats, but anyway. 
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[154] 00;14;03;25 - 00;14;09;27 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


You did make threats. You're calling a female lawyer after hours talking about her 


practicing certificate. 


[155] 00;14;09;27 - 00;14;11;02 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


All right. 


[156] 00;14;11;02 - 00;14;12;01 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


That is a threat. 


[157] 00;14;12;02 - 00;14;13;01 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


No. Well, 


[158] 00;14;13;03 - 00;14;14;26 
Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 
Victoria Police will consider that a threat. 
[159] 00;14;14;27 - 00;14;21;20 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
I have I've got I've I've I've got a case. I've got a case law on the definition of a 
threat. So 
[160] 00;14;21;20 - 00;14;31;01 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Yeah, then that means that you're going to be me forever then now that I'm just 


another person you’re like it's never gonna end for you if you continue to add 


people into this. 


[161] 00;14;31;04 - 00;14;33;10 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


All right, look. Okay. So 


[162] 00;14;33;17 - 00;14;34;13 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Do you know what I mean? 


[163] 00;14;34;14 - 00;14;38;20 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Merran, ahh Mehernaz what I'm gonna say is I’m going to terminate the call, right? 
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[164] 00;14;38;20 - 00;14;39;15 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Good. Do not. 


[165] 00;14;39;15 - 00;14;40;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Everything's via email. 


[166] 00;14;40;27 - 00;14;42;12 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Do not call females. Do not. Do not. 


[167] 00;14;42;12 - 00;14;44;08 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Go Mehernaz, go, 


[168] 00;14;44;08 - 00;14;45;03 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


If I feel threatened by those emails. 


[169] 00;14;45;03 - 00;14;48;14 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
Mehernaz Go get legal advice. Go get legal advice. 


[170] 00;14;48;16 - 00;14;49;24 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


And I will report you. 


[171] 00;14;49;24 - 00;14;50;20 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


Yes. 


[172] 00;14;50;23 - 00;14;53;02 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Contact me one more time and I will report you. 


[173] 00;14;53;07 - 00;14;57;25 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
That's great, because all these calls, all these calls have been recorded and 
all that sort of stuff 
[174] 00;14;57;25 - 00;14;58;02 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Great. 
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[175] 00;14;58;02 - 00;14;58;09 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


because. 


[176] 00;14;58;14 - 00;14;59;08 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Great. 


[177] 00;14;59;08 - 00;15;01;24 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
I'll give you a copy of the phone calls and 
[178] 00;15;01;24 - 00;15;02;05 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Great. 


[179] 00;15;02;05 - 00;15;04;24 


Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 


the audio and 


[180] 00;15;04;26 - 00;15;05;03 


Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 


Thank you. 


[181] 00;15;05;03 - 00;15;06;23 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
Yep there you go. So everything's transparent 
[195] 00;15;30;14 - 00;15;38;25 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
Right. The police. The police illegally put me in jail and then I was tortured in 
jail. So umm I’m, they’re 
[196] 00;15;38;28 - 00;15;39;19 
Ms Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler and Co <admin@bowlerco.com> 
But in this circle 
[197] 00;15;39;19 - 00;15;48;14 
Reece Storme Ferrara [aka Jacob Ferrara; Reece Storme] 
the people responsible are going down. Okay, that's, that's it. So that's that. 


We'll end it there. 


(emphasis added) 
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Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AO] a true copy of the audio and 


transcript of the phone call dated February 1, 2024, at 8:29 p.m. to Ms Bowler. 


287. On February 2, 2022, at 0109 a.m., I prepared an email to the alleged respondents, 


including the applicant, regarding this possible contempt in the face of the Court, 


attaching 62 files, including ‘2022 04 28 - [Transcript] HMC Remand Application 


signed.pdf' and ‘2022 04 28 - HMC Remand Hearing. opus', forming the supporting 


material of the alleged contempt. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AP] a true copy of the email 


dated February 2, 2024, at 01:09 a.m. to alleged respondents of the Contempt. 


288. February 2, 2022, after completing a transcript from the audio of the ‘straight remand 


application’ hearing of April 28, 2022, I emailed a copy of the original audio and the 


transcript created to Ms Bowler and Mr Brodie. I placed in the subject line of the email, 


'Contempt of Court matter April 28, 2022, N10829749 ATT: Ms Bowler and Mr Hayden 


Brodie' sent at 8:23 p.m. with twelve attachments, one titled, 'Uniform Law Australian 


Solicitors.pdf', where an additional email followed shortly after with the password I had 


provided instructions about. 


'[1] Attached or provided links to audio recording of phone conversations for 


transparency and your records [2] The transparency is extended to both of you, 


Mehernaz Bowler and Hayden Brodie in fairness to all and as you can refer to 


below, between yourselves, can take decisive action of your own volition, to correct 


misadministration of justice and contempt of Court. [3] The password for the links 


will be provided in a seperate email. [4] Legal Profession Uniform Law Australian 


Solicitors' Conduct Rules 2015 5. The attachments are also convenience only 


noting they have been provided previously. 


• 2024 01 09 - at 1337 to Mehernaz Bowler - secured link: 


httRs://drive.woton.me/urls/E74K794FTR#sRcZCTEAAgf6 


• 2024 01 10 - at 1739 Mehernaz Bowler - secured link: 


httRs://drive.Rroton.me/urls/ASRFEKPPZ4#XkoUbCY.i5wHJ 


• 2024 01 24 - at 1823 Mehernaz Bowler - secured link: 


httRs://drive.Rroton.me/urls/X4HE4H3ZMW#e5ZgWsQJsO6i 


• 2024 02 01 - at 0833 [Agent Bowler & Co] Hayden Brodie - secured link: 


httRs://drive.Rroton.me/urls/WHP03ACWA0#Alt0kKY.Wikw1 


• 2024 02 01 - at 2028 to Ms Bowler - secured Ii nk: httRS ://drive. Rroton. 


me/urls/9KA VGY88CR#hojZstsm DJv Z 



mailto:Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com





Page 102 of 116 
 


 
Date of document: 06/04/2024   Solicitors Code:  N/A 
Filed on behalf of:  Applicant   Telephone:  0400690987 
Solicitors name:  N/A    Court Ref:  P11271001;  
email:    Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com   P11370782;  
Magistrates Court Act 1989 (Vic) section 133 Contempt in the face of the Court P12154228 


          Affidavit of Reece Storme Ferrara 
Witness initial: _______     Deponent Initial: ________ 


• 2022 04 28 - N 'Straight Remand Application' - Secured link [no password] httRs:/ 


/drive. Rroton. me/urls/QBVNS22WC#T gcg F66bj66B’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AQ] a true copy of the email 


dated February 2, 2024, at 8:23 p.m. sent to Ms Bowler and Mr Brodie. 


289. I did not communicate further with Ms Bowler between February 3 and 23, 2024. On 


February 24, 2024, an email was sent to the applicant and additional parties at 8:36 


a.m. 


Exhibited to this affidavit and marked Exhibit [RF0A1AR] a true copy of the email 


dated February 24, 2024, at 8:36 a.m. sent to the applicant and additional parties. 


PERSONAL SAFETY INTERVENTION ORDER (“PSIO”) 


290. I do not know the specific stimulus, perhaps notifying the Victoria Legal Services Board 


and Commission (“VLSBC”) on February 12, 2024, where I communicated that I was 


conflicted in pursuing the complaint.  


291. Ms Bowler attended the Ringwood Magistrates Court on February 22, 2024, and 


applied for a personal safety intervention order ("PSIO") naming me, Reece Ferrara, 


as the respondent with the following script, 


'The respondent is an individual that was referred to me by victoria legal aid back 


2022. The respondent was remanded and I was the duty lawyer. The 


respondent refused to speak to me. I tried to give legal advice to the 
respondent through the custody officers the respondent refused. The 


respondents matter ended up being a straight remand where I did not appear. I 
had not spoken to the respondent for 2 years. On the 9th Januajly 2024 
onwards, the respondent has called my work mobile on a weekly basis. The 


respondent is demanding that I make a statement against victorla police and 
the Magistrate that remanded him as the respondent believes he was denied 


procedural fairness by the Magistrate. The respondent has called my work 
phone weekly and is now sending emails to my office with multiple 


attachments, cc'ing in multiple people and writing conspiracy theories. I spoke to 


the respondent 4 times where the respondent was agitated, aggressive and 
obsessive over the matter. The respondent would rant on conspiracies for 40 
minutes whlle I tried to talk some sense into him. I have since blocked his 


number. On the 2nd february, where the respondents last phone call to me was 
very volatile. The respondent was aggressively talking and yelling at me. He 
threatened me stating he had recorded all of our phone calls, that he was 
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going to report me, and he said to me 'you do what you need to do to be safe" 
and I need to "protect" myself. I now feel scared of what the respondent is 


capable of and what he will do. The respondent is obsessive over the situatlon 
and because I won't do what he says to do (make the statement) he is now 
threatening me. Given the respondent's fixation, I am concerned about the 


respondent escalating behaviour and scared for my safety.' (emphasis added) 


Exhibited to this affidavit is Exhibit [RF0A1AS] a true copy of the personal safety 


intervention order initiated by Ms Bowler on February 22, 2024, reference Q10399554, 


naming me, Reece Ferrara, as the respondent. 


292. I have no phone record of speaking with Ms Bowler on February 2, 2024, and I believe 


she may be citing our conversation the day before, which I wrote in paragraph one 


hundred and thirty-four. 


293. The script was not a shock. Only because, since 2015, in my personal experience, the 


method, themes, and manner in which falsehoods have been used to counter a 


reasonably articulated complaint have become so familiar that they are now expected. 


294. The primary theme chosen by actors/actresses in falsehoods has consistently been 


using known societal stigmas with their inherent dehumanisation of marginalised 


groups. Experience proves it is terrifyingly effective, requiring little intelligence or effort 


that almost guarantees the actor’s/actress's success. I opened with paragraphs two 


and three and cited section 4 of the Mental Health Act 2022 (Vic) for this very reason. 


295. In my submission to the Royal Commission into Violence, Abuse, Neglect and 


Exploitation of People with Disability, which produced its final report after 2023, the 


Nature and extent of violence, abuse, neglect and exploitation (Final Report, 2023/09), 


Independent oversight and complaint mechanisms (Final Report, 2023/09) and 


Criminal justice and people with disability (Final Report, 2023/09/), I submitted that 


whatever comes of this Royal Commission will do very little to negate the effects of the 


above, if not negligible, then nothing at all. 


296. Prejudices and marginalisations occur in the shadows where power imbalances 


flourish, and exploitation and organised violence is an old, trusted, reliable and 


unofficial risk management strategy. The light of civil society will never penetrate this 


darkness because perpetrators of this kind are experts in concealing and suppressing 


the truth.  


297. I do not feel that Ms Bowler internalises and embodies these prejudices in her life to 


the degree that her application would indicate. Considering the interactions, her 
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patience with me does not support them. I still believe she ‘is not them’, and perhaps 


she has been advised in a manner that takes advantage of or exploits her vulnerability 


to the fears expressed in the February 1, 2024, phone call. I would still favour 


mediating a more peaceful resolution. 


298. Victoria Police members served the applicant's PSIO on Monday, March 18, 2024. I 


had no immediate plans that would require contacting Ms Bowler again as I spent 


countless hours researching how I would inform the Court of the contempt and prepare 


this affidavit. 


299. I was confused and couldn’t obtain an answer as to how I could initiate the ultimate 


Court process and how I would be able to submit a public interest disclosure, which, 


for me, has historically meant nothing at all. 


300. I notified the VLSBC on March 25, 2024, that I wanted any pending complaint against 


Hayden Brodie withdrawn and submitted no further grievance with him regarding this 


‘straight remand application’ on April 28, 2022. 


301. It is my view that Victoria Police holds the responsibility for my ongoing torture, or in 
the alternative, cruel, inhuman and degrading punishment or treatment which 
has been communicated to them and the Police Ministers, Hon. Lisa Neville and 


Hon. Anthony Carbines, since 2016. 


302. I stand by my statement in paragraph one hundred and forty-nine, relying on not only 


four years of research and study, for example, Certain Children (By Their Litigation 


Guardian, Sister Marie Brigid Arthur) v Minister For Families and Children and Others 


(2016) 51 VR 473 or Bare v Independent Broad-Based Anti-Corruption Commission 


[2015] VSCA 197 48 VR 129; (2015) 326 ALR 198; [2015] VSCA 197.  


303. However, I may rely on the innate authority held in the right to any man, woman or 


child under our Constitution of the Commonwealth of Australia section 51 which 


reads, 


‘the Parliament shall, subject to this Constitution, have power to make laws for the 
peace, order, and good government of the Commonwealth 


(xxiv) The service and execution throughout the Commonwealth of the civil and 
criminal process and the judgments of the courts of the States 


(xxix) External affairs [Convention against Torture and other Cruel, Inhuman or 
Degrading Treatment or Punishment, opened for signature 10 December 1984, 
ATS 21 (entered into force 7 September 1989) and International Covenant on 
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Civil and Political Rights (New York, 19 December 1966; Aust TS 1980 No 23; 
999 UNTS 171)] 
(xxxix) Matters incidental to the execution of any power vested by this 
Constitution in the Parliament or in either House thereof, or in the Government of 
the Commonwealth, or in the Federal Judicature, or in any department or officer 
of the Commonwealth.’ [Charter of Human Rights Act 2009 (Vic) and Victims 
Charter Act 2006 (Vic)] (emphasis added) 


HEIDELBERG REGISTRY OBSTRUCTIONS ACCESS TO DOCUMENTS 


304. The complaint I made to Magistrates’ Courts Victoria (“MCV”) on January 18, 2024, 


contained a detailed submission regarding allegations that extra-judicial interference 


into the natural course of Justice and systemic obstructions to coerce and suppress a 


correction of a miscarriage of Justice carried out by several staff members of the 


Heidelberg Magistrates’ Court registry under the direction and control of Operations 


Manager, Benjamin Luker. 


‘[Ongoing corruption dispute with VICPOL beginning 19 January 2016 associated 


with VOCAT 1756/2017 Heidelberg Tregent, J.] 


1] I have sent unpleasant communications over this time to the courts registry and 


became very unpopular by staff [udnerstandably] by my own doing in difficult and 


prejudiced circumstances. 


2] On one hand staff could be commended for tolerance in dealing with me 


particularly in N10624956, yet on the other it establishes motive behind the 


complaint and appears to be of a conduct related to Sara Borg V R [2020] VSCA 


PUBLIC INTEREST DISCLOSURE 


3] (2024/01/09) At 1402 Sent by: Reece Ferrara Received by: Mehernaz Bowler 


Bowler & Co 'to Lawyer Bowlerco [VICPOL & Registry Staff Contempt of Court 


create false document]', Reference#: N10829749 Copy of email query sent to 


Lawyer Mehernaz Bowler of Bowler & Co named in the remarks section of the 


Notice of Order' [4] (2024/01/09 and 2024/01/10) Phone call Ms Bowler confirms 'I 


never represented you.' [32] (2023/06/01) At 1507 Sent by: Reece Ferrara 


Received by: Heidelberg Mag Crt Registry ' 1. I have tried numerous times now 
to obtain records of matters presented there that I am a party to. 2. These 
attempts have occurred both in person and via email. 3. I provided the names 


that any record would relate to a. Jacob John Ferrara b. Jacob Farrara (sic) Victoria 


Police error c. Reece Storme ct. Reece Storme Ferrara e. Date of Birth: 21 July 
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1983 4. It's an extremely busy court and must be stressful at times if not most times. 


5. I guess I am confused as to hoe on these multiple attempts, the records of my 


attendances therehave not been found. 6. I am at a loss to provide any meaningful 


information the court uses to look up these records sowhen you ask me to clarify, 


how can I do so when either I was never provided any material in thefirst place or 


the records I do have contain omissions and missing parts. 7. I did present there 
on one occasion and was told by a senior registrar that copies of the file 
cannot be given out and I have to apologise for that day, I left because to 
pursue it another day because of stress levels ... Part 1-Giving of documents 
by Court 5.01 Process if Court required to give documents to a person 
Subject to section 201 of the Act or unless the Court otherwise orders or 
directs, if under the Act orthese Rules, the Court is required to give any 
written notice or other document to any person, the Courtmay do so- (a) by 
handing the document to the person (e) if the person is a respondent who has 
provided an email address under section 85(1) of the Act, bysending the 
document to that email address', [33] (2023/06/13) At 1644 Sent by: Heidelberg 


Mag Crt Registry, Emma Di Lorio Specialist Family Violence Registrar Received by: 


Reece Ferrara 'As discussed today please see attached the form required to 


subpoena the intervention order for certificate of service in relation to a pending 


criminal matter. Please be specific as to the case number of the IVO and material 


you wish to subpoena. 


COMPLAINT ALLEGES : 


[1] A Registrar at the Heidelberg Court has used a computer function causing 


unauthorised access with intention [2] to create a false or misleading document 


then [3] use the false document to pervert the natural course of Justice [4] resulting 


in detriment to me in the form of [5] contributing to Judicial officer Lennon's 


Jurisdictional Error [6] using the false document or misleading information that 


informed the Magistrate [7] [False] I was represented or had legal advice [8] [False] 


that I had declined my right to apply for bail with that advice given. [9] The 


jurisdictional error of the magistrate in failing to speak to me or acknowledging my 


presence via A/V relying on the False document or information [10] Gave the effect 


of a Police Remand Application being heard Ex Parte contravening the Criminal 


Procedure Act 1989 (Vic) section 328, section 329, section 330. 
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[11] Thus, the order (taking a total of approx 120 seconds) and warrant to remand 


me into custody was unlawful resulting in approx 24 days unlawfully imprisoned 


contravening the Magistrates Court Act 1989 (Vic) Section 60 , Section 79 Remand 


Warrants, section 82 Remand of more than 8 clear days 


[12] Victoria Police have intentionally mislead the court for the purpose of revenge 


against me and the intentional damage of their property and my 7 year corruption 


dispute with them [13] In collusion with Registry staff, there has been a Contempt in 


the face of the Court and a miscarriage of justice has occurred. [14] Alter indicating 


the jurisdictional error registry have then supressed and obstructed access to court 


documents I as the accused was lawfully entitled to [15] The motive and intent of 


the obstruction hit home when the Operations Manager Ben Luker said, 'The court 


only keeps the recordings for 12 months [16] The intentional obstruction resulted in 


destruction of the evidence having probabative value that could prove the contempt 


of court and miscarriage of justice [17] The conduct satisfies the definition in section 


4 of the IBAC Act and is simultaneously a Police Monduct complaint and section 4 


of the Public Interest Disclosures Act 2012 (Vic) [18] For completeness Mental 


Health and Wellbeing Act 2022 Section 4 Meaning of mental illness in this Act 


states (2) A person is not to be considered to have mental illness by reason only of 


any one or more of the following- (m) that the person has a particular economic or 


social status or is a member of a particular cultural or racial group; (n) that the 


person is or has previously been involved in family conflict; (o) that the person is 


experiencing or has experienced psychological distress; (p) that the person has 


previously been diagnosed with, or treated for, mental illness. [19] The current 


criminal matters before the Heidelberg Magistrates court have been compromised 


and I am terrified to face indictable offences at a tainted Court.', 


Exhibit [RF0A1AT] refer to Exhibit [RF0A1AI] 


305. Even more disturbing was when I learned of this correspondence between Registrar 


Ronnie Kerr and my defence lawyer at the time, Merran Shanahan of Slades and 


Parsons, dated May 26, 2022, at 1052 a.m. whilst I was held in remand subject to this 


application, 


Sent by: Ronnie Kerr Registrar Heidelberg Magistrates' Court Received by: Merran 


Shanahan Slades and Parsons Criminal Law 'The matter will be listed for 2:45pm 
today for 30 minutes. However, the matter is going to first be mentioned at 
11:00am before Magistrate Tregent in the absence of the accused for 
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administrative purposes, this has been approved by the Magistrate. A link to 


join this matter at 11 :00am has been sent, the same link will then be able to be 


used for 2:45pm. However, I will re-email you the link after 11 :00am just in case.', 


Reference #: RE: Jacob Fararra - N 10383078 - 26 May 2022 - Request for webex 


link’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit is Exhibit [RF0A1AU] a true copy of the eemails beginning 


May 26, 2022, at 1052 from Registrar of Heidelberg Magistrates' Court to Merran 


Shanahan of Slades and Parsons indicating a criminal matter will be heard without the 


accused for administrative purposes. 


306. No one has explained or provided details about this topic, and it occurred in the 


context of administrative delays and refusals from Corrections Victoria to have me 


present for the bail hearing as scheduled the day before, May 25, 2022 and occurred 


in the face of the Criminal Procedure Act 2009 (Vic)  
‘section 328 Appearance 


A party to a criminal proceeding may appear—  


(a) personally; or (b) by a legal practitioner or other person empowered by law to 


appear for the party; 


section 329 When accused etc. is required to appear at hearing 


(1) An accused must appear at every hearing in the criminal proceeding against the 


accused, unless otherwise provided by this Act or the rules of court. 


section 330 When accused etc. is required to attend hearing 


(1) An accused must attend a hearing in the criminal proceeding against the 


accused if— (a) this Act or the rules of court require the attendance of the accused 


at the hearing; or (b) the accused has been remanded in custody or granted bail to 


attend the hearing; or (c) the court requires the attendance of the accused at the 


hearing.’ 


307. I have never been advised what occurred nor been provided with any material related 


to this hearing, and it was not featured in the client file I requested from Slades and 


Parsons. 


308. MCV’s responses are provided here, January 29, 2024, February 29, 2024, and March 


14, 2024, reads as follows,  


‘Thank you for your correspondence of 18 January 2024. The Magistrates’ Court of 


Victoria is committed to improving the experience of court users. I have made 


enquiries with the Senior Registrar responsible for the Heidelberg Magistrates’ 
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court, with respect to your complaint. I can confirm that a representative for 
Mehernaz Bowler, Bowler & Co by the name of Hayden Brodie appeared in 
your matter. The matter was a straight remand based on the verbal 
submission of Mr. Brodie, who stated he was an agent acting for Bowler & Co. 
I can confirm the court file noted an appearance from Ms. Bowler which was 
crossed out and Mr. Brodie had been written in its place. Courtlink (case 
management system) states Ms. Bowler acted for the accused, however the 
audio recording confirms a Mr. Brodie appeared and he “states they are 
acting as an agent of Ms Bowler.” As previously mentioned, the court file has an 
amended appearance of Mr Brodie with Ms Bowler crossed out. Regarding 


your requests for documentation, I understand that you have been provided with a 


certified extract and advice relating to requesting a copy of the court audio 


recording. However, given it was outside the 12-month timeframe, it “may” not 
be available. I can confirm that this is the correct advice that is provided to all 
court users. Audio recordings can be provided on payment of a fee and completion 


of the relevant form. You can find more information about requests for documents 


and recordings, including the 12-month limitation, on the MCV website: 


https://mcv.vic.gov.au/going-court/documents-and-recordings I am unable to 


comment in relation to concerns relating to the conduct of a Judicial Officer or 


Victoria Police.’ 


and, 


‘I have made enquiries with the Senior Registrar responsible for the Heidelberg 


Magistrates’ court, with respect to your complaint. I note the majority of your 
complaint relates to the conduct of the Victoria Police. As noted in our previous 


correspondence, we are unable to comment in relation to the Victoria Police. If you 


would like to make a complaint regarding the Victoria Police, please refer to the 


website: https://www.police.vic.gov.au/complaint-form In relation your allegations of 


collusion and Victoria Police misconduct, the appropriate body to report this is the 


Independent Broad-based Anti-Corruption Commission (IBAC), please refer to the 


website: https://www.ibac.vic.gov.au/report I understand you have had ongoing 
discussions with the Operations Manager at the Heidelberg Magistrates’ 
Court, which included outlining the process for audio recordings and 
appearances in the case management system (Courtlink). Therefore, if you 


have any further other enquiries relating to your matters, please contact the 
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Operations Manager at the Heidelberg Court for assistance. The Magistrates’ 


Court of Victoria is committed to improving the experience of court users. We thank 


you for taking the time to raise these matters with the Court.’ 


finally,  


‘Please refer to our responses to you dated 29 January 2024 and 28 February 


2024. We are unable to take your complaint any further and consider your 
complaint to be closed. The Feedback and Complaints team will not be 
providing any further response to you in relation to this complaint.’ 


309. On January 18, 2024, I submitted a web form submission to the Independent Broad-


based Anti-corruption Commission (“IBAC”),  


‘Is there anything further you want to tell us about your personal situation 
that is relevant to this complaint? Contacting you already compromised by my 


past and my anger at IBAC confirmation bias that I am a mentally Ill serial pest that 


lies to authorities and keeps being pathetic and threatening to kill himself and never 


has the guts to finally do everyone the favour [ and myself] Disrimination and 


contempt human dignity has left me without any. I was a successful Paramedic, 


then I was repeatedly assaulted by ex wife AV terminated instig. Bee Hodges 


[sacked 2022 her dept responsible for harm] Harm cont  
What outcome are you seeking by making this complaint? Protect me my 


family from VICPOL. My mother got legal advice My family Lawyer that my ex wife 


[Resp] breached my Mother's [AFM] FVO. VICPO refuse duty AGAIN! because it 


conflicts with their prosecution of me. How do they protect an accused on one hand 


and then protect the accussed from FV on the other? Informants D'Angelo wanted 


to take statement because they believed Ex wife was covert Aggressor with threats 


and 'may he die in jail' 'I fuck him up like he tried to fuck me up' They go off and 


come back. Telll my mum its not FV and dont take my statement. Me and my family 


live without a Police service because VICPOL are the Narcisstic AUthoritarian 


organsiation they are and always will be. Look its even about me, there's a little boy 


10 years we are really close and she currently has Interim Fam Order and Im not 


allowed to see him because I'm mentally Ill yet no proof of harm just emotive 


hearsay. I just want to believe that the laws actually do something and are not just 


brittle glass’ 
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Exhibited to this affidavit is Exhibit [RF0A1AV] is a true copy of the Official web-form 


complaint to IBAC  regarding the allegations of Contempt in the face of the Court dated 


January 18, 2024, reference T24188297632. 


310. On February 2, 2024, I contacted MCV again with submissions about a potential 


contempt of Court, titled ‘Following on from original Complaint Post MCV Response’  


‘Please find attached additional submission where a question is raised as to 


whether the registry staff have engaged in improper conduct and obstruction of 


justice.’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit is Exhibit [RF0A1AW] a true copy of the follow on 


complaint emailed submission to MCV dated February 2, 2024, at 1:23 a.m. 


311. I authored my rendition of a ‘legal argument’ dated February 3, 2024, sending it via 


email attention to the Chief Commissioner of Victoria Police, the Hon. Anthony 


Carbines., the Department of Office of Public Prosecutions and others, at 4:22 a.m.,  


‘[57] I hold deeply disturbing concerns that this representation by Mr Luke could 


infer that the substance of this legal action is in fact, not an isolated anomaly, rather 


perhaps an unlawful practice that occurs from time to time implicating the unlawful 


imprisonment of ‘unpalatable’ offenders.’ ‘ 


‘April 28, 2022 Victoria Police mislead the Magistrates court of Heidelberg and 


induced his Hon. Lennon by recruitment of proxy (Mehernaz Bowler) to make an 


order under jurisdictional error, vitiating the resulting warrant to remand Mr Reece 


Storme (aka Jacob Ferrara, Reece Storme Ferrara, incorrectly named as Jacob 


Farrara on court record) establishing a Contempt in the face of the court1 by 


reckless2 disregard for the prosecutorial duties of disclosure to a court of law. See 


Victoria Police, 'Bail and remand', Victoria Police Act 2013 authority of the Chief 


Commissioner of Police in s.60, (Victoria Police Manual FF-194854 1) Vulnerable 
adult – as defined by s.3AAAA, Bail Act [2] Prima facie entitlement to bail; [3] 


Exceptions to entitlement to bail; [3.2] Surrounding circumstances, [5.6] Refusing 


bail; [7.4] Bail and Remand Court hearings via audio visual link technology; 
[7.5] First remand hearings; [7.6] Remote bail justice hearings via audio visual 
link technology [8.2] Arrested Persons; [9 – 9.1] Remand of persons in custody 
- Procedure for remand applications R v Greenham [1940] VLR 236’ (original 


emphasis) 
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Exhibited to this affidavit is Exhibit [RF0A1AX] a true copy of the email and Official 


complaint to Chief Commissioner Shane Paton and Department of Public Prosecutions 


regarding the allegations of Contempt in the face of the Court dated February 2 and 3, 


2024.  


312. On March 14, 2024, I emailed MCV requesting an official position on the conduct of 


registry staff for the purpose of providing significant volume of reference material, 


additional to any provided already, in the hope that a response would reflect what is 


required in the reference material. As expected, this did not occur in their response the 


following day, 


‘[1] I am writing to confirm the official position of Magistrates Court Victoria 


regarding all correspondence and information provided to the entity outlining 


in details allegations of perverting the natural course of Justice via contempts 


in the face of the Court including but not limited to the remand hearing dated 


April 28, 2022 (see file Exhibit RF0A_') 


[2] The reponse fails to address the allegations relating to the entity in which you 


represent that oversees the conduct of Registry staff of the Magistrates 


Courts throughout Melbourne. 


[3] Additionally, more information has been provided and attached, including the 


Australian standards, AS 8000:2021 and ISO 10002/2018. The purpose is to 


to ensure as much as possible that as much information has been provided 


that creates an informed decision… From: Delia <dferrara@bigRond.net.au> 
(Mother) Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 6:35 PM To: Emily Austin Subject: 


Jacob/Reece Ferrara Please we must stop this. They will break him. He already 
has mental health problems and to be put in solitary confinement will break 
him. He is unsentenced and only on remand surely this should not be 
happening to him. It has to be illegal isn't it? Is there anything I can do or 


contact that might help. I'm sorry but he was a paramedic who only helped 
people, surely that has to account for something in this miserable world.’ 


Exhibited to this affidavit is Exhibit [RF0A1AY] is a true copy of the email dated March 


14, 2024, at 3:37 p.m. to MCV requesting an official position on the conduct of registry 


staff for the purpose of providing reference material. 


VOLUMINOUS SUBMISSIONS AND EMAILS 


313.  What has been lacking for almost a decade now has been a single person sparing a 


thought. Only one, I wouldn’t ask for more. Consider the qualitative experience of a 
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vulnerable person standing in the face of a Government and elite people in society's 


hierarchy, who can, to a large extent, exert limitless power and control, where there is 


no escape for the marginalised and vulnerable.  


314. Abuses of power imbalances always occur in silence, isolated in the shadows, 


‘Victorian Equal Opportunity and Human Rights Commission, Independent Review of 


Workplace Equality in Ambulance Victoria Volumes 1 & 2 (2021 and 2022)’ so when I 


email voluminous material relentlessly being vulnerable and alone in the face of 


dominating power and control. I hold on to a shred of hope that perhaps one day, 


someone will hear or read my words, help me out of the shadows, and let me tell the 


truth to a civil society that must exist somewhere.  


315. In my personal experience, our nation's laws are rendered as real as the fairy tales we 


hear as children, nullified by the people deciding whether to initiate the protective Law 


or not.  


316. Learning and explaining what happened has been a conflicting process of healing and 


agony. I chanced upon Hannah Arendt. Her words articulate what could not, in the 


most terrifying and desperate of times, 


317. "Arendt thus describes loneliness as the anxiety we have over the loss of self 
that occurs upon being severed from a common world that can confirm the 
truth of our experience. She explains that this anxiety causes individuals to lose 
trust in who they are and "the elementary confidence in the world which is 
necessary to make experiences at all. Self and world, the capacity for thought 
and experience are lost at the same time”. Upon falling into despair over this 
loss of self and the surrounding world, we become disoriented; loneliness 
overwhelms us with doubt and uncertainty regarding the truth of our 
experience in the world, leaving us without a tangible reality in which to 
ground ourselves. For this reason, Arendt says, the feeling of loneliness is 


"among the most radical and desperate experiences of man." 


24T 24TGaffney, J. (2016). ‘Another Origin of Totalitarianism: Arendt on the Loneliness of 
Liberal Citizens’ Journal of the British Society for Phenomenology, 47(1), 1-17. 
24T 24T 34T34Thttps://doi.org/10.1080/00071773.2015.109740534T 


318. ‘Terror can rule absolutely only over men who are isolated against each other… 


Therefore, one of the primary concerns of all tyrannical government is to bring 
this isolation about. Isolation may be the beginning of terror; it certaintly is its most 


fertile ground; it always is its result. This isolation is, as it were, pre-totalitarian; its 
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hallmark is impotence insofar as power always comes from men acting 
together… isolated men are powerless by definition.’ 


Hannah Arendt, ‘The Origins of Totalitarianism’ 2PP


nd
PP enlarged Edn, Meridian Books 


(1971) 


319. "The concept of dignity: a positive definition Contrary to legal perspectives on 


dignity, philosophy considers… it is relational in the sense that it has to do with 
the considerations of others in our social group. It represents the basic 
human need for recognition and respect from others… The very act of 
recognising and respecting the other as an individual with dignity implies that 
they deserve such recognition and respect. McClelland (2011) states that 
reciprocity has ethological grounds and it is probably linked to the neural 
circuits of empathy and gratitude… Self-respect is an evaluative attitude we have 


towards our individual dignity and the way we care about our identities. A related 


concept is self-worth (Kuch, 2011): the way one values oneself. Self-worth is related 


to pride. Both dignity and pride are key components of identity, and are part of 
the perception we have of ourselves… dignity is closely connected with 
honour, the need for other members of the group to act according to the 
status that one thinks one has or deserves within the group." 


Pau Pérez-Sales: Psychological Torture - Definition, Evaluation and Measurement. 


Routledge Taylor and Francis, New York. ISBN: 978-1-315-616940. (2017). 


320. I explained something similar to my 10-year-old son in 2021 when I began hours on 


average of 16 per day learning and researching to defend myself. Unlike the martial 


arts, I forced myself to learn in the face of bullying and an event of an assault by 


multiple assailants together. This time, it is the written word and the language of Law.  


As much as we wish we could, we do not get to choose what events happen in front 


of us if we just live our ordinary lives. When bad things happen, the only choice we 


do get is what we do in those events we wish we were kilometres away from. 


Whatever choice we make is an important one. This is because after the events are 


a long way behind us, the world goes on, but the person must then live with 


whatever happens as a result of the person's choice. What helps with any decision 


is what we learn as we grow, which are the values for which our deep 


consciousness holds us accountable. When you choose against those values, the 


deep consciousness will let us know by making us feel the weighty and unpleasant 


ones. So, whatever we choose, we can never make the wrong choice when it aligns 
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with our values. At times, particularly the hardest ones, we will feel like we regret it, 


but when the hard times end, the rest of life is entirely free because we know we 


made the right one. 


321. I miss him terribly. Poverty, actions and omissions by third parties, the responsibility for 


my own actions in the face of perceived injustices and now the harrowing alienation I 


feel powerless to correct, 


322. The more I learned over the years, the more the weight of reality emerging from the 


gaslighting fog induced no other words to describe the past decade.  


323. Indifferent Cruelty and Torture by a comfortable majority of the ‘in-group’ or ‘elite’ 


upon the ‘out-group’ or the ‘undesirables’ so it won't ever feel like cruelty or torture 


because they are not like us. They are not the ‘elite’.  


324. This affidavit deals with only a small part of what is a larger cause of action spanning 


January 19, 2016, to the present of acts and omissions of torture or cruel treatment. 


325. A Chronology has been prepared in Exhibit [RF0A1AAA] 
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The contents of this declaration are true and correct and I make it knowing that a 
person making a false affidavit may be prosecuted for the offence of perjury. 
 
Affirmed at: ___________________________________ 
     Place 


in the State of Victoria 


On: __________________________ 


Before me, 


 


___________________________________________ 
Name of witness 


 


___________________________________________ 
Qualification/Authority 


 


On: ___________________________ 


 


____________________________________________ 
Signature of witness 


 


Date:__________________________ 


[name, statement of the capacity in which the authorised affidavit taker has authority to take the 
affidavit, and person or professional address in legible writing, typing or stamp] 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Name of deponent 


 


_____________________________________________ 
Signature of deponent 


 


Date: __________________________ 


A person authorised under section 19(1) of the Oaths and Affirmations Act 2018 to take an affidavit. 
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